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_m. g§MmcH$ _§S>imÀ`m AmXoemZwgma 

grE. YZ§O` A. {e§JQ>o
à. _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar

ñWi   : H$amS 
{XZm§H$ : 30 OZ 2025y

Q>rn :
 1) g§MmcH$ _§S>imMm Ahdmc, Vmio~§X d Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ ho ~±Ho$À`m Zm|XUrH¥$V _w»` H$m`m©c`mV d gd© emIm§_YyZ g^mgXm§gmR>r nyd©gyMZoZwgma CncãY  
  H$ê$Z XoÊ`mV ̀ oB©c.
 2) ~±Ho$Mr do~gmB©Q  www.karadurbanbank.com da g§MmcH$ _§S>imMm Ahdmc, Vmio~§X d Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ à{gÜX Ho$cm Amho.
 3) JUnyVuA^mdr g^m VhHy$~ Pmë`mg Ë`mM {Xder Ë`mM {R>H$mUr nyd©Kmo{fV doioZ§Va AÜ`m© VmgmZo ~±Ho$À`m nmoQ>{Z`_ H«$_m§H$ 35 _Yrc VaVwXrZwgma KoVcr 
  OmB©c. ̀ m g^og JUg§»`m Zgcr Var darc gyMZoV Z_yX Ho$ë`mà_mUo {df`m§da {dMma Ho$cm OmB©c.
 4) g^mgXm§Zm {df`n{ÌHo$V Z_yX Ho$coë`m {df`m§À`m AZwf§JmZoM coIr àíZ {dMmaVm ̀ oVrc.  
 5) coIr àíZ {dMmam`Mo Agë`mg {X. 14/07/2025 nydu à. _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mè`m§H$S>o H$m`m©c`rZ doioV Ver coIr {dMmaUm H$amdr; åhUOo _m{hVr  
  XoUo eŠ` hmoB©c.
 6) g^mgXm§Zr nÎmm, _mo~mB©c H«$., B©-_oc Am`S>r. B. VnercmMr AÚ`mdV _m{hVr coIrñdê$nmV eoAg© {d^mJ, _w»` H$m`m©c`, 516/2, e{Zdma noR>, emhÿ 
  Mm¡H$, H$amS> ̀ oWo Úmdr, åhUOo Amnë`mer OcX g§nH©$ gmYVm ̀ oB©c.
 7) g^mgXm§Zm g^og CnpñWV am{hë`m~ÔcMo CnpñWVr à_mUnÌ XoÊ`mV ̀ oUma Amho. gXa CnpñWV à_mUnÌ g^m gyMZmnÌmMm ̂ mJ Agë`mZo g^oMr gyMZm àV 
  d \$moQ>mo AgUmao AmoiInÌ ~amo~a Agë`m{edm` g^mJ¥hmV àdoe {Xcm OmUma Zmhr ̀ mMr H¥$n`m Zm|X ¿`mdr.
 8) g^mgXm§gmR>r g^oZ§Va ̂ moOZmMr ì`dñWm H$aÊ`mV Amcocr Amho.

{X H$amS> A~©Z H$mo-Am°nao{Q>ìh ~±H$ {c., H$amS Mr 108 dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m a{ddma {XZm§H$ 20 Owc¡> 2025 amoOr gH$mir 11.30 dmOVm n§H$O _ëQ>rnn©O 
hm°c, hm°Q>oc n§H$OÀ`m _mJo, e{Zdma noR>, H$amS, {O. gmVmam> ̀ oWo KoÊ`mV ̀ oUma Amho. g^oV Imcrc {df`m§À`m AZwf§JmZo H$m_H$mO hmoB©c.

g^onwT>rc {df`

108 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr gyMZm
(\$ŠV g^mgXm§gmR>r)

 1) {X. 28 Owc¡ 2024 amoOr Pmcoë`m 107 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMm d¥Îmm§V dmMyZ H$m`_ H$aUo.
 2) gZ 2024-2025 dfm©À`m ~±Ho$À`m H$m_H$mOm~ÔcMm Ahdmc, coImn{ajrV Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ d Vmio~§X nÌH$ _§Oya H$aUo.
 3) gZ 2024-2025 À`m d¡Ym{ZH$ coImn[ajU AhdmcmMr Zm|X KoUo.
 4) gZ 2023-2024 À`m d¡Ym{ZH$ coImn[ajU AhdmcmÀ`m XmofXþê$ñVr AhdmcmMr Zm|X KoUo.
 5) gZ 2024-2025 À`m Z\$m dmQ>Urg g§MmcH$ _§S>imZo {e\$mag Ho$ë`mZwgma _mÝ`Vm XoUo.
 6) gZ 2024-2025 Mo A§XmOnÌH$ d àË`j pñWVr ̀ mMr Zm|X KoUo Am{U gZ 2025-2026 Mo Am{W©H$ A§XmOnÌH$ d VX²Zwf§{JH$ ̀ moOZm§Zm _mÝ`Vm XoUo.
 7) gZ 2025-2026 ̀ m Am{W©H$ dfm©H${aVm d¡Ym{ZH$ coImn[ajH$ Zo_UwH$s~m~V {aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo {Xcoë`m {ZX}emg AYrZ amhÿZ g§MmcH$ _§S>imZo Ho$coë`m  
  {e\$maerg _mÝ`Vm XoUo.  
 8) g§MmcH$ d Ë`m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$ ̀ m§Zm {Xcoë`m H$Om©Mr Zm|X KoUo.
 9) d¡Ym{ZH$ coImn[ajH$m§Zr à_m{UV Ho$ë`mZwgma EH$aH$_r / gm_monMma nÕVrZo WH$sV H$O© aŠH$_m ̂ aÊ`mgmR>r ì`mOmV {Xcoë`m gwQ>rg _§Owar XoUo.
 10) d¡Ym{ZH$ coImnarjH$m§Zr à_m{UV Ho$ë`mZwgma WH$sV d ~wS>rV H$O} {Zc}{IV (Written Off) H$aÊ`mg _§Owar XoUo.
 11) Ahdmc gmcmV B_maV IaoXr-{dH«$s d VX²Zwfm§{JH$ ì`dhmam§Mm AmT>mdm d dmT>rd IM© VgoM nwT>rc dfm©Vrc àñVm{dV B_maV ~m§YH$m_, IaoXr-{dH«$s d  
  VX²Zwf§{JH$ ì`dhma BË`mXr gmR>r _§Owar XoUo.
 12) g§MmcH$ _§S>imZo gwM{dcoë`m nmoQ>{Z`_ Xþê$ñVrg _mÝ`Vm XoUo.
 13) gZ 2025-2026 _Yrc g^mgX à{ejU H$m`©H«$_mg _§Owar XoUo d JVdfm©Mm AmT>mdm KoUo.
 14) g^mgXm§Mo g^mgXËd aÔ ( Expulsion Of Membership) H$aUo. (`m~m~VMr g{dñVa _m{hVr g^m gyMZmnÌmÀ`m _mJrc ~mOyg g^mgXm§À`m _m{hVrgmR>r gmXa  
  Ho$cr Amho.)
 15) {aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m ̀ m§Mo n[anÌH$s` gyMZm§g AZwgê$Z _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar ̀ m§À`m H$m`©H$mcm~m~V.
 16) {aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m ̀ m§Mo n[anÌH$mg AZwgê$Z H$m`©H$mar g§MmcH$ (Executive Director) nXmda grE. {Xcrn _. Jwad ̀ m§Mr Zo_UyH$ H$aÊ`m~m~V.
 17) 108 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^og CnpñWV ZgUmè`m g^mgXm§Mr AZwnpñWVr j_m{nV H$aUo.
 18) _mZZr` AÜ`jm§À`m nadmZJrZo EoZdoir ̀ oUmè`m {df`mda MMm© H$aUo.
  gXa g^og ~±Ho$À`m gd© g^mgXm§Zr CnpñWV ahmdo Aer Z_« {dZ§Vr Amho.
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g^oÀ`m ZmoQ>rgr _Yrc {df` H«$_m§H$ 14 ~m~V Iwcmgm

A. H«$. g^mgXmMo Zmd g^mgXËd aÔ H$aÊ`m_mJrc H$maUo

1) lr. H$mH$mgmo C\©$
g§O` {edam_ MìhmU  

2) lr. AemoH$ nm§Sw>a§J nmQ>rc

3) lr. dgr_ _h_XBH$~mc gæ`X

4) lr. ImOm{_`m {gamO BZm_Xma

7)

5)

6)

lr. eaX am_M§Ð Xod

gm¡. emo^m AemoH$ nmQ>rc

lr. ~mimgmh~o  nmS§ >waJ§  nmQ>rc

~±Ho${déÕ H$amS> ehamV H§$Xrc _moMm© H$mTy>Z ~±Ho$À`m ì`dgm`mda A{Zï> n[aUm_ hmoB©c d 
Zmdcm¡{H$H$mg ~mYm nmohmoMoc AemnÕVrZo ~±Ho$Mr ~XZm_r H$aUmè`m Amamoù`m XoUo, H$amS> d 
_cH$mnya eha n[agamV ~±H$ {damoYr ImoQ>çm _OHw$amMo \$cH$ cmdUo, àemgH$s` 
H$m`m©c`mg_moa ImoQ>r ~°Za~mOr H$aV EH$ {Xdgr` cmj{UH$ CnmofU H$aUo, ~±Ho$Mr JVdfm©Mr 
dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m nwT>o T>H$cÊ`mgmR>r àemgH$s` H$m`m©c`mg ImoQ>m nÌì`dhma H$aUo 
VgoM gXa g^mñWir ~±H$ {damoYr Am{U g^mgXm§Mr {Xem^yc hmoB©c ̀ mÑï>rZo ImoQ>çm _OHw$amMo 
\$cH$ KodyZ Omhra {ZXe©Zo H$aUo, ~±Ho$À`m H$m_H$mO d ì`dhmam~m~V {d{dY àemgH$s` 
H$m`m©c`m§Zm ImoQ>çm _OHw$amMo nÌ nmR>dyZ, ~±Ho$Mr ~XZm_r H$aUo. 

dgr_ gæ`X `m§MoÛmao Mmc{dÊ`mV `oUmè`m Am°ZcmBZ do~nmoQ>©cda, doimodoir ~±Ho${df`r 
OZ_mZgmV g§^«_ {Z_m©U H$aUmar d ~±Ho$Mr à{V_m _crZ hmoUmar ~±Ho$~m~VMr _m{hVr à{gÕ 
H$ê$Z, ~±Ho$Mr ~XZm_r H$aUo, n[aUm_r ~±Ho$À`m ì`dgm`mda A{Zï> n[aUm_ hmoB©c Ago H¥$Ë` 
OmUrdnyd©H$ H$aUo.

H$Om©g VmaU {Xcoë`m {_iH$Vr n¡H$s EH$ {_iH$V {dZm_mo~Xcm VmaU_wŠV H$ê$Z {Xcocr 
AgVmZmXoIrc, Ë`m~m~V _mo~Xcm a¸$_ amoI ñdénmV ~±H$ H$_©Mmè`mcm {Xë`mMm ~Zmd 
H$ê$Z, Vgm ImoQ>m nÌì`dhma {d{dY àemgH$s` H$m`m©c`mg H$ê$Z ~±Ho$Mr ~XZm_r H$aUo, 
VgoM `m~m~V amOH$s` njmMo nXm{YH$mar d Ë`m§À`m H$m`©H$Ë`mª§MrXoIrc {Xem^yc H$ê$Z 
Ë`m§Mog_doV ~±Ho$À`m _w»` H$m`m©c`mV JXmamoi KmcUo, gm_m{OH$ g§ñWoÀ`m nXm{YH$mè`mH$So> 
ImoQ>r VH«$ma H$ê$Z, Ë`m§Mo_m\©$V ~±Ho$À`m A{YH$mè`m§da ZmhH$ X~md Q>mH$Uo Am{U ~±Ho$À`m 
Zmdcm¡{H$H$mg ~mYm nmohMdyZ ~±Ho$À`m ì`dgm`mda A{Zï> n[aUm_ hmoB©c Ago H¥$Ë` H$aUo.

~±Ho${déÕ H$amS> ehamV H§$Xrc _moMm© H$mTy>Z ~±Ho$À`m ì`dgm`mda A{Zï> n[aUm_ hmoB©c d 
Zmdcm¡{H$H$mg ~mYm nmohmoMoc AemnÕVrZo ~±Ho$Mr ~XZm_r H$aUmè`m Amamoù`m XoUo, H$amS> d 
_cH$mnya eha n[agamV ~±H$ {damoYr ImoQ>çm _OHw$amMo \$cH$ cmdUo, ~±Ho$À`m H$ma^mam~m~V 
gmd©O{ZH$ ñVamda {ZImcg ImoQ>çm ~mVå`m ngadyZ, ~±Ho$Mr OmUrdnyd©H$ ~XZm_r H$aUo. 

n[a{eîQ> "A'
H$m`©joÌ 

~±Ho$Mo H$m`©joÌ _hmamï´>mVrc gmVmam, 
gm§Jcr, nwUo, gmocmnya, H$moëhmnya, 
aËZm{Jar d am`JS> ho {Oëho Am{U _w§~B© 
d {VMr CnZJao ̀ mnwaVo {g{_V amhrc.

~±Ho$Mo Zmd :   {X H$amS> A~©Z H$mo- Am°n. ~±H$ {c., H$amS>. (eoS>çÿëS> ~±H$)
_w»` H$m`m©c` nÎmm : 516/2, e{Zdma noR>, emhÿ Mm¡H$, H$amS> -415 110, {O. gmVmam 
Zm§oXUr H«$./{XZm§H$ : 1309 / 24.01.1917
[aPìh© ~±H$ cm`goÝg Z§~a : `w.~r.S>r./E_.EM./885 nr. {X. 15.10.1987
Inclusion in Second :  Date : 29-01-2000
Schedule to RBI Act 1934

GST No. : 27AAAAT3981A1ZN
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AÜ`jr` _ZmoJV...

gÝ_mZZr` g^mgX ~§Yy-^{JZtZmo,

gmXa gñZoh Z_ñH$ma,

{X. 31 _mM© 2025 AIoaÀ`m gm§n{ÎmH$ pñWVrMm Am{U df©^amVrc H$m_H$mOmMm AmT>mdm Amnë`mg_moa g§MmcH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo 
gmXa H$aVmZm hmoUmam AmZ§X AdU©Zr` Amho. eVmãXrnyVuZ§VaÀ`m n{hë`m XeH$mVrc eodQ>À`m Q>ßß`mda é. 5000 H$moQ>tMr 
ì`dgm`nyVu Am{U Mmcy dfm©Vrc Ë`m ì`dgm`mV Vã~c é. 651 H$moQ>tMr d¥Õr, "eyÝ`' Q>¸o$ ZŠV EZ.nr.E. Am{U Ë`mM~amo~a 
_mo~mB©c ~±qH$Jgh ̀ y.nr.Am`. AmYm[aV godm§Mo H$m`m©Ýd`Z Agm Xþ½YeH©$am ̀ moJ ~±Ho$Zo gmÜ` H$arV nma§n[aH$ ~±qH$J~amo~aM {S>OrQ>c 
~±qH$JÀ`m joÌmV Amncm H$m`©^ma {dñVmacm Amho. Ë`m_wio Joë`m XmoZ dfm©Vrc dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^o_Ü`o AmnU Ho$coco gd© g§H$ën 
{gÕrg Joco AmhoV; Ë`mMm AmZ§X Z¸$sM eãXmVrV Amho. 

Mmcy Am{W©H$ df© ho ~±Ho$À`m dmQ>MmcrVrc àJVr, gmVË`, g§H$ënnyVu Am{U Ü`o`{ZpíMVrgmR>r Z¸$sM Eo{Vhm{gH$ R>aco Amho; ~±Ho$À`m 
nwT>rc dfm©À`m dmQ>MmcrMm nm`m Ë`m_wio gj_ Am{U A{YH$ {dñV¥V hmoÊ`mg _XV hmoUma Amho.

AW©ì`dñWm d ~±{H§$J joÌ - gÚpñWVr
a{e`m-`wH«o$Z g§Kfm©~amo~aM BómB©c-h_mg g§Kfm©Mr ^a nS>ë`m_wio EH§$XarVM ^y-amOH$s` YmoHo$ Am{U ì`mnma YmoaUmVrc 
A{ZpíMVVo_wio OmJ{VH$ {dÎmr` ~mOmam_Ü`o _moR>o MT>-CVma nmhmd`mg {_imco. ̀ m gd© nmœ©^y_rda ̂ maVr` AW©ì`dñWocm MmcZm 
XoÊ`mV H¥$fr d godm joÌ à_wI {hñgoXma am{hco. {aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo Am{W©H$ dfm©À`m gwê$dmVrg gH$c amï´>r` CËnÞmMm A§XmO 6.70% 
dV©{dcm hmoVm; _mÌ OmJ{VH$ KQ>Zm§Mm hmoUmam n[aUm_ {dMmamV KoVm Ë`mV 0.20 Zo KQ> H$arV Vo 6.50% BVHo$ nwZ{Z©Ym©[aV Ho$co. 
VgoM, gZ 2024-2025 À`m Am{W©H$ dfm©Vrc n{hë`m VrZ {V_mhrV [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo ì`mOXa YmoaU O¡go-Wo R>odco; _mÌ \o$~«wdmar 
2025 _Ü`o aonmo Xa 0.25 Zo H$_r Ho$cm. _o 2020 Z§VaMr hr n{hcrM H$nmV [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo Ho$cr. ~±qH$J joÌmV H$O©dmT>rMm Xa 18% 
Va R>oddmT>rMm Xa 12% Zm|X{dcm Jocm. VacVm amIÊ`mgmR>r ~±H$m§Zm dfm©À`m AIoarn`ªV R>odrdarc ì`mOXa MT>o R>odmdo cmJco. JV 
H$mhr dfmªÀ`m VwcZoV R>odrXmam§À`m Ñï>rZo R>od ì`mOXa g_mYmZH$maH$ am{hco. `m nmœ©^y_rda ~±Ho$Zo ~±{H§$J joÌmVrc ì`mOXa YmoaU, 
~mOmanoR>oVrc n{apñWVr Am{U ~±Ho$Mr gm§n{ÎmH$ pñWVr `mMm gmH$ë`mZo {dMma H$ê$Z ~±Ho$Mr Z\$mj_Vm {dMmamV KoD$Z ~±Ho$À`m 
ì`mOYmoaUm§Mr AmIUr Ho$cr.
.

df©^amVrc dmQ>Mmc
_mM© 2025 AIoa JVdfm©À`m VwcZoV 12.50 Q>ŠŠ`m§Zr ì`dgm`m_Ü`o é. 651 H$moQ>tMr dmT> Zm|X{dV ê$. 5837 H$moQ>tMr ì`dgm`nyVu 
Ho$cr. ̀ m_Ü`o EHy$U R>od ì`dhma é. 3574 H$moQ>r Va H$O©ì`dhma é. 2263 H$moQ>t am{hcm. gZ 2005 _Ü`o ~±Ho$Mm EHy$U ì`dgm` 
OodT>m hmoVm; VodT>r dmT> AmnU EH$mM dfm©V gmÜ` Ho$cr Amho. AmOdaÀ`m ~±Ho$À`m B{VhmgmVrc hr {dH«$_r dmT> Amho. ì`dgm`m_Ü`o 
gmÜ` Ho$cocr dmT> ~±qH$J B§S>ñQ´>r_Yrc dmT>rnojm A{YH$ Amho. Mmcy Am{W©H$ dfm©V H$Om©darc ì`mOXa A{Ve` ñnYm©Ë_H$ R>odë`m_wio 
H$O©ì`dhmamVXoIrc é. 340 H$moQ>tMr {dH«$_r dmT> Pmcr. ̀ m_Ü`o ì`mdgm{`H$ H$Om©Mr dmT> cjUr` Amho. ~±Ho$Zo EH$àH$mao ì`dgm`, 
CÚmoJ C^maUrV Amncm gh^mJ Zm|X{dcm Amho.

Am°ZJmoBªJ EZ.nr.E. ì`dñWmnZ nmcH$Ëd g§H$ënZoVyZ à^mdrnUo Ho$ë`m_wio df©AIoarg EHy$U EZ.nr.E. _Ü`o Ho$di é. 4 H$moQ>tMr 
dmT> Pmcr Va, OwÝ`m EZ.nr.E. _YyZ é. 30 H$moQ>tMr dgwcr H$aV ZŠV EZ.nr.E. Mo à_mU "eyÝ`' nmVirÀ`m Imcr amIUo eŠ` 
Pmco Amho. dgwcr H$m_H$mOmVhr EH$ gmVË`nyU©Vm Amcr AgyZ JVdfuà_mUoM ̀ §Xm g§nyU© df©^a dgwcrgmR>r H$mc~ÕarVrZo CÎm_ 
{Z`moOZ H$ê$Z Ë`mgmR>r V`ma Ho$coë`m H¥$VrAmamIS>çmMr A§_c~OmdUr Am{U Ë`mcm {_iUmè`m à{VgmXmZwgma Amdí`H$ Ë`m 
gwYmaUm d ~Xc H$arV Ho$cocr dmQ>Mmc ̀ m_wio ZoQ> EZ.nr.E. Mr nmVir "eyÝ`' ñVamda amIUo eŠ` Pmco Amho. 
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{aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {ZX}emà_mUo, chmZ H$OmªMo à_mU _mM© 2024 AIoa EHy$U H$O©ì`dhmamn¡H$s 50% H$O} JmR>Ê`mMo C{Ôï> {Xco hmoVo. 
ghH$mar ~±qH$J B§S>ñQ´>r_Yrc H$O© ~Ho$Q>g²Mm Am{U Joë`m VrZ dfm©Vrc H$O© _mJUr d d¥ÕrMm {dMma H$ê$Z gd©M ghH$mar ~±H$m§gmR>r 
`mMm nwZ{d©Mma ìhmdm ̀ mÑï>rZo nÌì`dhma Ho$cm hmoVm. [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo, gwê$dmVrg Ë`mg _wXVdmT> Am{U \o$~«wdmar 2025 _Ü`o n[anÌH$s` 
gyMZmÛmao hm àVr H$O©Xma é. 25 cmI {H§$dm Q>m`a 1 H°${nQ>cÀ`m 0.40% d H$_mc é. 3 H$moQ>r ̀ mn¡H$s H$_mc a¸$_oÀ`m _`m©XoÀ`m 
AmV (åhUOoM Amnë`m ~±Ho$À`m ~m~VrV é. 82 cmIm§À`m AmV) AgUo JaOoMo AgyZ ̀ mÀ`m nyV©VogmR>r _mM© 2026 n`ªV _wXV {Xcr 
Amho. ~±Ho$Zo Joë`m Mma dfm©V chmZ H$O} dmT>{dÊ`mgmR>r àË`oH$ godH$mcm H$Om©Mo C{Ôï> XoD$Z Ho$coë`m {Z`moOZ~Õ d gm§{KH$ 
à`ËZm§_wio AmnU ho à_mU _mM© 2025 _Ü`oM nyU© Ho$co Amho. N>moQ>çm H$O© {dVaUmA§VJ©V df©^amV 1500+ ImVoXmam§Zm é. 450 
H$moQ>tMr H$O} _§Oya H$aÊ`mV Amcr. ̀ mM~amo~a AJ«H«$_ joÌmg 65% H$O©nwadR>çmMo C{Ôï> {aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mZo {ZpíMV Ho$co hmoVo. 
gXa {ZH$fmMr nyV©Vm 75% åhUOoM à_mUH$mnojm A{YH$ Pmcocr Amho.

{aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo XyaXeu {ZH$f Am{U gd© {ZYm©{aV à_mUH$m§Mr nyVu ~±Ho$Zo gmÜ` Ho$cocr AgyZ ̂ m§S>db n`m©áVm à_mU (gr.Ama.E.Ama.) 
15.27 % BVHo$ amIyZ Amnbr gj_Vm Am{U gwÑT>Vm H$m`_ amIbr Amho. ~±Ho$g EHy$U ê$. 45 H$moQ>r BVH$m T>mo~i Z\$m Va gd© H$a d 
VaVwXr dOm OmVm ê$. 26.47 H$moQ>r BVH$m {Zìdi Z\$m Pmbm Amho. ~±Ho$À`m 29 emIm§Zm é. 1 H$moQ>tnojm A{YH$ Z\$m Pmcm AgyZ 
`m_Ü`o gdm©{YH$ Z\$m {_imcoë`m gXa~Pma gmVmam emIoZo é. 7 H$moQ>tMm Cƒm§H$s Q>ßnm Amocm§S>cm Amho. VgoM, 35 emIm§Zr 
EZ.nr.E.Mo à_mU "eyÝ`' amIÊ`mV ̀ e {_idco Amho.
.

{dcrZrH¥$V ~±H$m§À`m 10 emIm§Mo Ho$coco {acmoHo$eZ d ZdrZ 5 emIm§Ûmao ZdrZ ì`dgm`mÀ`m g§Yr {dñVmaV ~±Ho$Zo `m 15 emIm§Ûmao 
AënmdYrVM é. 250 H$moQ>tnojm A{YH$ ì`dgm` nyU©V: ZdrZ AgUmè`m J«mhH$m§er ì`dgm`mMo ZmVo~§Y ÑT> H$aV gmÜ` Ho$cocm Amho. 
gmVmam {OëømVrc 18 emIm§ZrXoIrc Ë`m§À`m ì`dgm`nyVuMm é. 2000 H$moQ>tMm Q>ßnm Amocm§S>V gmVmam {Oëøm§V ~±Ho$Mr Zdr AmoiI 
{Z_m©U Ho$cr Amho. AZoH$ J«mhH$, {hV{M§VH$ d ̀ wdm g^mgXm§À`m Zì`mZo hmoUmè`m g_mdoemZo H$amS> A~©Z Hw$Qw>§~ AgoM {dñVmaV Amho. 
~±Ho$Zo Ho$cocr àJVr Ho$di AmH$S>odmar_Yrc ZgyZ Vr JwUmË_H$ Amho Am{U Ë`mM_wio Joë`m VrZ dfm©V Ë`m_Ü`o gmVË` Agë`mZo 
{XgyZ ̀ oVo.
.

JV dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oV _mo~mB©c ~±qH$J godoMm ew^ma§^ H$aÊ`m~m~V AmœmgZ XoÊ`mV Amco hmoVo. [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mH$Sy>Z 
`m~m~VMm nadmZm àmá H$ê$Z gßQ>|~a 2024 nmgyZ _mo~mB©c ~±{H§$J godm H$m`m©pÝdV H$aÊ`mV Amcr. _mo~mB©c ~±qH$JMm cmoH$mn©U 
g_ma§^ Am{U J«mhH$m§gmR>r gm`~a à{ejU H$m`©emim {X.26 gßQ>|~a 2024 amoOr ̀ m EH$mM {Xder EH$mM doir H$amS>, gmVmam, nwUo, 
gm§Jcr ̀ oWo KoÊ`mV Amcr; Ë`mg CËñ\y$V© à{VgmX {_imcm.
.

_mo~mB©c ~±qH$J A°n ~±Ho$cm H$moAa ~±qH$J àUmcr XoUmè`m "dra_Vr gm°âQ>doAa A°ÊS> Q>o{cH$å`w{ZHo$eZ {c{_Q>oS>' ̀ m H§$nZrZo {dH${gV 
Ho$co AgyZ Ë`mMo "gH$c no' (Sakal Pay) Ago Zm_H$aU H$aÊ`mV Amco Amho. Ë`mMà_mUo ~±Ho$Zo cJoMM ̀ w{Z\$mB©S> no_|Q> B§Q>a\o$gcm 
(UPI) g§c¾ hmoV; ̀ y.nr.Am`. godm§gmR>r gdm©V OmñV dmna hmoUmè`m gd© A°ngmR>r (G Pay, Phone Pe, BHIM, Whatsapp, Amazon Pay 

etc.) ~±Ho$Zo g^mgXËd KoD$Z J«mhH$m§Zm ̀ m gd© A°n_Ü`o ~±Ho$À`m ImË`mVyZ ̀ y.nr.Am`. gw{dYm CncãY Pmë`m AmhoV. Ë`mÛmao OmñVrV 
OmñV godm§Mm Cn`moJ Am{W©H$ JaOm§À`m nyVugmR>r J«mhH$m§Zr H$amdm.

~XcË`m g§JUH$ ̀ wJmV Aem {d{dY àUmctÛmao Ogo Am{W©H$ ì`dhma _moR>çm à_mUmV dmT>V Mmcco AmhoV Vgo gm`~a YmoŠ`m§Mo à_mU 
Am{U nÕVrXoIrc àM§S> dmT>V AmhoV. _mo~mB©c Am{U `y.nr.Am`. AmYm[aV godm J«mhH$m§Zm CncãY H$ê$Z {Xë`m_wio J«mhH$m§À`m 
ì`dhmam§Mr gwa{jVVm OnUo hoXoIrc ~±Ho$Mo H$V©ì` Amho Am{U ~±Ho$Mr g§JUH$ àUmcr nyU©nUo ~±Ho$À`m ñdV:À`m g§JUH$ {d^mJm_m\©$V 
{dH${gV d {Z`§{ÌV Ho$cr OmV AgyZ Ë`m§À`m_m\©$VM g§JUH$s` àUmcr d ì`dhmam§da ~maH$mB©Zo XoIaoI R>odyZ YmoŠ`mMr nyd©gyMZm d 
g§^mì`Vm gy{MV H$aUmao; AÚ`mdV gm°âQ>doAg©Mm g§M AgUmao "gm`~a gwajm H$m`© H|$Ð' ~±Ho$À`m _w»` H$m`m©c`mV H$m`m©pÝdV 
H$aÊ`mV Amco Amho. ̀ mÛmao ~±Ho$À`m àUmcrVyZ hmoUmè`m àË`oH$ ì`dhmam§Mo àmá {dXm§_YyZ n¥ÏWH$aU, {dûcofU Am{U Ë`m_Ü`o H$mhr 
YmoHo$ Agë`mg Ë`mdarc Cnm``moOZm Ago H$m`m©Ýd`Z `m g|Q>aÛmao H$aÊ`mV `oV Amho; Ë`m_wio ~±Ho$À`m gd© J«mhH$m§À`m {S>OrQ>c 
ì`dhmam§Zm gwajoMo EH$ H$m|XU àmá Pmco Amho. 

~±Ho$À`m _mM© 2025 n`ªV EHy$U 67 emIm H$m`©aV AgyZ g§ncoë`m Am{W©H$ dfm©V Zì`m nmM dmB©, ~meu, n§T>anya, gm§Jmocm, 
E_.Am`.S>r.gr. gmVmam ̀ m emIm J«mhH$godoV Zì`mZo éOy Pmë`m Am{U Am{W©H$ dfm©Ioarg ̀ m ZdrZ nmM emIm§_YyZ é. 75 H$moQ>tMm 
ì`dgm` d 2000+ J«mhH$ ~±Ho$er ì`dhmam§_wio Zì`mZo OmoS>co Joco. emIm{dñVmamÀ`m _mÜ`_mVyZ EHy$U 66 VmcwŠ`m§_Ü`o ~±H$ 
{dñVmacr Amho. ~±Ho$Zo gmÜ` Ho$cocr àJVr d Am{W©H$ gj_VoÀ`m Omoamda {aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo ZwH$VrM hS>nga, MmH$U, {eadi, 
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BMbH$a§Or, ZmVonwVo Aem Zì`m nmM emIm§Zm _mÝ`Vm {Xcr AgyZ n{hë`m ghm_mhrVM ̀ m emIm J«mhH$m§À`m godoV ê$Oy hmoVrc Am{U 
Ë`m_wio ~±Ho$Mm emIm{dñVma 72 n`ªV nmohmoMUma Amho. ì`dgm` dmT>rÀ`m ZdrZ g§Yr `m_wio ~±Ho$cm CncãY hmoUma AgyZ Ë`mÛmao 
godm{dñVma d J«mhH$ g§»`oV dmT> H$aUo eŠ` hmoUma Amho.

~±Ho$Mo godH$ à{ejU d g§emoYZ H|$Ð "amÁ` {eIa à{ejU g§ñWoMm' XOm©àmá Amho; gXa H|$ÐmÀ`m _mÜ`_mVyZ gmVmam, gm§Jcr, 
H$moëhmnya, gmocmnya, aËZm{Jar {Oëøm§Vë`m {d{dY ghH$mar g§ñWm§Zm Ë`m§À`m JaOoZwê$n à{ejU XoÊ`mV `oVo. Ahdmc gmcmV 90 
ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m Am{U 610 nVg§ñWm d AÝ` ghH$mar g§ñWm§gmR>r 121 à{ejU H$m`©H«$_m§Mo Am`moOZ H$aÊ`mV Amco, Ë`m_Ü`o 
4500 nojm A{YH$ nXm{YH$mè`m§Zr Va 6000 nojm A{YH$ godH$m§Zm {d{dY {df`m§da à{e{jV H$aÊ`mV Amco. H$mimMr JaO AmoiIyZ 
à{ejU H|$ÐmZo gm`~a {gŠ`w{aQ>rda 12 Am°ZcmB©Z à{ejU H$m`©H«$_ `eñdrarË`m Am`mo{OV Ho$co. ghH$mam§VJ©V ghH$ma `m 
ghH$mamÀ`m _ycVËdmg AZwgê$Z ~±Ho$Zo AÝ` ghH$mar g§ñWm§À`m H$m_H$mOmÀ`m JwUmË_H$ XOm©V d¥Õr ìhmdr d ghH$ma joÌmcm 
~iH$Q>r {_imdr ̀ mÑï>rZo _m\$H$ \$s AmH$méZ à{ejU H$m`©H«$_m§Mo AmaoIZ H$aÊ`mMr na§nam Oncr Amho. {Xdg|{Xdg à{ejU H|$ÐmMm 
H$m`©{dñVma d Zmdcm¡{H$H$ dmT>V AgyZ Ë`mMm cm^ AZoH$ ghH$mar ~±H$m, nVg§ñWm d AÝ` ghH$mar g§ñWmXoIrc KoV AmhoV.

ì`dgm`mMr nmM hOma H$moQ>tMr nyVu, _mo~mB©c ~±{H§$JMo cmoH$mn©U, ZdrZ emIm§Mo H$m`m©Ýd`Z `m nmœ©^y_rda ~±Ho$À`m Zm__wÐoMr 
(cmoJmo) VgoM, do~gmB©Q>Mr a§Jg§JVr VéU J«mhH$ dJ© {dMmamV KoD$Z Zm{dÝ`nyU© H$aÊ`mV Amcr Amho. ZOrH$À`m ̂ {dî`H$mimV ̀ m 
Zì`m a§Jg§JVr_Ü`o ~±Ho$Mr Zm__wÐm (cmoJmo) gd©M emIm§VyZ nmhmd`mg {_ioc. Zì`m a§Jg§JVr_Ü`o dmnacoco XmoZ a§J ho JwUdÎmm, 
ñW¡`©, XyaXeunUm, M¡VÝ`_` D$Om©, g_¥ÕrMo àVrH$ AgyZ OwÝ`m AmR>dUtZm COmim XoD$Z Zm{dÝ`nyU© H$ënZmeŠVrcm dmd XoD$Z 
n{anyU©Vm gmYUmao AmhoV. ~±Ho$Mr ^{dî`H$mcrZ dmQ>Mmc hr EH$m AWm©Zo Zì`m a§Jg§JVr_YyZ AYmoao{IV Pmcr Amho. Ë`mMà_mUo, 
J«mhH$m§Zm ~±H$m§À`m {d{dY R>od d H$Om©À`m ̀ moOZm§Mr _m{hVr VgoM ~±{H§$J godm d Ë`mMo ewëH$ B. {df`r gd© _m{hVr {S>OrQ>c ñdê$nmV 
Am{U AmH$f©H$ nÕVrZo g_Omdr ̀ mÑï>rZo gd© emIm§Vrc ~±{H§$J hm°c_Yrc Xe©Zr ̂ mJmV "{S>OrQ>c {S>ñßbo' cmdÊ`mV Amco AmhoV.

~±Ho$Mr Joë`m XmoZ dfm©Vrc AVwcZr` H$m_{Jar nmhÿZ ~±H$mo ̀ m à{VW`e g§ñWoZo ~±Ho$cm "~oñQ> Q>Z©AamD§$S> ~±H$' åhUyZ ~±Ho$cm nwañH$ma 
XoD$Z gÝ_m{ZV Ho$co; ~±Ho$À`m dVrZo hm nwañH$ma _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar grE. {Xcrn Jwad ̀ m§Zr ñdrH$macm.

^{dî`H$mcrZ dmQ>Mmc -
~±H$ é. 6000 H$moQ>tÀ`m ì`dgm`mÀ`m Q>ßß`mH$S>o dmQ>Mmc H$aVo Amho Am{U gd© {S>OrQ>c godm AmVm J«mhH$m§Zm CncãY Pmcoë`m AmhoV. 
~±{H§$J joÌmV hmoUmè`m _m{hVr V§ÌkmZ d AÝ` ~XcmMm _mJmodm KoV ~±Ho$Zo ̀ oË`m Am{W©H$ dfm©V Imcrc C{Ôï>o {ZpíMV Ho$cocr AmhoV.

v _mo~mB©c ~±{H§$J godm_Ü`o OmñVrV OmñV J«mhH$m§Zm gm_mdyZ KoUo Am{U Mmcy Am{W©H$ dfm©V B§Q>aZoQ> ~±{H§$J gw{dYm J«mhH$m§gmR>r 
 CncãY H$ê$Z XoUo.
v eyÝ` Q>¸o$ EZ.nr.E. Mr na§nam H$m`_ amIUo Am{U T>mo~i AZwËnmXH$ {O§XJrMo à_mU 5% Mo AmV AmUUo.
v ì`dgm` àmén AmamIS>çmZwgma {Z`moOZ~Õ dmQ>Mmc H$arV ì`dgm`dmT>rV gmVË` R>odV dmQ>Mmc H$aUo.
v ~±Ho$Mo H$m`©joÌ g§nyU© _hmamï´ H$ê$Z emIm {dñVmamMo YmoaU H$m`_ R>odUo.
v A§VJ©V H$m_H$mOmV H¥${Ì_ ~w{Õ_Îmm (Artificial Intelligence - AI)  AmYm{aV àUmctMm dmna.
.

~±Ho$À`m dmQ>MmcrVrc Xþgè`m eVH$mÀ`m n{hë`m XeH$mV gd© {S>OrQ>c CncãY Pmë`m AgyZ gd© g^mgX, J«mhH$m§Zr "EH$ Hw$Qw>§~... 
EH$M ~±H$... H$amS> A~©Z ~±H$' (One Family..One Bank) hr g§H$ënZm H¥$VrVyZ éOdmdr; åhUOo ̀ m àJVrcm "gdmªMr gmW.. gdmªMr 
àJVr..' ̀ m VËdmZo àJVrMo Zdo Am`m_ àmá hmoVrc.

~±Ho$Zo ñWmnZonmgyZ ~±{H§$J~amo~aM g_mOm{^_wI H$m`© H$aÊ`mMm dmagm H¥${VercVoZo Oncm Amho. gZ 2025 ho df© g§`wŠV amï´> 
g§KmZo "Am§Vaamï´>r` ghH$ma df©' Kmo{fV Ho$co Amho. {d{dY ghH$mar g§ñWm§À`m _mÜ`_mVyZ g_mOmMm gdmªJrU {dH$mg gmYUo hoM 
ghH$mamMo __© Amho Am{U g_mOF$UmV amhÊ`mgmR>r ~±Ho$À`m _mÜ`_mVyZ ho H$m`© ̂ {dî`H$mimV A{YH$ {dñVmaV ZoD$ Am{U ~±Ho$Mr hr 
doJir AmoiI OZ_mZgmV H$m`_ñdê$nr OnÊ`mgmR>r AmnU gd© g^mgX, J«mhH$ AZ² {hV{M§VH$ AgoM EH$g§YnUo H$m`©aV amhÿ`m 
`mM Anojm§gh ...

S>m°. gw^mf {edam_ Ea_ 
AÜ`j

g§MmcH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo,



Greetings & Good Wishes to everyone !!!

I am pleased in welcoming you all to his historic 108th Annual General Meeting on behalf of all my Respected Board of Directors  

am delighted to report the financial position and overall review of the bank as of 31st March, 2025. In the run up to first decade 

after celebrating our centenary celebrations, the bank could cross Rs.  5000+ Crores Business threshold and achieve business 

of Rs. 651 Crores in a single financial year 2024-25. This feat was more special as it was accompanied by ZERO Net NPA’s and 

commencement of much awaited Mobile Banking services and enabling UPI platforms for our customer. In the real sense the the 

bank has migrated from traditional brick and mortar banking to “Digital” banking now. Along with all of you I am equally hally that 

the dual milestones decided in the last consecutive two Annual General Meetings have finally come true. 

The financial year 2024-25, marked historic advancements on business front, consistency in all spheres of banking, determined 

focus in achieving resolve and further acting as per business model-oriented action plan for business. This has indeed laid down 

the solid foundation for adequate, broad based and potentially viable business growth for future financial years to come. 

Economy & Banking- Current scenario

The geo-political risks emanating from ongoing Russia-Ukraine war, emerging battle between Israel-Hamas and bombings 

conducted on nuclear sites in Iran coupled with uncertain trade have created huge volatility in the global markets. Amidst these 

rapidly changing & complex geo-political scenarios, the Indian economy has faired rather well with agriculture and service 

industry being major contributors.  Despite the positive growth the inflation trend continues to worry Indian economy. The Gross 

Domestic Product (GDP) at the beginning of the year was estimated at 6.70%, but considering the effect of global turmoil the 

Reserve Bank of India reduced the same by 0.20% and it was revised as 6.50%. With the changes in interest rate scenarios, global 

market turmoil and current as well as projected financial position, an overall consolidated impact of the same taking into account 

the impact on profitability, interest rate policy of the bank was decided from time to time.    

In the first quarter FY 2024-25, the Reserve Bank of India kept the interest rates intact with no changes, however suddenly in 

February 2025; they reduced the repo rate by 0.25%. This was first such instance of a rate cut since May 2020. The Reserve Bank 

of India using a combination of tools like variable repo rate transitions, open market operations and rupee to dollar swap, etc. 

ensured that there was enough liquidity in the Indian financial markets. The credit growth rate was healthy at 18% and deposit 

growth rate grew by 12% during the period. In order to maintain liquidity the banks had to keep the deposit rates at higher rates, this 

was especially good for depositors who could reap the benefits of better interest rates  in the last few years.

Performance highlights of the bank during the F.Y. 2024-25

Compared to the last year, our bank managed to grow the mixed business by 12.50% achieving Rs. 651 Crores historical highest 

in a single year & registering Rs. 5837 Crores of Mixed buesiness. This Mixed business included deposits to the tune of Rs. 3574 

Crores and Loans & Advances of Rs. 2263 Crores. This is specifically significant, since the growth size of Rs. 651 Crores 

achieved in this F.Y. 2024-25 was the total business size of the bank two decades ago in 2005. This is a historic moment in the 

bank as it has achieved it total business as of 2005 in terms of growth in a single F.Y. 2024-25 thereby beating all its previous 

records. This growth rate achieved by the bank is much higher than the business growth of the banking sector. This outcome is 

To,
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truly notable as the bank has managed to retain competitive loan interest rates throughout the year and disbursed loan of Rs. 340 

Crores out of its total loan portfolio in single F.Y. 2024-25. One significant mention in this credit growth is the business loans 

which have been disbursed and in a true sense our bank has contributed to the business and in the turn the economy true to its 

tagline of gH$c OZm§gr AmYmê$  “Support Each & Everyone” & effective become a partner in nation building.

During this period, the bank has effectively implemented the "Guardianship" concept for ongoing NPA management, which was 

evident from the fact that there was a minimal NPA slippage of Rs. 4 Crores during the period. However, due to the all-round 

targeted & effective recovery measures adopted there was realization of dues worth Rs. 30 Crores and this has helped achieve 

ZERO Net NPA’s for the bank. There has been a consistent and round the clock NPA monitoring by the bank with targeted efforts in 

line with the action plan for recovery adopted by the bank. Taking into account the responses received and making suitable 

changes as and when required; this unique blended approach ensured that bank has maintained ZERO Net NPA’s during the year. 

As per the Reserve Bank of India norms, they had specified targets of the small ticket size loans to be 50% & above out of the total 

loans. Considering the loan buckets structure and anticipated credit demand growth, our bank had requested RBI to reconsider 

the same. The RBI initially extended the timeline and in February 2025 raised this limit as Rs. 25 Lakhs or 0.40% of Tier I Capital 

subject to maximum of Rs. 3 Crore within the overall limits. This proved to be beneficial to our bank as the small ticket size limit for 

our bank was enhanced to Rs. 82 Lakhs as per the norms and was provided extension upto March 2026. The bank had given 

individual loan targets to staff and due to the combined teal efforts of all them, we could manage to achieve these targets in 

advance during March 2025 itself. Amongst the loans disbursed under small ticket size, more than 1500+ borrowers were 

sanctioned Rs. 450 Crores. The Reserve Bank of India had also fixed the target of 65% loans to priority sector and the bank could 

manage to achieve more than this target limit wherein our priority sector achievement was 75%. 

Keeping in mind the Reserve Bank of India’s farsighted revised parameters for capital adequacy the bank has been able to 

maintain CRAR (Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio) over and above the criteria at 15.27% indicating its financial health and 

overall capability. The bank has posted operating profits of Rs. 45 Crores and the Profits after Provisions & Tax is Rs. 26.47 

Crores. Amongst this 29 branches of the bank have posted profits above Rs. 1 Crores. Sadar Bazar, Satara branch has been able 

to breach and conquer historic highest profit of Rs. 7 Crores. 35 branches of the bank have managed to maintain ZERO Net NPA’s 

and the collective efforts of all these branches has translated to stellar financial results of the bank. 

The relocated ten and newly opened five branches of the bank have managed to cross the combined business of Rs. 250 Crores. 

This has been done by establishing completely new customer relationships for the bank thereby strengthening the roots of the 

bank at grassroots level. The 18 branches in Satara district alone of the bank have managed to achieve the superlative feet of     

Rs. 2000 Crores mixed business. Thus it has paved way for establishing the bank as the leader in home district and providing a 

total unrefuted brand image of the bank. With the additions of these new customers, well-wisher patrons and members of the 

bank; the "H$amS> A~©Z Hw$Qw>§~' is truly expanding. The growth of the bank is not just in terms of this absolute numbers but in the 

qualitative norms fulfillment by the bank, overall new customer relationships being built, the shift from traditional to digital banking 

and renewed spirit, upskilled and motivated workforce ready to serve the customers.  

In the previous Annual General Meeting, it was promised to all members that the bank will commence the mobile banking facility 

soon. The bank obtained the requisite approvals from Reserve Bank of India and in September, 2024 mobile banking services of 

the bank were launched on the Google & Apple Playstore. The bank decided to conduct a dedicated public inauguration function of 

the mobile banking services of the bank. This event was done along with much-needed cyber security training to maintain hygiene 

in the digital world. Accordingly on 26th September, 2024 on a single day at four locations namely Karad, Satara, Pune and Sangli. 

This unique grand launch event with the cyber security training received wide appreciation from all the member/customer 

participants. 
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The Mobile Banking Application of the bank has been developed by the CBS vendor Virmati Software & Telecommunications Ltd 

and aptly named it as "gH$c no' in line with the tagline of the bank depicting its unique logo. Immediately after the mobile banking 

application of the bank was launched, within a short span of time the bank was affiliated with the Unified Payment Interface (UPI) 

and this service of the bank was made available through different leading applications like BHIM UPI, Google Pay, PhonePe, 

WhatsApp Pay & Amazon Pay. The customers of the bank can avail the digital umbrella of banking services now through already 

existing SMS Banking, WhatsApp Banking, QR Code credits followed by these newly introduced service delivery channels of 

Mobile Banking App & UPI. This has truly turned the bank digital for all customers now and they can bank anytime, anywhere with 

convenience at their fingertips. 

In the ever-changing dynamic digital landscape, just as the financial transactions are increasing the cyber risks are proportionally 

increasing as well. While providing these digital service channels like mobile banking app and UPI; the bank understands its moral 

responsibility as well. Therefore, our bank has through its in-house Computer Department set up a dedicated Security Operations 

Centre-SOC for careful monitoring and early warning signals of possible threats through a set of devoted software’s for the same. 

This SOC has been set up at the Head Office and will function in isolation mining through minute data, carrying analysis of the 

same and identify potential threats so that effective remedial solutions for the same can be carried out in real time. Effectively, this 

SOC has enabled a much needed safety net for the digital users of the bank and they can transact at their convenience hassle free 

under a safe-secure and monitored environment.  

Until March 2025, a total of 67 branches of the bank were operational in 8 districts covering 66 talukas of Maharashtra state. In the 

F.Y. 2024-25, the bank opened 5 branches out of these 67 in Wai, Barshi, Pandharpur, Sangola & MIDC Satara for customer 

service. These 5 branches with renewed enthusiasm and team spirit managed to contribute Rs. 75 Crores of total business to the 

bank as of March 2025 with 2000+ newly added customers to the bank. Considering the financial soundness and growth 

showcased by the bank, the Reserve Bank of India has approved opening of 5 new branches at Hadapsar-Pune, Chakan-Pune, 

Shirwal, Ichalkaranji and Natepute which will commence operations within six months of the ongoing F.Y. 2025-26. This will 

increase the total number of branches of the bank to 72 and make available new avenues for business through newly acquired 

customer relationships and improved potential business opportunities thereby automatically contributing to overall growth of the 

bank. 

The Staff Training & Research Centre of the bank is approved as State Level Apex Training Institution. Through this arm of the bank, 

customized and on demand trainings have been successfully conducted for Co-operative institutions like Credit societies and 

banks in Satara, Sangli, Kolhapur, Solapur and Ratnagiri districts. During the current period, in a total of 121 training programmes 

conducted 90 Co-operative banks and 610 Co-operative credit societies participated through their 10,000+ staff and gained 

knowledge of various applicable subjects. Additionally adjudging the growing need for digital world awareness, the bank has also 

conducted “Cyber Security” aspects related specific training in 12 such online programmes. We have voluntarily ensured “Co-

operation amongst Co-operatives” and staying true to this spirit we have conducted these training programmes at reasonable fee 

explicitly ensuring that the quantitative aspects imparted are ingrained in the staff which will further help their day to day working at 

respective co-op entities. The goodwill and reputation of the training centre and in turn the bank is spreading far and wide right 

from South Western Maharashtra Co-op region (Satara-Sangli-Kolhapur-Solapur districts), Konkan Region (Ratnagiri & 

Sindhudurg districts) and newly added geography Central Maharashtra (Jalgaon district) and everyone is making use of our 

banks training facilities. 

A dedicated action plan for NPA recovery bearing results, the bank crossing the Rs. 5000 Crores mixed business landmark, 

inauguration of mobile banking application & UPI services as well as opening 5 new branches meant an overall sense of renewed 

vigor in the bank. This called for a change in the color combination to attract youth in this digital day and age. From now on, you will 

find the change in the colour of banks logo (the overall design is the intact with its significance) display from our branches, ATM’s, 

digital & print advertisement to the overall sense and feel on the website of the bank. The new colour combination used has two 

8



colours which exhibit features of quality, stability, farsightedness, consciousness and prosperity while reminiscing the old 

memories through the design being intact thereby apt combination of old & new. The renewed vision of the centenary bank for the 

youth is clearly underlined through the logo colour change. 

Witnessing this remarkable transformation of the bank, a renowned institute operating in the Co-operative sector “Banco” 

felicitated the bank recently at their function in Lonavala as “The Best Turnaround Bank”. The CEO of the bank CA Dilip Gurav 

collected the prestigious medal and certificate at the function on behalf of the bank. 

Future Outlook

The bank is steadily marching towards crossing the mixed business of Rs. 6000 Crores within the first six months of F.Y. 2025-26 

itself through its wide umbrella offerings of deposits and loan products now additionally through digital service channels as well. 

The bank is also adopting rapidly changing technological environment surroundings and has planned the following proactive 

steps in this regard; 

 • To increase the number of customers using Mobile Banking App and commence Internet banking services during the F.Y. 

2025-26

• To consistently maintain the Net NPA’s at ZERO like previous years with special emphasis on reducing the Gross NPA’s 

below 5%

• To ensure continuous monitoring and follow up as per the business model ensuring any deviations are corrected and the 

business growth is on track to achieve the projections

• To expand the area of operations of the bank to the entire state of Maharashtra

• Making use of Artificial Intelligence (AI) & Machine Learning (ML) for the overall internal workings in systems at the bank.

The bank has since its inception always strived to be socially responsible and contribute towards the society in all ways possible. 

The calendar year 2025 is declared as “International Year of Co-operatives” by the United Nations.  The bank has through the 

various occasions within the Co-operative sector always strived to maintain co-operative spirit and fulfill the larger societal 

obligations. We hope we continue our business growth, satisfying our half a million customers, maintain our undisputed brand 

image as socially responsible entity amongst all our members, stakeholders and well-wishers together as a team. 

With faith in fulfilling these obligations…

Dr. Subhash Shivram Erram

Chairman

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors, 
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dm{f©H$ Ahdmc (2024-2025)

Am{W©H$ àJVr

Ahdmc dfm©Vrc Am{W©H$ pñWVr : (aŠH$_ ê$. H$moQ>rV)

R>odr :

Ahdmc dfm©V JVdfuà_mUoM g§ñWmË_H$ R>odr H$_r H$aÊ`mda ^a XoD$Z d¡`pŠVH$ R>odr dmT>{dÊ`mgmR>r {Z`moOZ~Õ à`ËZ    
H$aÊ`mV Amco. ~±Ho$Mm R>od ì`dhmam§Mm nm`m A{YH$ {dñV¥V d ^¸$_ H$aÊ`mMm `m_mJo Ñ{ï>H$moZ Amho. Ahdmc dfm©V ~±Ho$À`m EHy$U 
R>odr_Ü`o  é. 312.16 H$moQ>tZr dmT> hmoD$Z Ë`m é. 3574.03 H$moQ>r Pmë`m AgyZ R>od dmT>rMo à_mU 9.57% Zm|X{dco Joco. 

[aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m ̀ m§Mo nVYmoaU Am{U ~±{H$J joÌmVrc R>od ì`mOXamMm H$c {dMmamV KoD$Z ~±Ho$Zohr R>od ì`mOXam_Ü`o dmT> Ho$cr. 
_w»`Îdo Mmcy d ~MV R>odr_Ü`o åhUOoM Aën ì`mOXamÀ`m R>odt_Ü`o dmT> Pmë`mZo ̀ m R>odtMo EHy$U R>odter AgUmao à_mU 23.51% ̀ m 
AmOn`ªVÀ`m CÀMm§H$s nmVirda am{hco. n[aUm_r JVdfuÀ`m 5.47% ̀ m R>od C^maUrÀ`m ì`mOXamV 0.46 Q>ŠŠ`m§Zr dmT> hmoD$Z Vmo 
5.93% am{hcm.

N>moQ>çm ì`mdgm{`H$m§H$Sy>Z {n½_r R>od `moOZA§VJ©V R>od g§H$cZmgmR>r 42 {n½_r g§H$cH$ H$m`©aV AmhoV. Ahdmc gmcmV {n½_r 
`moOZoA§VJ©V ê$. 54.82 H$moQ>tMo g§H$cZ Pmcoco Amho.

H$O} :

‘mM© 2024 AIoa ê$. 1924.11 H$moQ>r Agbobm H$O© ì¶dgm¶; Ahdmb H$mbmdYrV ê$. 338.99 H$moQ>tZr dmTy>Z ‘mM© 2025 AIoa 
ê$. 2263.10 H$moQ>r Pmbm. Ahdmb H$mbmdYrV ê$. 695 H$moQ>tMr ZdrZ H$O© {dVarV H$aÊ¶mV Ambr; n¡H$s ê$. 180 H$moQ>tnojm A{YH$ 
H$O© {dVaU ho A~©Z Hw$Qw>§~mV nyU©nUo Zì¶mZo 1500 nojm A{YH$ g‘m{dï> Pmboë¶m J«mhH$m§Zm H$aÊ¶mV Ambo.

H$O©ì¶dhmam§À¶m Ñï>rZo [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶mÀ¶m ‘mM© 2020 À¶m n[anÌH$s¶ gyMZm§Zwgma, ‘mM© 2024 AIoa, EHy$U 
H$O©ì¶dhmam§n¡H$s 50% H$O} hr àVr H$O©Xma ê$. 25 bmI qH$dm Q>r`a 1 H°${nQ>bÀ¶m 0.20% ¶mn¡H$s H$‘mb a³H$‘oÀ¶m ‘¶m©XoV AgUo 
Amdí¶H$ Ho$bobo hmoVo. VWm{n [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶m ¶m§Zr ‘mho Owb¡ 2024 ‘Ü¶o gwYm[aV n[anÌH$mÝd¶o ¶m‘Ü¶o ~Xb H$ê$Z ‘mM© 

A.H«$. Vnerc {X. 31.03.2025 {X. 31.03.2024 dmT> /KQ> (%)

 1 R>odr 3574.03 3261.87 312.16

 2 H$O} 2263.10 1924.11 338.99

 3 T>mo~i Z\$m 44.65 50.31 (5.66)

 4 {Zìdi Z\$m 26.47 24.12 2.35

 5 ñd{ZYr 214.08 189.85 24.23

 6 T>mo~i AZwËnmXrV H$O} 7.45% 10.02% (2.57%)

 7 {Zìdi AZwËnmXrV H$O}  0.00% 0.44% (0.44%)

 8 ^m§S>dc n`m©áVm 15.27% 16.16% (0.97%)
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2026 AIoa ‘wXVdmT> {Xbr Amho. Ë`mZ§Va, {X. 24 ’o$~«wdmar 2025 amoOrMo n[anÌH$mÝd¶o bhmZ a³H$‘oÀ¶m H$OmªMo à‘mU Q>r`a 1 
H°${nQ>bÀ¶m 0.20% EodOr 0.40% ‘¶m©XoV AgUo Amdí¶H$ Ho$bobo Amho. {X. 31 ‘mM© 2025 AIoa ~±Ho$Mo gXa H$OmªMo à‘mU 
50.61% AgyZ Ë`m_wio ‘mM© 2026 AIoarb C{Ôï> ‘wXVnyd© nyU© Pmbobo Amho. ~±Ho$Zo bhmZ a³H$‘oÀ¶m H$O© dmT>rgmR>r H¥$Vr AmamIS>m 
V¶ma Ho$bobm AgyZ Ë¶mg Ano{jV ¶e {‘iV Amho. bhmZ a³H$‘oÀ¶m H$OmªÀ¶m dJ©dmarV EHy$U ê$. 438.11 H$moQ>tMo H$O© {dVaU ¶m 
Am{W©H$ dfm©V H$aÊ`mV Amco. 

Ü¶o¶màX dmQ>Mmb H$aV AgVmZm JVdfu gd© godH$m§Zm d¡¶p³VH$ C{Ôï> Z XoVm gd© emIm§Zm C{Ôï>o {ZpíMV H$ê$Z XoÊ¶mV Ambobr hmoVr. 
emIm§H$Sy>Zhr Ë¶mg CÎm‘ à{VgmX {‘imbm AgyZ OdiOdi gd©M emIm§Zr C{Ôï>nyVuÀ¶m nwT>o dmQ>Mmb Ho$bobr Amho. Aem emIoVrb 
godH$m§Zm àmoËgmhZ {‘imdo d AÝ¶ emIm§Vrb godH$m§Zm àoaUm {‘imdr, ¶m CÔoemZo C{Ôï>nyVr©À¶m {d{dY dJ©dmar H$ê$Z nmÌ emIoVrb 
godH$m§Zm BÝg|Q>rìh XoÊ¶mV Ambobm Amho. Ë¶m‘wio ‘mM© 2026 AIoa bhmZ a³H$‘oÀ¶m H$OmªMo {ZYm©[aV gmÜ¶ Ho$bobo 50% C{Ôï> 
¶m‘Ü¶o gmVË¶ amIÊ¶m‘Yrb ~±Ho$Mr dmQ>Mmb gH$mamË‘H$ amhrb.

AÝ¶ ~±H$m§Mo ì¶mOXa, H$Om©g AgUmar ‘mJUr, J«mhH$m§Mr JaO d àmW{‘H$Vm BË¶mXr ~m~tMm gmH$ë¶mZo {dMma H$ê$Z {H$’$m¶Vera 
ì¶mOXam§À¶m J¥h H$O©, dmhZ H$O©, gmoba H$O©, e¡j{UH$ H$O©, gyú‘ d bKy CÚmoOH$m§§gmR>r {d{dY H$O© ¶moOZm VgoM, VmaUr H$Om©À¶m 
{d{dY àH$maÀ¶m H$O© ¶moOZm§Ûmao {dÎm nwadR>m Ho$bobm Amho. ZdrZ H$O© ¶moOZm gaH$mar dm ImOJr ~±H$m§À¶m H$O© ì¶mOXamer ñnYm©Ë‘H$ 
ì¶mOXamV CnbãY Agë¶mZo AZoH$ ZdrZ H$O©Xma, J«mhH$ ~±H$ n[admamV gh^mJr Pmbo. {d{dY H$O© àH$mam§Ü¶o {‘iUmè¶m emgH$s¶ 
AZwXmZmÀ¶m ¶moOZm ~±Ho$V H$m¶m©pÝdV AmhoV; Ë¶mA§VJ©V AÊUmgmho~ nmQ>rb Am{W©H$ {dH$mg ‘hm‘§S>i, àYmZ‘§Ìr amoOJma {Z{‘©Vr, 
àYmZ‘§Ìr gyú‘ AÞ à{H«$¶m CÚmoJ, H$O© AmYm[aV ^m§S>dbr AZwXmZ Am{U Zm~mS>©À¶m {d{dY ¶moOZm§Àmm g‘mdoe hmoVmo. AhdmbmV 
gmbmV ê$. 1.92 H$moQ>tMo AZwXmZ ¶m {d{dY ¶moOZm§A§VJ©V ~±Ho$À¶m ‘mÜ¶m‘m§VyZ J«mhH$m§Zm àmßV Pmbo Amho. H|$Ð emgZm‘m’©$V 
"àYmZ‘§Ìr Amdmg ¶moOZm - A~©Z 2.0 (PMAY- U 2.0) gwYm[aV ~Xbm§gh nwÝhm gwê$ H$aÊ`mV Ambobr AgyZ ¶mA§VJ©V nmÌ J«mhH$m§Zm 
Ho$§Ð emgZm‘m’©$V a³H$‘ ê$. 1.80 bmIm§n¶ªV ì¶mO AZwXmZ {‘iUma Amho. nmÌ J«mhH$m§Zr ¶mMm Oê$a bm^ ¿¶mdm.

[aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo AJ«H«$‘ joÌ, Xþ~©b KQ>H$ Am{U gyú‘ CÚmoJm§Zm nVnwadR>çmMo C{Ôï> nyU© H$aÊ`mgmR>r ‘mM© 2026 AIoa ‘wXV dmT> {Xbobr 
Amho. VWm{n [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo Ë¶m§Mo {X. 24 ‘mM© 2025 amoOrMo n[anÌH$mZwgma AJ«H«$‘ joÌ d Xþ~©b KQ>H$ H$OmªMr gwYm[aV C{Ôï>o 
Imbrbà‘mUo {ZpíMV Ho$bobr AmhoV -

‘mM© 2025 AIoa [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo {ZYm©[aV Ho$bobo AJ«H«$‘, Xþ~©b KQ>H$ d gyú‘ CÚmoJ H$OmªMo C{Ôï> ~±Ho$Zo nyU© Ho$bobo Amho. Ahdmb 
gmbmV Xþ~©b KQ>H$ joÌmVrb H$O} nyU© H$aÊ¶mgmR>r ~±Ho$Zo {deof à¶ËZ Ho$bobo AmhoV. Ë¶mgmR>r gZ 2022 ‘Ü¶o ‘{hbm§gmR>r ê$. 1 
bmIm§n¶ªV {dZmVmaUr H$O© ¶moOZm gwê$ H$ê$Z ‘{hbm§‘Yrb CÚmoOH$Ëdmbm ZdrZ g§Yr CnbãY H$ê$Z XoÊ¶mV Ambobr Amho. ‘{hbm§Zm 
Ho$boë¶m AJ«H«$‘ joÌm‘Ü¶o g‘m{dï> hmoUmè¶m H$O©nwadR>çm‘Yrb Xþ~©b KQ>H$ H$OmªMr ‘¶m©Xm {e{Wb H$aÊ`mV Amë¶m‘wio ‘{hbm§gmR>r 
CÚmoOH$ËdmÀ¶m dmT>rd ZdZdrZ g§Yr CnbãY H$ê$Z XoÊ¶mMm à¶ËZ H$arV AmhmoV, Ë¶mgmR>r ‘{hbm CÚmoOH$m§Zm gdbVrÀ¶m ì¶mOXamV 
H$O© nwadR>m H$aUoV ¶oV AmhoV. VgoM àYmZ‘§Ìr amoOJma {Z{‘©Vr H$m¶©H«$‘ ¶moOZm, AÊUmgmho~ nmQ>rb Am{W©H$ {dH$mg ‘hm‘§S>i Aem 
¶moOZm§§VJ©V gaH$mar AZwXmZ {‘iÊ¶mMr gw{dYm ~±Ho$V CnbãY Amho, nmÌ H$O©Xmam§Zr Ë¶mMm Oê$a bm^ ¿¶mdm.  

[aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo {X. 24 ‘mM© 2025 amoOrMo n[anÌH$mÝd¶o Tier 1, 2, 3 d 4 dJm©Vrb A~©Z H$mo-Am°nao{Q>ìh ~±H$m§gmR>r d¡¶p³VH$ J¥h 
H$OmªgmR>rMr ‘¶m©Xm AZwH«$‘o ê$. 60 bmI, ê$. 140 bmI, ê$. 200 bmI d ê$. 300 bmI H$aÊ`mV Ambobr Amho. Amnbr ~±H$ Tier 3 
dJm©‘Ü¶o ¶oV Agë¶m‘wio d¡¶p³VH$ J¥h H$OmªgmR>r ‘¶m©Xm ê$. 200 bmI Pmbr Amho. Ë¶m‘wio ‘moR>çm qH$‘VrMr Kao IaoXr/~m§YUr 
H$aUmè¶m J«mhH$m§Zr ¶mMm bm^ ¿¶mdm. 
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 AJ«H«$_ joÌ 65% 75.02% 60%

 Xþ~©c KQ>H$ 11.75% 11.77% 12%

 gyú_ CÚmoJ 7.50% 20.28% 7.50%

{ZYm©[aV à_mU
(_mM© 2025)

_mM© 2025
AIoa C{Ôï>nyVu

_mM© 2026 AIoa
H$amd`mMr nyV©Vm



{X. 31/03/2025 AIoa ~±Ho$À¶m gyú‘, bKy d ‘Ü¶‘ CÚmoJm§gmR>r EHy$U ê$. 1352.98 bmI BVH$m H$O©nwadR>m H$aUoV Ambobm 
AgyZ Ë¶m§Mo EHy$U H$OmªVrb à‘mU 59.78% Amho. [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo gyú‘, bKy d ‘Ü¶‘ CÚmoJm§À¶m dJuH$aUmgmR>r ‘{eZar qH$dm 
CnH$aUm§‘Yrb Jw§VdUyH$ Am{U CbmT>mb ¶m§À¶m ‘¶m©Xm XoIrb dmT>{dÊ`mV Amboë¶m Agë¶m‘wio dmT>rd J«mhH$ gyú‘, bKy d ‘Ü¶‘ 
CÚmoJm§‘Ü¶o g‘m{dï> hmoUma AmhoV, Ë¶m‘wio Aem J«mhH$m§Zr ~±Ho$À¶m gyú‘, bKw d ‘Ü¶‘ CÚmoJm§gmR>r H$‘r ì¶mOXamV Agboë¶m H$O© 
¶moOZm§Mm bm^ ¿¶mdm VgoM gXa H$OmªgmR>r H|$Ð d amÁ¶ emgZmÀ¶m {d{dY AZwXmZ ¶moOZm ~±Ho$‘m’©$V am~{dÊ`mV ¶oV AgyZ Ë¶mMmhr 
nmÌ J«mhH$m§Zr bm^ ¿¶mdm. Ë¶mM~amo~a eoVH$è¶m§Mr VmVS>rMr Am{W©H$ JaO nyU© H$aUogmR>r eoVr d eoVr nyaH$ ì¶dgm¶m§H$[aVm gÜ¶mÀ¶m 
eoVH$ar H$O©Xmam§gmR>r H°$e-Ho«$S>rQ> H$O© ¶moOZm gwê$ H$aÊ`mV Ambobr Amho, VgoM ZdrZ XþMmH$s d MmaMmH$s dmhZ H$OmªMo ì¶mOXahr 
H$‘r H$aÊ`mV Ambobo AmhoV.

XjVm d OmoIr_ ì`dñWmnZ :

ghH$mar ~±H$m§gmR>r {aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo {ZJ©{_V Ho$coë`m {d{dY n{anÌH$m§Mm gmH$ë`mZo {dMma H$aVm, ~±{H§$J ì`dgm`mVrc {d{dY _w»` 
òmoVm§Mo Ogo H$s, R>od, H$O©, Jw§VdUyH$, coImnarjU B. OmoIr_ AmYm{aV n¥ÏWH$aU d {dícofU H$ê$Z Ë`mVrc OmoIr_ {ZpíMV H$ê$Z 
Ë`mMo gw`mo½` ì`dñWmnZ H$aÊ`mH$S>o ~±H$m§Zm {deof cj XoÊ`mda ^a {Xcm Amho. OmoIr_ {ZpíMVrgmR>r {ZpíMV Aer H$m`©nÕVr 
dmnacr Jocr Am{U Vr ËdaoZo AmoiIVm Amcr Va doiodarc Cnm``moOZm ~±Ho$cm g§^mì` YmoŠ`m§nmgyZ gwa{jVVm {_iy eH$Vo.

_mJrc dfm©nmgyZ OmoIr_ {ZYm©{aV coImnarjU àUmcr (Risk Based Internal Audit) nyU© j_VoZo H$m`m©pÝdV H$aÊ`mV Amcr AgyZ 
`m_wio coImnarjUmA§VJ©V AmT>iyZ `oUmè`m {d{dY Omo{I_m§À`m AmYmao emIoÀ`m H$m_H$mOmMo _yë`_mnZ H$aÊ`mV `oV Amho Am{U 
A{YH$ OmoIr_ joÌm§Vrc OmoIr_ {Z`§{ÌV H$aÊ`mgmR>r {ZpíMV Cnm``moOZm Ho$ë`m OmV AmhoV. Ë`mMà_mUo ~±Ho$À`m ì`dgm`mÀ`m JV 
nmM dfmªVrc _m{hVrMo {dícofU H$ê$Z H$moUË`m joÌmV OmoIr_ {Z_m©U hmoD$ eH$Vo, Ë`mMo à_mU {H$Vr amhrc, Ë`mda H$m` 
Cnm``moOZm H$aVm ̀ oVrc Am{U Vr {Z_m©U hmoUmar OmoIr_ {Z`§{ÌV H$aVm ̀ oB©c AemàH$maMm gImoc Aä`mg H$aÊ`mV Amcm Amho, 
Ë`mÛmao ~±Ho$Mr OmoIr_ nocÊ`mÀ`m (Risk Appetite) j_Vm§Mo {dH$gZ H$aUo eŠ` hmoUma Amho. `mM _m{hVrMm dmna H$ê$Z ì`dgm` 
H¥$VrAmamIS>çmMrXoIrc (Business Model) {Z{_©Vr H$aÊ`mV Amcocr AgyZ ̂ {dî`H$mcrZ dmQ>Mmc Ë`mÛmao AYmoao{IV H$aÊ`mg _XV 
hmoUma Amho. 

ì`dgm` H$moUVmhr Agmo; Ë`m_Ü`o OmoIr_ hr AgVoM, IaoVa ì`dgm`mMm hm A{d^mÁ` KQ>H$ Amho. ̂ {dî`H$mimV {Z_m©U hmoUmè`m 
Omo{I_m§Mm A§XmO KoVm Amcm, Ë`m {ZpíMV H$aVm Amë`m Va Ë`mda Zo_H$s d AMyH$ Cnm``moOZm H$aUo eŠ` hmoVo; ̀ mÑï>rZo {aPìh© 
~±Ho$À`m ̀ m ̂ y{_Ho$Mm ñdrH$ma ~±Ho$Zo Ho$cm Amho.  

H$O©Xmam§Mr nV JwUdÎmm {ZYm©aU :

EH$m H$O©XmamMr ì`mdgm{`H$ H$O} é. 50 mI d Ë`mnojm OmñV a¸$_oMr AgVr  Va Aem ImË`m§Mm {dMma H«o${S>Q> aoQ>tJgmR>r H$aÊ`mV  c c
Am m. JVdfm©V nmÌVm {ZH$f nyU© H$aUmè`m VgoM, {Z`{_V H$O© ì`dhma AgUmè`m J«mhH$m§Zm H«o$S>rQ> aoQ>tJÛmao ì`mOXam_Ü`o 0.50 c  
Vo 4.25 Q>¸o$ gd V XoÊ`mV Am r. Ahdm  gm mV 369 ì`mdgm{`H$ H$O©ImVr H«o${S>Q> aoQ>tJgmR>r nmÌ R>a r, n¡H$s EHy$U gd© c c c c c
åhUOoM 100 Q>¸o$ nmÌ H$O©ImË`m§Mo H«o${S>Q> aoQ>tJ Pm Amho. Ë`m_Yrc ̀ oUo a¸$_ é. 400.36 H$moQ>r BVH$s Amho. aoQ>tJgmR>r AnmÌ coco  
R>aUmè`m H$O©Xmam§Zm ÌwQ>rMr _m{hVr XoD$Z Am{U Ë`m§À`mer g_j g§dmX gmYyZ OmñVrV OmñV ImVr aoQ>tJ H$joV AmUÊ`mMm à`ËZ 
H$aÊ`mV Amcm. gd© g^mgX H$O©Xmam§Zm ̀ m {Z{_ÎmmZo AmdmhZ H$aVmo H$s, Amn r H$O} H«o$S>rQ> aoQ>tJÀ`m {ZH$fm§g nmÌ R>odyZ aoQ>tJMm c
OmñVrV OmñV \$m`Xm ¿`mdm.

H$O© ImË`m§Mo nm H$Ëd godH$m§Zm XoÊ`mV Am Amho. Ë`mA§VJ©V gmon{dcoë`m ImË`mdarc ì`dhmam§Mm AmT>mdm KoD$Z H$O©ImVr c coco 
{Z`{_V amhÊ`mMm Ñï>rZo H$O©Xmam§er gwg§dmX àñWm{nV H$aÊ`mV Am m. Ë`m_wio H$O©Xmam§À`m AS>r-AS>MUr, Anojm, ZdrZ H$O© c
_mJUr g_OyZ KoÊ`mg A{Ve` _XV Pm r. gd© H$O© ImË`m§Mr dJ©dmar H$éZ OmñVrV OmñV H$O©ImVr XO}Xma amhÊ`mÀ`m Ñï>rZo c
{deof j XoÊ`mV `oV Amho. gaH$mar {Z`_mVrb hmoUmè`m ~X m§Mm gÜ`mÀ`m ì`dgm`mda hmoUmam n[aUm_ {dMmamV KodyZ g§~§{YV c c
joÌm m Ho$ oë`m H$O©nwadR>çmMm {deof AmT>mdm KoÊ`mV ̀ oVmo Am{U Ë`m AZwf§JmZo emIm§Zm _mJ©Xe©Z H$aÊ`mV ̀ oVo.c c
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[aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo YmoaU d gaH$mar H$O©amoIo ì`dhma :
Am{W©H$ df© 2024-2025 _Ü`o ̂ maVr` AW©ì`dñWoMm _hmJmB© Xa (CPI) {S>g|~a 2024 n`ªV ApñWa d A{ZpíMV am{hbm. ̀ m_wio 
[aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m `m§Zr {S>g|~a 2024 AIoa aonmo aoQ>_Ü`o H$mhrhr ~Xb Z H$aÊ`mMm {ZU©` KoVbm. _mJrb Am{W©H$ dfm©V 
Xoem§VJ©V _hmJmB© Xa (Index) H$_rV H$_r 3.60 d OmñVrV OmñV 6.21 am{hbm. ̀ m_wio AW©ì`dñWm dmT>rMm Ano{jV Xa JmR>Vm Ambm 
Zmhr. Ahdmb H$mbmdYr_Ü`o Am§Vaamï´>r` ~mOmanoR>o_Ü`o Brent crude oil Mo Xam_Ü`o gamgar 15% KgaU Pmë`mZo ^maVr` 
AW©ì`dñWo_Ü`o _hmJmB© {Z`§ÌUmgmR>r nmofH$ dmVmdaU {Z_m©U Pmbo.

OmZodmar 2025 nmgyZ _hmJmB© gbJnUo H$_r hmoV Joë`mZo [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo \o$~«wdmar 2025 Mo Policy _Ü`o aonmo aoQ> H$nmVrMm {ZU©` 
Omhra Ho$bm Amho. gaH$mar amoIo ~mOmamVrb 10 dfu` ~|M_mH©$ H$O©amo»`m§Mo Yield Am{W©H$ dfm©Mo gwadmVrbm 7% da hmoVo. na§Vw Ahdmb 
gmbmAIoa ~§oM _mH©$ Yield 6.45 % n`ªV H$_r Pmbo. `m_wio ~±Ho$À`m Jw§VdUyH$ nmoQ>©\$mo{cAmo _Yrb gaH$mar H$O©amo»`m§Mo 
_yë`d¥Õr_Ü`o dmT> Pmcr. Ahdmb gmbmV gaH$mar amoIo ì`dhmamVrb Z\$m _mJrb dfunojm H$_r Pmbm Agbm Var gZ 2025-26 
_Ü`o [aPìh© ~±Ho$_m\ª$V aonmo aoQ> H$nmVrMr eŠ`Vm J¥hrV Yê$Z ~±Ho$À`m Jw§VdUyH$ portfolio _Yrb gaH$mar amo»`m§Mr {dH«$s H$aÊ`mg 
àmYmÝ` {Xbobo Zmhr. ̀ m_wio ̂ {dî`mVrb aonmo aoQ> H$_r Pmë`mg gaH$mar amoIo {dH«$sVyZ OmñV Z\$m {_i{dÊ`mMr g§Yr CnbãY hmoUma 
Amho. Ahdmb dfm©V gaH$mar amoIo ~mOmam_Ü`o ZH$mamË_H$ dmVmdaU am{hë`mZo Jw§VdUyH$ {d^mJm_m\©$V AÝ` ~±H$m§Mo _wXV R>odr_Ü`o 
Jw§VdUyH$ H$aÊ`mV Ambr. ̀ m_wio Jw§VdUwH$sdarb ì`mO CËnÞm_Ü`o ê$.10 H$moQ>tZr dmT> Pmbobr Amho. 

Am{W©H$ df© 2024-25 _Ü`o ~±Ho$Mr EHy$U Jw§VdUyH$ é. 1492.79 H$moQ>r hmoVr. [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m `m§Mo {Z`_mZwgma ~±Ho$Zo 
d¡Ym{ZH$ amoI amIrdVm à_mU (CRR) d d¡Ym{ZH$ VacVm à_mU (SLR) Am{U Ad¡Ym{ZH$ VacVm à_mU (NON SLR) Amdí`H$VoZwgma 
amIco Amho. ̀ m_Ü`o H$moUVohr C„§KZ Pmcoco Zmhr. Ahdmc H$mcmdYr_Ü`o EHy$U Jw§VdUwH$sMm naVmdm 7.26% BVH$m am{hcm.

^m§S>dc n`m©áVm à_mU :
{X. 31 _mM© 2025 AIoa ~±Ho$Mo Q>r`a 1 ^m§S>dc ê$. 225.11 H$moQ>r d Q>r`a 2 ^m§S>dc é. 47.78 H$moQ>r EdT>o Amho. [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo 
R>adyZ {Xboë`m {ZH$fmZwgma ~±Ho$Mr {H$_mZ ^m§S>dc n`m©áVm 12% AgUo Amdí`H$ Amho, 31 _mM© 2025 AIoa ~±Ho$Mr ^m§S>dc 
n`m©áVm 15.27% EdT>r Amho. {aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo {ZYm©{aV Ho$coë`m {H$_mZ _`m©Xonojm Vr 3.27 Q>ŠŠ`m§Zr A{YH$ Amho.

AZwËnm{XV H$O} (NPA) : 
_mM© 2024 AIoa {Zìdi EZ. nr. E. Mo à_mU 0.44 % BVHo$ hmoVo. dfm©À`m gwédmVrcmM EZ. nr. E. dJ©dmarV AgUmè`m VgoM,   
EZ. nr. E. hmoÊ`mMr eŠ`Vm AgUmè`m g§^mì` ImË`m§Mm AmOdaMm AZw^d VgoM dgwcrgmR>r CncãY AgUmè`m gd© eŠ`Vm d 
n`m©`m§Mm gmH$ë`mZo {dMma H$ê$Z Aem ImË`m§da {deof cj XoÊ`mV Amco Am{U H$mc~ÕarVrZo ImË`m§_Ü`o hmoUmè`m àJVrMm AmT>mdm 
KoD$Z dgwcr_Ü`o gmVË` R>odÊ`mÀ`m Ñï>rZo gd© à`ËZ H$aÊ`mV Amco. n{aUm_r 31 _mM© 2025 amoOr g§ncoë`m Am{W©H$ dfm©À`m 
AIoarg {Zìdi EZ. nr. E. Mo à_mU eyÝ` Q>¸o$ H$aÊ`mV `e àmá Pmco Amho. emImì`dñWmnH$ VgoM dgwcrgmR>r {deofËdmZo 
H$m_H$mO H$aUmao godH$ ̀ m§À`mH$S>o dgwcrgmR>r ImVr gmon{dÊ`mV Amcr. Á`m{R>H$mUr dgwcr à{H«$`oV AS>MUr {H§$dm pŠcï>Vm {Z_m©U 
Pmcr Ë`mdoir _w»` H$m`m©c`m_m\©$V d{að> A{YH$mar VgoM _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar ̀ m§Zr ñdV: cj KmcyZ dgwcr n{aUm_H$maH$ 
amhrc ̀ mH$S>o {deof cj {Xco.

gd© godH$m§Zm J«mhH$m§Mo nmcH$Îd XoÊ`mMr g§H$ënZm H$m`m©pÝdV Amho; Ë`m_wio Zì`mZo EZ.nr.E. dJuH¥$V hmoD$ eH$Umè`m ImË`m§~m~V 
doirM nmR>nwamdm Ho$cm Joë`mZo Zì`mZo EZ.nr.E. hmoUmè`m ImË`m§Mr g§»`m AË`ën am{hcr. VgoM, dgwcrgmR>r H$m`Xoera _mJmªMm 
Adc§~ H$arV {gŠ`w[aQ>m`PoeZ, _hmamï´> ghH$mar A{Y{Z`_ H$c_ 101/91 A§VJ©V H$madmB©, \$m¡OXmar Xmdo, EH$a¸$_r 
H$O©naV\o$S> ̀ moOZm B. CncãY gd© _mJmªMm n{aUm_H$maH$ dmna H$aÊ`mV Amcm.

gd© ñVamda dgwcrgmR>r Ho$coë`m gmVË`nyU© à`ËZm§_wio {Zìdi EZ.nr.E. Mo à_mU eyÝ` Q>¸o$ H$aUo eŠ` Pmco Amho. dgwcrÀ`m 
AmìhmZmMm {dMma H$aVm, Ahdmc dfm©_Ü`o EZ.nr.E. ImË`mVyZ ê$. 28.38 H$moQ>tMr dgwcr H$aÊ`mV Amcr. VgoM, EHy$U 67 
emIm§n¡H$s 35 emIm§Mm EZ.nr.E. eyÝ` Q>¸o$ Amho.
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_mZd g§gmYZ :

~±Ho$À`m gdmªJrU àJVr_Ü`o godH$ _hËdmMm KQ>H$ Amho. _mM© 2025 amoOr EHy$U 727 godH$ H$m`©aV AgyZ Ë`mV 666 H$m`_ d    
61 àmo~oeZar godH$m§Mm g_mdoe Amho. Ë`mn¡H$s _{hcm godH$m§Mo à_mU 17.06% Amho d MVwW©loUr godH$m§Mo à_mU 26.55% Amho. JV 
Am{W©H$ dfm©V 24 godm{Zd¥Îm, 2 _`V, 18 godH$m§Zr amOrZm_m Va 1 godH$mg ~S>V\©$ Ho$ë`m_wioo EHy$U 45 godH$ H$_r Pmco Am{U 25 
godH$m§Zm {d{dY nXmda nXmoÞVr XoÊ`mV Amcr Amho. _Zwî`~i ì`dñWmnZ H$aVmZm AZoH$ KQ>H$ Ë`mda n{aUm_ H$aV AgVmV, 
Ë`m~m~VMr dmQ>Mmc Zo_Ho$nUmZo hmoÊ`mgmR>r _mZd g§gmYZ YmoaU V`ma Ho$co AgyZ Ë`mÀ`m Mm¡H$Q>rV ̀ m{df`rMo H$m_H$mO Ho$co OmV 
Amho. 

_mM© 2025 AIoa àVr godH$ CËnmXH$Vm é. 8.03 H$moQ>r Amho. ~±qH$J joÌm_Ü`o KS>Umè`m ZdZdrZ ~Xcm§Mr H$ënZm godH$m§Zm ìhmdr 
`m CÔoemZo [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo Am`mo{OV Ho$coë`m {d{dY à{ejU H$m`©H«$_mg ~±Ho$Vrc d[að> A{YH$mè`m§Zm Zm_{ZX}{eV Ho$co OmVo. Ahdmc 
gmcmV 26 à{ejU H$m`©H«$_m§_YyZ 277 godH$m§Zm à{ejUmgmR>r ~mhoarc g§ñWmV Zm_{ZX}{eV H$aÊ`mV Amco.

coImnarjU :- 

~±Ho$Mr A§VJ©V àUmcr d à{H«$`m§da XoIaoI H$aÊ`mgmR>r doJdoJù`m àH$maMo coImnarjU AË`§V _hÎdmMr ̂ y{_H$m ~OmdV AgVo.

1) g_dVu coImnarjU : 
 Am{W©H$ dfm©V _w»` H$m`m©c` d 10 emIm§Mo Xa_hm d 54 emIm§Mo {V_mhr g_dVu coImnarjU, 24 ì`mdgm{`H$ MmQ>©S>©   
 AH$m¢Q>§Q> \$_©gÛmao H$aÊ`mV Amco. VgoM 03 emIm§Mo {V_mhr coImnarjU ~±Ho$À`m Am°S>rQ> d BÝñnoŠeZ {d^mJm_m\©$V 
 H$aÊ`mV Amco. _w»` H$m`m©c`, emIm§Mo g_dVu coImnarjU Am{U Jw§VdUyH$ ì`dhmamMo coImnarjU doioV nyU© Ho$coco Amho.

2) OmoIr_ AmYmarV A§VJ©V coImnarjU :
 Am°S>rQ> {d^mJmVrc H$_©Mmar g_dVu coImn{ajUmì`{V{aŠV OmoIr_ AmYm{aV emIm§Mo d {d{dY {d^mJm§Mo coImnarjU H$arV  
 AgVmV. Ahdmc H$mcmdYrV Am°S>rQ> {d^mJm_m\©$V 46 emIm§ d 04 {d^mJm§Mo OmoIr_ AmYm{aV coImnarjU H$aÊ`mV  
 Amcoco Amho.

3) d¡Ym{ZH$ coImnarjU :
 gZ 2024-25 Mo d¡Ym{ZH$ coImnarjU _o. JmoJQ>o A°ÊS> H§$nZr (MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>), nwUo `m§Zr nyU© Ho$co AgyZ `m~m~VMm 

 Ahdmc {X. 30 _o 2025 amoOr ~±Ho$g àmá Pmcocm Amho. gZ 2024-25 `m Am{W©H$ dfm©gmR>r ~±Ho$g coImn[ajUmV ‘A’ 

 dJ© àmá Pmcocm Amho.

 {aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m n{anÌH$s` gyMZm§Zwgma d¡Ym{ZH$ coImn[ajH$m§À`m {Z`wŠVrg {aPìh© ~±Ho$Mr nyd©_mÝ`Vm ¿`mdr cmJVo. gZ 
 2025-26 `m Am{W©H$ dfm©gmR>r _o. H$mio Mm¡Jwbo {R>Jio A°ÊS> H§$nZr (MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>), BMcH$a§Or Am{U _o. {c_`o A°ÊS> 
 H§$nZr (MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>), gm§Jcr `m§n¡H$s EH$mÀ`m Zo_UwH$sgmR>rMm àñVmd {aPìh© ~±Ho$H$S>o gmXa H$aÊ`mV Amcm Amho. Ë`mg 
 AZwgê$Z dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^onwT>o R>amd _mÝ`VogmR>r gmXa Ho$cm Amho.
.

4) BVa coImnarjU :
 v é. 1 H$moQ>rdarc hm`nmo{WHo$eZ H°$e H«o$S>rQ> H$O© ImË`mMo ñQ>m°H$ A±S> S>oQ>g© coImnarjU> ì`mdgm{`H$ MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>    
  \$_©g²_m\©$V H$aÊ`mV Amco. H°$e H«o$S>rQ> ImË`m§da n{aUm_H$maH$ {Z`§ÌU R>odÊ`mÀ`m Ñï>rZo `mMm Mm§Jcm Cn`moJ hmoV      
  Amho. `mì`{V{aŠV ~±Ho$Zo H«o$S>rQ> nmoQ>©\$mo{cAmo Am°S>rQ>, BÝ\$m°_}eZ {gñQ>r_ Am°S>rQ>, ìhr.E.nr.Q>r d ñQ>moaoO Am°\$ no_|Q> 

  {gñQ>r_ S>mQ>m Am°S>rQ>, VgoM H$ñQ>_a gpìh©g Am°S>rQ> d H$åßcm`Ýg ìhoar{\$Ho$eZ Am°\$ gr.gmB©Q>.Or. (C-SITGE)-
  Ama.~r.Am`. A°S>ìhm`OarO², H$åßbm`Ýg Am°\$ gm`~a {gŠ`w{aQ>r \«o$_dH©$ (gr.Eg.E\$.) Am°S>rQ> d A°ßcrHo$eZ 
  Am°S>rQ> BË`mXr H$m_H$mO doioV nyU© Ho$coco AgyZ ̀ m~m~VMo Ahdmc _wXVrV àmá Pmcoco AmhoV. 
 v [aPìh© ~±H$ VnmgUr :
  {X. 31 _mM© 2024 amoOr g§nboë`m Am{W©H$ n{a{ñWVrda AmYm{aV 38 do {aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m BÝñnoŠeZ {X. 10 
  Zmoìh|~a 2024 Vo 03 {S>g|~a 2024 `m H$mbmdYrV nyU© Pmbo. Ë`mMm Ahdmb {X. 27 \o$~«wdmar 2025 amoOr àmá Pmbm 
  AgyZ Xmof XwéñVr Ahdmb {X. 28 E{àb 2025 amoOr ̀ mo½` nyV©Vm H$éZ {d{hV _wXVrV nmR>{dÊ`mV Ambm Amho.
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 v AZwnmcZ H$m`© (Compliance Function) 
  ^maVr` {aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {XZm§H$ 19 gßQ>|~a 2022 amoOrÀ`m n{anÌH$mZwgma Amnbr ~±H$ 31. 03. 2023 À`m Am{W©H$ 
  {ñWVrda AmYmarV {Q>`a-3 loUr_Ü`o `oV Agë`mZo, H$m_H$mOmÀ`m gd© joÌm§_Ü`o AZwnmbZ n¡byda g_{n©V bj H|${ÐV 
  d gw{Z{üV H$aÊ`mgmR>r, 1 Am°ŠQ>mo~a 2023 nmgyZ _w»` H$m`m©b`mV ñdV§Ì AZwnmbZ H$j (Compliance 

  Cell)  ñWmnZ H$aÊ`mV Ambm AgyZ ñdV§ÌnUo _w»` AZwnmbZ A{YH$mar ̀ m§Mr Zo_UyH$ Ho$bobr Amho.

_m{hVr V§ÌkmZ 
 v gm`~a gwajm :
  ~±Ho$Zo gm`~a joÌmVrc YmoHo$ AmoiIyZ ~°§Ho$Vrc gd© godH$m§Zm doimodoir à{ejU {Xcoco Amho. 
 v {S>OrQ>b ~±{H§$J- 
  ~±Ho$Zo _mJrb dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oVrb dMZnyVu H$aV _mo~mB©b ~±{H§$JMr nadmZJr KoD$Z ~±Ho$Mo ñdV§Ì gH$b no   
  (Sakal Pay) `m _mo~mB©b ~±qH$J A°nMm lrJUoem _mho gßQ>|~a nmgyZ Ho$bm. VgoM _mho Zmoìh|~a _Ü`o `y.nr.Am`. no_|Q>  
  godm gwê$ H$ê$Z Iè`m AWm©Zo {S>OrQ>b ~±{H§$JMr gwê$dmV Ho$br.
 v gm`~a gwajm H$m`© H|$Ð (C-SOC )

  gm`~a hëbo amoIÊ`mH$aVm ~±Ho$Zo ñdV…Mo gm`~a gwajm H$m`© H|$Ð (Cyber Security Operation Centre) gwê$ Ho$bo Amho.

 BVa ì`dgm` :

1)  {d‘m H$mnm}aoQ> EOÝgr :-
 ~±Ho$Zo g^mgX d J«mhH$m§À`m g§ajUmgmR>r {då¶mÀ¶m gd© gw{dYm EH$m N>ÌmImcr CncãY H$ê$Z {Xë`m AmhoV. {d_m godm XoV  
 AgVmZm ~±Ho$Zo J«mhH$m§Mr {dídmgmh©Vm àmá Ho$boë`m {d_m H§$nÝ`m {ZdS>ë`m AgyZ Ë`m§À`m gmo~V H$mnm}aoQ> EOÝgrÛmao  
 ì`dgm{`H$ H$ama Ho$cm Amho. cmB©’$ BÝewaÝg d OZac BÝewaÝggmR>r Imcrc H§$nÝ`m§er H$ama Ho$co AmhoV;

 cmB©’$ BÝewaÝgnmgyZ ~±Ho$g Am{W©H$ dfm©V gw_mao ê$. 25 cmI BVHo$ Va OZac BÝewaÝgnmgyZ gw_mao ê$. 28 cmI Ago 
 EHy$U ê$. 53 cmI BVHo$ CËnÞ {‘imco Amho.

.2)  Q´>ñQ>r A±S> E{ŠPŠ`wQ>a{en :-
 Q´>ñQ>r A°ÝS> Ep³P³`wQ>a{en godm§VJ©V Q´>ñQ> C^maUr d ì¶dñWmnZ, BÀN>mnÌ V¶ma H$aUo d Ë¶mMr  A§‘c~OmdUr H$aUo, BÀN>mnÌ 
 go’$ H$ñQ>S>r‘Ü¶o R>odUo, ñWmda {‘iH$VrMo ì¶dñWmnZ B. godm {Xë¶m OmV AmhoV. AmOAIoa  24 Q´>ñQ> ì¶dñWmnZmgmR>r Am{U 
 14 BÀN>mnÌo go’$ H$ñQ>S>r d A§‘c~OmdUrgmR>r XmIc Pmcocr AmhoV. ¶mVyZ ~±Ho$g   ê$.1.13 cmImMo CËnÞ {‘imco Amho. 
 gmVmam, gm§Jcr, H$moëhmnya ¶m {Oëh¶mVyZ Aer n[anyU© godm XoUmar Amncr EH$‘od  ~±H$ Amho.

3) àYmZ_§Ìr {d_m ̀ moOZm :-
 gZ 2015 - 16 nmgyZ ̂ maV gaH$maZo gwê$ Ho$coë¶m àYmZ‘§Ìr OrdZÁ¶moVr {d‘m ¶moOZm d àYmZ‘§Ìr gwajm {d‘m   ¶moOZm§‘Ü¶o  
 ~±Ho$Zo ¶moOZoÀ¶m gwê$dmVrnmgyZM CËñ’y$V©nUo gh^mJ KoVcm Amho. àYmZ‘§Ìr OrdZÁ¶moVr {d‘m ¶moOZoìXmao Xadfu {d_m 

H§$nZrH$Sy>Z {ZpíMV H$ê$Z XoÊ¶mV Amcocr {d‘m hám a¸$‘ ^ê$Z ^maVmÀ¶m 18 Vo 50 ¶m d¶moJQ>mVrc ZmJ[aH$m§Zm AnKmV d 
 Z¡g{J©H$ {då¶mMo g§ajU XoÊ¶mV ¶oV Amho. Ahdmc gmcmV àYmZ‘§Ìr OrdZÁ¶moVr {d‘m ¶moOZoA§VJ©V 2512 J«mhH$m§Zr {d‘m 
 H$dM KoVco AgyZ ¶mVyZ ~±Ho$g ê$. 28,839/- BVHo$ CËnÞ {‘imco Amho. ¶m ¶moOZoA§VJ©V gZ 2015 nmgyZ AmO AIoa ~±Ho$À¶m 
 63 ‘¶V J«mhH$m§À¶m dmagm§Zm àË¶oH$s ê$. 2 cmI à‘mUo EHy$U ê$. 1 H$moQ>r 26 cmI  BVH$s {d‘m g§ajU a¸$‘ Ec.Am¶.gr. H$S>o  
 Amdí¶H$ Vmo nmR>nwamdm H$ê$Z Ëd[aV CncãY H$ê$Z {Xcr Amho.
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1 cmB©’$ BÝewaÝg H$mnm}aoeZ Am°\$ B§{S>`m {X Ý`y B§{S>`m A°í`moaÝg H§$nZr {c.

2 EM.S>r.E\$.gr. cmB©’$ BÝewaÝg H§$nZr {c. `wZm`Q>oS> B§{S>`m BÝewaÝg H§$nZr {c.

3 H$moQ>H$ _{h§Ðm cmB©’$ BÝewaÝg H§$nZr {c. ~OmO A{c`m§P OZac BÝewaÝg H§$nZr {c.

A.H«$.  cmB©’$ BÝewaÝg  OZac BÝewaÝg



 àYmZ‘§Ìr gwajm {d‘m ¶moOZoìXmao Xadfu {d‘m H§$nZrH$Sy>Z {ZpíMV H$ê$Z XoÊ¶mV Amcocr {d‘m hám a¸$‘ ̂ ê$Z ̂ maVmÀ¶m 18 Vo 
 70 ¶m d¶moJQ>mVrc ZmJ[aH$m§Zm AnKmVr {då¶mMo g§ajU XoÊ¶mV ¶oV Amho. àYmZ‘§Ìr gwajm {d‘m ¶moOZoA§VJ©V EHy$U 6,321 
 g^mgX-J«mhH$m§Zr ¶m ¶moOZoV gh^mJ KoVbm Amho. gXa ¶moOZoA§VJ©V gZ 2015 nmgyZ AmO AIoa ~±Ho$À¶m 07 ‘¶V 
 J«mhH$m§À¶m dmagm§Zm àË¶oH$s ê$. 2 cmI à‘mUo EHy$U ê$. 14 cmI  BVH$s {d‘m g§ajU a¸$‘ {X ¶wZm¶Q>oS> B§{S>¶m B§í¶waÝg H§$nZr 
 {c.,H$S>o Amdí¶H$ Vmo nmR>nwamdm H$ê$Z Ëd[aV CnbãY H$ê$Z {Xcr Amho.
.

4) \$mñQ>°J godm :- 
 ~±Ho$Zo gZ 2019 nmgyZ ~±Ho$À`m J«mhH$m§gmR>r d¡`ŠVrH$ AWdm ì`mdgm{`H$ dmnamgmR>r AgUmè`m dmhZm§gmR>r \$mñQ>°J godm gwê$ 
 Ho$cr Amho. gXaMr godm ~±Ho$À`m H$amS> ̀ oWrc Jwê$dma noR> Am{U gmVmam ̀ oWrc gmVmam eha, nmodB© ZmH$m Am{U gXa ~Pma Aem 4 
 emIm§Ûmao {Xcr OmVo. \$mñQ>°J godm XoÊ`mgmR>r ~±Ho$Zo Am`.gr.Am`.gr.Am`. ~±H$ {c., ̀ m§À`mer H$ama H$ê$Z gXa godm XoV Amho.

5) \«$±{H§$J godm :- 
 ~±Ho$À`m YZH$dS>r - nwUo, Vi^mJ - H$amS> Am{U nmodB© ZmH$m - gmVmam ̀ m emIoXdmao \±«$qH$J godm gwé H$aÊ`mV Amcocr Amho. gXa 
 godoÛmao {X. 07/04/2025 À`m _hmamï´> emgZ Or.Ama.Zwgma H«$. _wÐm§H$ 2024/1322/à. H«$. 201 Zwgma a¸$_ ê$. 10,000/- 
 aH$‘on¶ªÀ`m Zm|XUrH¥$V d A-Zm|XUrH¥$V H$mJXnÌm§da \«±$[H§$J H$aVm `oVo. `mgodo_wio ~±Ho$g 2024-2025 `m Am{W©H$ dfm©V 
 ê$. 63,670/- BVHo$ CËnÞ {_imco Amho.

emIm {dñVma :

 Ahdmc H$mcmdYrV ~meu, n§T>anya, dmB©, gmVmam E_. Am`. S>r. gr. d gm§Jmocm ̀ m nmM ZdrZ emIm H$m`m©pÝdV   H$aÊ`mV Amë`m.  

`m ZdrZ emIm§Zr AënmdYrVM é. 72 H$moQ>tMr ì`dgm`nyVu Ho$cr Amho.  VgoM  hS>nga, MmH$U, {eadi, BMcH$a§Or d Z mVonwVo   

 ZdrZ 5 emIm§gmR>r {aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo nadmZJr {Xcocr Amho, ̀ m gd© emIm Mmcy dfm©_Ü`o J«mhH$godogmR>r  H$m`m©pÝdV hmoVrc.

g§MmcH$ _§S>i d g{_Vr g^m :
 Ahdmc gmcmV nwT>rcà_mUo EHy$U 78 g^m Pmcoë`m AmhoV.

g§MmcH$ _§S>imÀ`m g^og g§MmcH$m§Mr g{H«$` CnpñWVr 86.18% BVH$s Amho.

.H$m`m©c`rZ nmVirdarc g{_Ë`m :
  Ahdmc gmcmV nwT>rcà_mUo EHy$U 36 g^m Pmcoë`m AmhoV.
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g{_VrMo Zmd g{_VrMo Zmd

g§MmcH$ _§S>i 16 àemgH$s` g{_Vr 05

ì`dñWmnZ _§S>i 15 Jw§VdUyH$ g{_Vr 05

H$m`Xm g{_Vr 04 dgwcr g{_Vr 12

Am°{S>Q> g{_Vr 04 _m{hVr V§ÌkmZ g{_Vr 04

A\$amV\$a / J¡aì`dhma g{_Vr 02 H$O© g{_Vr 10

OmoIr_ ì`dñWmnZ g{_Vr 01

EHy$U g^m EHy$U g^m

g{_VrMo Zmd

gm`~a gwajm g{_Vr 12

d[að> A{YH$mar g{_Vr 12

_mc_Îmm Xo`Vm g{_Vr 12

EHy$U g^m



ì`dñWmnZ _§S>i :

[aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mÀ`m {X. 31 {S>g|~a 2019 amoOrÀ`m _mJ©Xe©H$ gyMZm§Zwgma, ì`dñWmnH$s` _§S>imMr (Borad of Management-

BoM) aMZm H$aÊ`mV Amcocr Amho. gZ 2023 Voo 2027 ̀ m H$mcmdYrgmR>r Xwgè`m ì`dñWmnZ _§S>imMr ñWmnZm {X. 1 {S>g|~a 2022 
amoOr H$aÊ`mV Amcr. ì`dñWmnZ _§S>imÀ`m AÜ`jnXr S>m°. A{Zc lr{Zdmg cmhmoQ>r ̀ m§Mr {ZdS> H$aÊ`mV Amcr Amho. Ë`m§Zm ~±Ho$À`m 
H$m_H$mOmMm XmoZ XeH$m§hÿZ A{YH$ H$mimMm AZw^d Amho. AmR> gXñ`r` ì`dñWmnZ _§S>im_Ü`o ~mhoarc 4 gXñ` d g§MmcH$m_YyZ 
3 Va nX{gÕ g§MmcH$ åhUyZ _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar H$m`©aV AmhoV. Ahdmc dfm©V ì`dñWmnZ _§S>imÀ`m EHy$U 15 g^m Pmë`m 
AgyZ Ë`m_Ü`o gXñ`m§Mr CnpñWVr 89.52% Q>¸o$ Amho. ~±Ho$À`m H$m_H$mOmVrc YmoaUmË_H$ {ZU©`mV VgoM AË`§V _hÎdnyU© 
{df`m_Ü`o ì`dñWmnZ _§S>imZo g§MmcH$ _§S>img {ZU©` KoÊ`mÀ`m à{H«$`o_Ü`o _mocmMr _XV Ho$cr Amho.

g§MmcH$ d Ë`m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$ ̀ m§Mr H$O} :
Ahdmc gmcmV g§MmcH$ d Ë`m§À`m ZmVodmB©H$m§Zm [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {Z`_m§à_mUo _wXV R>odrdarc H$Om©ì`{V[aŠV AÝ` H$O} Zì`mZo 
{Xcocr ZmhrV. gd© H$O} {Z`{_V AmhoV. _hmamï´> ghH$mar g§ñWm A{Y{Z`_ 1960 H$c_ 75 (2) _Yrb VaVwXrZwgma g§MmcH$ d 
Ë`m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$ ̀ m§À`m H$Om©Mr _m{hVr Imcrcà_mUo Amho -

g^mgX :
Ahdmc dfm©V 6142 BVHo$ ZdrZ g^mgX Pmco AmhoV Am{U 1342 g^mgX H$_r hmodyZ dfm©Ioarg EHy$U g^mgX g§»`m 90020 
BVH$s Pmcr Amho. dgyc ^mJ ^m§S>dcm_Ü`o EHy$U é. 4.13 H$moQ>tMr dmT> Pmcr AgyZ é. 2.54 H$moQ>tZr ^mJ ^m§S>dc H$_r hmodyZ 
dfm©AIoarc EHy$U dgyc ̂ mJ ̂ m§S>dc ê$. 103 H$moQ>r Pmco Amho.

godH$ à{ejU d g§emoYZ H|$Ð :

godH$ à{ejU H|$Ðmg emgZ _mÝ`Vm {_imë`m_wio ghH$mar g§ñWm§Mr à{ejUmÀ`m AZoH$ g§Yr CnbãY Pmë`m AmhoV. n{ü_ 
_hmamï´>mÀ`m ~amo~arZo AmVm godH$ à{ejU H|$ÐmMr dmQ>Mmb OiJmd Vo _w§~B© d H$m|H$U {d^mJmH$So> hr `eñdrarË`m Pmbr Amho. 
AhdmbgmbmMm {dMma H$aVm ghH$mar ~±H$m§À`m ~amo~arZo ghH$ma joÌmVrb nVg§ñWm, H«o$S>rQ> H$mo-Am°n. gmogm`Q>r, godH$ nVg§ñWm Aem 
gd© ñVamdaÀ`m ghH$mar g§ñWm§Zm à{ejU {Xco Ambo Amho. VgoM g^mgX, nXm{YH$mar (g§MmbH$), _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar, d[að> 
A{YH$mar, BVa gd© godH$ d MVwW© loUrVrb godH$ dJm©g gwÕm à{ejUmMm bm^ Amnë`m godH$ à{ejU H|$Ðm_m\©$V Pmbm Amho. 

gZ 2024-25 ̀ m Ahdmb gmbmV godH$ à{ejU d g§emoYZ H|$ÐmZo “Cyber security” `m {df`mda 12 Am°ZcmB©Z à{ejU Am`mo{OV 
Ho$co hmoVo. Ë`m_Ü`o godH$m§Zr CËñ\y$V© gh^mJ Zm|X{dcm. ~±Ho$V ZdrZ ^aVr Pmcoë`m {c{nH$, {enmB© d gwajmajH$ `m§Zm à{ejU 
XoÊ`mV Amco.

Ahdmb gmbmV 90 ~±H$ d BVa 610 ghH$mar g§ñWm§gmR>r 121 à{ejU dJm©Mo Am`moOZ H$aÊ`mV Ambo Amho. Ë`m A§VJ©V 4507 
nXm{YH$mè`m§Zr Va 6399 godH$m§Zr g{H«$` gh^mJ Zm|X{dbm Amho. VgoM, ghH$mar g§ñWm gj_nUo Mmb{dÊ`mgmR>r g^mgX XoIrb 
à{e{jV hdm. ̀ m Ñï>rZo Am`mo{OV Ho$boë`m g^mgX à{ejUmV à{ejU H|$ÐmZo Odinmg 23131 nojm A{YH$ g^mgXm§Zm à{e{jV 
Ho$bo. Ago EHy$U 34037 OUm§Zm à{ejU XoÊ`mV Ambo. `m_wio ghH$ma gmjaVm d Am{W©H$ g§ñWm§À`m n[aMmbZmV JwUdÎmm 
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(a¸$_ ê$. cmImV)

Vnerc
dfm©À`m gwédmVrg

`oUo a¸$_
Ahdmc dfm©V

dmT> Pmcocr H$O}
Ahdmc dfm©V

\o$S>> Pmcocr H$O}
Ahdmcgmc AIoa

{e„H$ H$O}
WH$~mH$s

g§MmcH$ H$O} 37.27 8.09 9.69 35.67 Zmhr

ZmVodmB©H$ H$O} 272.72 151.05 243.18 180.59 Zmhr

g§ñWm/àm.{c.H§$ Am{U BVa 18.89 6.57 6.57 18.89 Zmhr

EHy$U  : 328.88 165.71 259.44 235.15 Zmhr
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dmT>{dÊ`mgmR>r `mMm Z¸$sM Cn`moJ hmoUma Amho. Amnë`m ~±Ho$Vrb godH$m§Mr JwUdÎmm dmT>{dÊ`mgmR>r A§VJ©V à{ejU gwÕm KoÊ`mV 
Ambo. ̀ m_Ü`o 26 à{ejU H$m`©H«$_mA§VJ©V Amnë`m gd© nXmdarb gd© godH$m§Zm à{ejU XoÊ`mV Ambo. 

Amnë`m ~±Ho$À`m godH$ à{ejU H|$Ðm_m\©$V amOmam_~mny gh. ~±H$ {b., noR> d goH§$S>ar ñHy$ëg EåßbmoB©O H$mo. Am°n. H«o${S>Q> gmogm`Q>r 
{b., _w§~B© ̀ m ~±H$m§Zm {Zdmgr à{ejU {Xco AgyZ 13 ~±H$m Am{U 3 nVg§ñWm§Zm Ë`m§À`m ì`dgm`mÀ`m {R>H$mUr àË`j OmD$Z à{ejU 
XoÊ`mV Amco Amho.

.A§VJ©V VH«$ma g{_Vr :
H$m_mÀ`m {R>H$mUr hmoUmam _{hcm§Mm c¢{JH$ N>i (à{V~§Y, _ZmB©, {ZdmaU) H$m`Xm, 2013 AÝd`o A§VJ©V VH«$ma g{_Vr ~±Ho$Zo 
ñWmnZ Ho$cocr AgyZ H$amS>, gmVmam, gm§Jcr, nwUo ̀ oWo ñWm{nV g{_VrMm Ahdmc Imcrc à_mUo -
.

 

gm‘m{OH$ H$m¶} -

 v H$amS> eha d n{agamVrb {dÚmWu d H$cmH$mam§À`m gwá JwUm§Zm dmd XoÊ`mgmR>r emco` JQ> d Iwcm JQ> Aem àH$mam_Ü`o 

  am§Jmoir ñnYm© d àXe©ZmMo Am`moOZ H$aÊ`mV Amco, ̀ mg H$amS> eha d n{agamVyZ CËñ\y$V© à{VgmX {_imcm.

 v ^maVr` g§Vna§naocm D$Omim XoV _hmamï´>mVrc g§Vm§Mr _m{hVr g_mOmVrc gd© KQ>H$m§n`ªV {deofV: Vê$U dJm©n`ªV 
nmohM{dÊ`mÀ`m CÔoemZo ~±Ho$Zo g§Vm§Mr _m§{X`mir hr gZ 2025   gmR>rMr {XZX{e©H$m àH$m{eV Ho$cr AgyZ ̀ m_Ü`o {ZdS>H$ 12 
g§Vm§Mr Ë`m§À`m OrdZm§Vrc àg§Jm§da AmYm[aV N>m`m{MÌm§gh _m{hVr   XoD$Z gm_m{OH$ g§Xoe {Xcm Amho. gXaMr N>m`m{MÌo 
~±Ho$Zo àË`j goQ> C^maUr H$ê$Z ñWm{ZH$ H$cmH$mam§Zm àmoËgmhZ XoD$Z àË`j \$moQ>moJ«m\$s H$ê$Z KoD$Z gmH$macr AgyZ 
àË`oH$ nmZmda EH$ Š`yAma H$moS> {Xcocm Amho. Š`yAma H$moS> ñH°$Z H$aVmM g§Vm§Mr g{dñVa _m{hVr {Okmgy dmMH$m§gmR>r 
CncãY hmoVo. 

 v lram_ XodñWmZ Q´>ñQ>, Mm\$iMo AÜ`jnX ~±Ho$Mo Á`oð> g§MmcH$ _m. gw^mfamd Omoer ̂ yf{dV AmhoV. VgoM Amnë`m ~±Ho$À`m  
gm_m{OH$    CnH«$_m_Yrc  {d{dYVm  nmhÿZ lram_ XodñWmZ Q´>ñQ>,  Mm\$iÀ`m  {dídñVnXr    ~±Ho$Mo _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar    
grE. {Xcrn Jwad ̀ m§Mr {ZdS> H$aÊ`mV Amcr. 

 v n§T>anyaÀ`m AmfmT>r dmarV gh^mJr Pmcoë`m {X§S>rVrc dmaH$è`m§Zm lr kmZXod h[anmR> `m X¡Z§{XZ Cn`moJr AgUmè`m 
nwpñVHo$Mr {Z{_©Vr H$ê$Z Ë`mMo {dVaU H$aÊ`mV Amco.

 1) {X. 31 _mM© 2025 AIoa àmá VH«$matMr g§»`m - H$mhr Zmhr.

 2) {X. 31 _mM© 2025 AIoa {ZH$mcr VH«$matMr g§»`m - cmJy Zmhr.

 3) 90 {Xdgm§nojm OmñV H$mcmdYrgmR>r àc§{~V Agcoë`m VH«$mar cmJy Zmhr.

 4) gXa H$m`XmÝd`o Am`mo{OV H$m`©emim§Mr g§»`m 4

 5) AmñWmnZmZo àmá VH«$mar ~m~V Ho$coë`m H$m`©dmhrMo ñdê$n cmJy Zmhr.

godH$m§gmR>r -

 v godH$m§_Yrc IoimSy>d¥Îmrcm Am{U gwá JwUm§Zm dmd XoÊ`mgmR>r A~©Z ñnmoQ>©g² Šc~À`m dVrZo H$amS> ̀ oWo Am`mo{OV Ho$coë`m BZ² 
S>moAa (H°$a_, ~wÜXr~i) d AmD$Q> S>moAa ({H«$Ho$Q>) ñnYmª_Ü`o H$amS>_Yrc ñWm{ZH$ godH$m§gmo~V gmVmam, gm§Jcr, 
H$moëhmnya, nwUo, _w§~B© ̀ oWrc 400 godH$m§Zr CËñ\y$V© gh^mJ Zm|XdV ñnYm© ̀ eñdr Ho$ë`m.

v  ~±Ho$Zo godH$m§Mo Amamo½` gwÑT> d VmU-VUmd {da{hV Agmdo hm CÔoe R>oD$Z godH$m§gmR>r {\$Q>Zog {O_ gwê$ Ho$cr Amho.
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g§MmcH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo,

S>m°. gw^mf {edam_ Ea_ 
AÜ`j

Z\$m d Z\$m {d^mJUr …
gZ 2024-25 `m Ahdmc dfm©V EHy$U CËnÞ é. 347.91 H$moQ>t_YyZ EHy$U IM© é. 303.26 H$moQ>r, VaVwXr é. 10.70 H$moQ>r, 
Am`H$a é. 7.48 H$moQ>r dOm OmVm ~±Ho$g é. 26.47 H$moQ>tMm Z\$m Pmcocm Amho. JVdfuMm {e„H$ Z\$m é. 0.01 H$moQ>r {dMmamV KoVm 
Z\$m {d^mJUr Imcrcà_mUo …-

~±Ho$À`m ̀ m Eo{Vhm{gH$ dmQ>MmcrMo gd©ñdr lo` Amnë`m J«mhH$m§Zm Am{U AmnUm gd© g^mgXm§Zm VgoM gd© godH$ dJ© ̀ m§À`m H¥${Verc d 
H$ï>nyU© ̀ moJXmZmcm Amho. Amncm {dœmg, ào_, AmnwcH$s ̀ m_wioM hr àJVrMr KmoS>Xm¡S> CÎm_ arVrZo gwê$ Amho. 

~±Ho$À`m àJVr_Yrc gmVË` {Q>H$dyZ àJVrMm doJ H$m`_ R>odVm Amcm Am{U g§MmcH$ _§S>imda g^mgXm§Zr R>odcocm {dœmg 
g§»`mË_H$ Am{U JwUmË_H$ àJVrZo {gÕ H$ê$ eH$cmo AmhmoV.  

g_¥Õ ghH$ma.. gj_ ghH$ma.. KS>dy ̀ m ̀ mM Anojm§gh...

 A) 2024-25 Z\$m VmoQ>m Vnerc

 1) ~±Ho$Mm Mmcy dfm©Mm Z\$m  26,46,94,325.48

 2) + JVdfm©Mm {e„H$ Z\$m  1,40,899.16

   EHy$U Z\$m  26,48,35,224.64

 ~) Z\$m {d^mJUr Vnerc   

 1) J§JmOir (25%)  6,61,73,582.00

 2) {deof J§JmOir (AmH$pñ_H$ H$maUmH$[aVm ZŠV Zâ`mÀ`m 10%) 2,64,69,433.00

 3) Jw§VdUyH$ MT>CVma {ZYr  8,30,00,000.00

 4) B_maV {ZYr  75,00,000.00

 5) cm^m§e 8%  8,14,22,892.00  

 6) {e„H$ Z\$m  2,69,317.64

   EHy$U  26,48,35,224.64

Vnerc a¸$_ ê$. a¸$_ ê$.A. H«$.



To,

The Members of 

The Karad Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karad, Dist. Satara

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion 
 1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the ‘THE KARAD URBAN CO-OP. BANK LTD.; KARAD, DIST- SATARA’ which  
  comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the cash flow statement for the year then ended  
  and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. The returns of Head Office and 67 branches are   
  incorporated in these financial statements. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the   
  financial statements, give the information required by the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and the Rules made thereunder and 
  the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 
  and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
  accounting principles generally accepted in India: 
  a. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2025; 
  b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
  c. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion
 2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI”)   
  (“the SAs”). Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
  Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI together with the 
  ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies 
  Act, 1960 and the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the 
  Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
  responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
  obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 
 3. The Bank’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other information comprises the   
  information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Bank’s annual    
  report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report. 

  Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

  In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information when it becomes available and, in doing 
  so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or 
  otherwise appears to be materially misstated.   

  When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement   
  therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and the members in the Annual General Meeting. 

Management’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

 4. The Bank’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of 
  the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
  including the accounting standards issued by the ICAI. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in   
  accordance with the provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation 
  Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by 
  the Reserve Bank of India, for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
  application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation 
  and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
  accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
  misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

 5. In preparing the financial statements, the management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a    
  going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the 
  management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also 
  responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
stfor the year ended 31  March, 2025

(Under Section 31 of The Banking Regulation Act 1949 and Section 81(5B) of the 
Maharashtra Co-op Societies Act 1960 and Rule 69 (3) of Maharashtra Co-op Societies Rules 1961)
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For M/s. Gogate & Company
Chartered Accountants

FRN  No. 124144W

CA U V Gogate (Partner)

Mem. No. 109574
UDIN - 25109574BMJIRD7365

Karad : 30  May, 2025
Place : KARAD
Date :  30 May, 2025.
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Auditor’s Responsibility
 6. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether 

due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is 
  not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can 
  arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
  economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 i. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit    
  procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
  detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
  intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
 ii. Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but
  not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. 
 iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
  management. 
 iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, 
  whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Bank to continue as a going 
  concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
  financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to    
  the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern. 
 v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial 
  statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters
 7. As required by Rule 69(4) of the Maharashtra Co-Operative Societies Rules, 1961 and Subject to our comments in LFAR and annexures thereto, 
  we report that : 
  (a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our 
   audit subject to comments in LFAR;  
  (b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by said Acts, rules framed there under and the bye-laws, have been kept by the Bank so  
   far as appears from our examination of those books; and
  (c) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account examined by us are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns of the bank and give  
   true and fair view of state of affairs; 
  (d) Accounting standards adopted by the bank are consistent with, those laid down by the State Government or the Institute of Chartered 
   Accountants of India, as the case may be and has no adverse effect on the accounts and financial status of the bank

 8. As required by Rule 69(6) of the Maharashtra Co-Operative Societies Rules, 1961 and subject to our comments in LFAR and annexures thereto, 
  we report that :

  a. During course of audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of Act, Rules or the 
   bye laws of the bank;
  b. During course of audit, we have generally not come across such sums which ought to have been but have not been brought into account by 
   the bank;
  c. There is no material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of moneys due to the bank;
  d. Advances categorized as doubtful assets as per norms laid down by RBI, are of J 16374.43 lakhs and loss assets of J 69.99 lakhs as per   

prudential norms are considered as doubtful of recovery. Bank held provision of J 14309.46 lakhs against doubtful assets and provision of         
J 69.99 lakhs against loss assets

  e. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Registrar of Co-op Societies, which require reporting under this Rule. 

 9. For the year 2024-25, Bank is awarded with “A” classification.



Sameer S. Joshi
Vice-Chairman

Dr. Subhash S. Erram
Chairman

CA. Dilip M. Gurav
Chief Executive Officer

CA. Dhananjay A. Shingate
General Manager

Place : KARAD
Date :  30 May, 2025

CA. U. V. Gogate
Partner

Membership No. 109574
UDIN :25109574BMJIRD7365

Karad: May 30, 2025

For M/s. Gogate & Company
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Reg. No. 124144W

As per our report of even date
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BALANCE SHEET
AS ON 31st MARCH, 2025

 1 Capital 1   1,03,00,53,740.00          1,01,41,18,020.00 

 2 Reserve Fund & Other Reserve 2   3,77,90,13,409.05          3,76,67,48,326.49 

 3 Principal / Subsidiary State Partnership Found Account  – – –

 4 Deposits & Other Accounts 3 35,74,03,45,347.78       32,61,87,11,538.37 

 5 Borrowings 4        4,47,18,000.00             17,05,51,000.00 

 6 Bills for Collection Being Bills Receivable as per Contra  – – 

 7 Branch Adjustments  – –  

 8 Overdue Interest Reserve on Loan & Advance (As per Contra)    1,45,23,02,462.43          1,50,83,98,943.39 

 9 Interest Payable    1,19,43,59,060.53             90,40,99,477.62 

 10 Other Liabilities 5      15,77,13,838.32             23,94,32,565.13 

 11 Profit & Loss 6      26,48,35,224.64             24,15,17,510.36

  TOTAL  43,66,33,41,082.75    40,46,35,77,381.36 

  Contingent Liabilities 13      74,14,88,190.05         69,39,25,116.49 

Sr.
No.

Capital & Liabilities Sch.
As on 31-3-2025
Current Year (K)

As on 31-3-2024
Previous Year (K)
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 1 Cash 7  2,38,06,97,122.71  1,94,29,88,011.53 

 2 Balance with other Banks 8    4,09,25,96,044.86    4,37,42,71,589.41 

 3 Money at Call and Short Notice  – – 

 4 Investments 9 11,28,88,25,910.97  11,57,09,43,357.92 

 5 Investments out of Principal/ Subsidiary State Partnership Fund Account  – – 

 6 Advance 10  22,63,10,41,734.43  19,24,10,78,416.59 

 7 Interest Receivable

  I) On Investments  24,35,63,217.25       18,13,66,751.00  

  II) On Loans & Advances PA          3,39,93,194.00         2,79,33,835.00 

  III) On Loans & Advances (Considered bad & doubtful for recovery-Contra)           1,45,23,02,462.43           1,50,83,98,943.39 

 8 Bills Receivable Being Bill for Collection as per Contrs  – – 

 9 Branch Adjustments  – – 

 10 Fixed Assets 11      1,02,76,91,302.24      96,18,69,107.00  

 11 Other Assets 12       51,26,30,093.86      51,15,67,369.52 

 12 Non Banking Assets Acquired in Satisfaction of Claims  00.00 14,31,60,000.00

  TOTAL    43,66,33,41,082.75   40,46,35,77,381.36 

Sr.
No.

Property and Assets Sch.
As on 31-3-2025
Current Year (K)

As on 31-3-2024
Previous Year (K)
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2025

Sr.
No.

Income
Year Ended on

31-3-2025
Current Year (   )

Year Ended on
31-3-2024

Previous Year (   )

 1) Interest & Discount           3,09,49,73,165.91      2,74,42,04,027.30 

 2) Commission                      1,38,13,029.02            1,35,62,495.49 

 3) Profit on Sale of Securities (Net)            2,88,10,788.46            3,01,19,922.05 

 4) Other Receipts   

   I) Processing Fees                     2,75,36,627.92            2,36,35,619.92 

   II) Service Charges            4,28,55,990.14            4,61,87,053.16 

   III) Profit on Sale of Assets (Net)             (10,87,472.98)              69,50,624.00 

   IV) Miscellaneous Income            3,90,10,644.98            2,37,53,815.22 

   V) Dividend                  3,87,940.00                 3,87,940.00 

          10,87,03,730.06      10,09,15,052.30 

 5) Bad Debts earlier written off, now recovered               34,57,717.00               82,98,731.00 

 6) Provision towards A/c under Covid Framework reversed            1,62,65,500.00            2,94,57,612.00 

 7) Excess Investment Depreciation Reserve Written Back          17,00,00,000.00          10,25,00,000.00 

 8) Transfer from Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve            4,30,30,667.64            4,60,05,066.08 

                                                                                                   Total   3,47,90,54,598.09   3,07,50,62,906.22  

Sameer S. Joshi
Vice-Chairman

CA. Dilip M. Gurav
Chief Executive Officer

CA. Dhananjay A. Shingate
General Manager

Dr. Subhash S. Erram
Chairman
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For M/s. Gogate & Company
Chartered Accountants
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Sr.
No.

Expenditure
Year Ended on

31-3-2025
Current Year (   )

 1) Interest on Deposits, Borrowings, etc.        2,03,23,22,755.16       1,67,20,08,081.22 

 2) Salaries and Allowances, Provident Fund           47,52,73,482.52           45,03,05,148.38 

 3) Directors’ and local committee members’ fees and allowances                        24,42,428.00                25,10,444.50 

 4) Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting, etc.           8,50,19,676.20             7,76,43,471.50 

 5) Law Charges            16,30,985.00                12,93,523.00 

 6) Postage, Telegram and Telephone charges                     41,45,510.53                41,05,662.35 

 7) Auditor’s fees         1,55,01,102.00             1,30,98,378.00 

 8) Depreciation on and repair to property     14,62,43,765.54           11,28,34,482.94 

 9) Stationery, printing and advertisement, etc        1,55,40,924.04             1,08,74,835.11 

 10) Loss from sale of or dealing with non-banking assets 0.00  0.00 

 11) Other Expenditure:        

       i.  Banker’s Indemnity Insurance                2,12,542.00                  2,12,418.00 

       ii.  Premium paid to DICGC             4,42,93,409.00             4,03,52,790.00 

       iii.  Cheque Processing Charges               4,81,875.03                  5,09,354.15 

       iv.  Travelling and Conveyance            20,71,436.00                17,31,586.50 

       v.  Amortisation of Investments            28,42,531.64                28,53,168.00 

       vi.  Vehicle Expenses            64,46,489.84                68,88,003.71 

       vii.  Sundries       15,50,41,542.47           12,87,62,161.35    

 12)  Bad Debts Written Off        4,30,30,667.64             4,60,05,066.08 

 13) Provisions:        

        i.  Contingent Provision against Depreciation in Investments 0.00                              0.00   

        ii.  Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets           70,00,000.00             1,25,00,000.00 

        iii.  Bad And Doubtful Debts Reserve          10,00,00,000.00           16,20,00,000.00 

        iv.  Reserve for Restructured Assets- Covid framework 0.00  0.00   

 14) Income-Tax Expenses:        

        i.  Current Tax        7,39,50,000.00             9,03,94,309.00 

        ii.  Deferred Tax                    8,69,150.00             (30,27,410.00)

 15) Net Profit carried to Balance Sheet                                                  26,46,94,325.48           24,12,07,432.43 

                                                                                                   Total 3,47,90,54,598.09 3,07,50,62,906.22 

Year Ended on
31-3-2024

Previous Year (   )
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SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL

As on 31-3-2025
Current Year (K)

As on 31-3-2024
Previous Year (K)

Particulars

 I) Authorised Share Capital : 1,50,00,00,000.00 1,50,00,00,000.00 
  15,00,00,000 Shares of Rs.10 each
  (Previous year 15,00,00,000 shares)
 II) Subscribed Capital :  1,03,00,53,740.00    1,01,41,18,020.00 
  103005374 shares of Rs. 10/- each
  (Previous year 101411802 shares of Rs. 10/- each) 

III) Amount Called up :  1,03,00,53,740.00     1,01,41,18,020.00 
  103005374 shares of Rs. 10/- each
  (Previous year 101411802 shares of Rs. 10/- each) 

 IV) Of the above held by :  
  a) Individuals* 1,03,00,53,740.00    1,01,41,18,020.00 
  b) Co-operative institutions
  c) State Government
* Under the item ‘‘individuals’’ include share held by the
 institutions other than co-operative institutions 
and state government are included as per 
The Banking Regulation Act 1949.

                                                                         Total  1,03,00,53,740.00    1,01,41,18,020.00 

SCHEDULE  4 - BORROWINGS

As on 31-3-2025
Current Year (K)

As on 31-3-2024
Previous Year (K)

Particulars

 i) From the Reserve Bank of India / State /  0.00 0.00  

  Central Co-op Bank

 ii) From the State Bank of India  0.00 0.00 

 iii) From the State Government  0.00 0.00

 iv) Loans from other sources   0.00 0.00      

  a) Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits -         4,47,18,000.00        17,05,51,000.00 

      Unsecured
                                                      Total        4,47,18,000.00     17,05,51,000.00 

SCHEDULE  5 - OTHER LIABILITIES

As on 31-3-2025
Current Year (   )

As on 31-3-2024
Previous Year (K)

Particulars

 i) Bills Payable          1,79,15,116.97          3,10,01,665.59 

 ii) Unclaimed Dividend           51,51,341.00             43,18,186.00 

 iii) Suspense  47,59,495.26          5,08,01,059.40 

 iv) Provision for Taxation  7,00,00,000.00          9,00,00,000.00 

 v) Other Payable  5,98,87,885.09          6,33,11,654.14 

   Total      15,77,13,838.32        23,94,32,565.13 

As on 31-3-2025
Current Year (K)

As on 31-3-2024
Previous Year (K)

Particulars

 i) Fixed Deposits:
  a) Individuals*  23,39,52,36,849.00  21,53,18,98,562.00 
  b) Central Co-op. Banks  0.00 0.00
  c) Other Societies  3,94,34,70,426.00    3,06,43,25,171.00 
   (I) 27,33,87,07,275.00  24,59,62,23,733.00 

 ii) Savings Bank Deposits :
  a) Individuals*  6,06,94,08,344.76 5,82,92,19,976.48
  b) Central Co-op. Banks  0.00 0.00
  c) Other Societies  91,99,951.63           1,29,38,426.62 
   (II)   6,07,86,08,296.39     5,84,21,58,403.10 
iii) Current Deposits :
  a) Individuals*  2,15,02,73,231.29    1,93,63,26,116.18 
  b) Central Co-op.Banks  0.00 0.00
  c) Other Societies  17,27,56,545.10       24,40,03,286.09 
   (III)  2,32,30,29,776.39    2,18,03,29,402.27 
 
* Under the item ‘‘individuals’’ include share held by the
 institutions other than co-operative institutions 
and state government are included as per 
The Banking Regulation Act 1949.

                                         Total (i+ii+iii) 35,74,03,45,347.78  32,61,87,11,538.37 

SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS & OTHER ACCOUNTS

As on 31-3-2025
Previous Year (K)

As on 31-3-2024
Previous Year (K)

Particulars

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES

 i) Statutory Reserve      68,08,43,588.23       59,45,48,508.03 

 ii) Building Fund      23,06,38,869.36       22,56,38,869.36  

 iii) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve  1,85,79,79,874.88    1,85,09,15,947.52 

iv) Investment Fluctuation Reserve      36,53,64,796.58       31,53,64,796.58  

 v) Other Funds and Reserve :

  a) Contingency Reserve           29,93,563.00             29,93,563.00 

  b) Contingent provision      6,65,00,000.00        5,95,00,000.00 

   against Standard Assets   

  c) Revaluation Reserve      38,31,30,136.00        39,08,63,966.00 

  d) Provision for Restructuring other            39,38,500.00             43,47,800.00 

   loans (Covid Framework)   

  e) Provision for Restructuring         3,99,29,500.00         5,57,85,700.00 

   MSME (Covid Framework)   

  f) Contingent Provision against         5,00,00,000.00       22,00,00,000.00 

   Depreciation in Investments   

  g) Provision for NPA A/C Charges      1,25,00,000.00         1,20,00,000.00 

  h) Revenue Reserve        3,47,89,176.00         3,47,89,176.00 

  i) Special Reserve u/s 36(1)   10,00,000.00                           0.00   

   (viii) of I.Tax Act,1961 

  j) BDDR2024       4,94,05,405.00  0.00   

    Total  3,77,90,13,409.05    3,76,67,48,326.49 

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET 
AS ON 31st March, 2025
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SCHEDULE  6 - PROFIT & LOSS

As on 31-3-2025
Current Year (J)

As on 31-3-2024
Previous Year (K)Particulars

 i) Profit as per last Balance Sheet          24,15,17,510.36         19,11,76,720.93 
 ii) Less : Appropriations of profit 
  Reserve Fund  8,44,22,601.20          6,67,20,500.00 
  Dividend  10,09,54,010.00 7,91,46,143.00 
  Investment Fluctuation  Reserve  5,00,00,000.00 4,50,00,000.00 
  Building Reserve  50,00,000.00 0.00                    
  Special Reserve  10,00,000.00 0.00              
   (b)       24,13,76,611.20 19,08,66,643.00 
   (a)-(b)               1,40,899.16 3,10,077.93 
 Add: Profit for the year as per Profit & Loss Account        26,46,94,325.48 24,12,07,432.43 
.
.

   Total       26,48,35,224.64        24,15,17,510.36   

SCHEDULE  7 - CASH

As on 31-3-2025
Current Year (J)

As on 31-3-2024
Previous Year (K)

Particulars

 i)      Cash In hand  11,58,80,051.00 14,70,82,290.00 
ii)     Cash with Reserve Bank of India  2,26,40,79,760.79     1,79,50,33,381.06 
iii)    Cash with State Bank of India  5,49,856.80 6,08,078.88 
iv)    Cash with State Co-operative Banks  1,87,454.12 2,64,261.59 
v)     Cash with Central Co-operative Banks  0.00 0.00

   Total 2,38,06,97,122.71 1,94,29,88,011.53

SCHEDULE  8 - BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS

As on 31-3-2024
Current Year (J)

As on 31-3-2023
Previous Year (K)

Particulars

 i) Current Deposits        45,35,39,539.86 41,16,63,812.41 
 ii) Savings Bank Deposits  0.00 0.00
 iii) Fixed Deposits    3,63,90,56,505.00    3,96,26,07,777.00 

   Total 4,09,25,96,044.86 4,37,42,71,589.41

As on 31-3-2025
Current Year (J)

As on 31-3-2024
Previous Year (K)

Particulars

SCHEDULE  9 - INVESTMENTS

i)  a) In Central and State Government  9,79,34,01,439.28 10,17,83,65,047.92

   Securities (at book value)

   Face Value - J 98248.00 Lakh 

   (Previous Year J 101345.20 Lakh)

    Market Value - J 97440.19 Lakh 

   (Previous Year J 99672.29 Lakh) 

  b) Reserve Fund Investments

   In Central / State Govt. Securities  74,35,78,471.69 69,35,79,310.00

   Face Value - J 7500.00 Lakh 

   (Previous Year J 7000.00 Lakh)

   Market Value - J 7349.17 Lakh 

   (Previous Year J 6599.43 Lakh) 

ii)  Other trustee Securities  0.00 0.00

 iii) Shares in Co-operative Institutions  35,11,000.00 35,11,000.00

  (Other than item (v) below)

iv) Bonds  Issued by Public Sector Units  39,84,20,000.00 33,59,20,000.00

v)  Other Investments:

   Bonds  Issued by

   Public Sector Banks  20,00,00,000.00 20,00,00,000.00

   Bonds  Issued by

   Other Institutions  14,98,75,000.00 15,95,28,000.00

   Bonds of All India Financial

   Institutions  40,000.00 40,000.00

    Total 11,28,88,25,910.97 11,57,09,43,357.92

SCHEDULE 10 - ADVANCES

As on 31-3-2025
Current Year (J)

As on 31-3-2024
Previous Year (K)Particulars

 I) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit,
   Overdrafts & Bills Discounted
   i. Of which secured against :
  a) Government & Other   2,67,88,829.00 2,68,46,717.77
   approved Securities
  b) Other Tangible Securities  3,79,70,79,643.12 3,31,27,97,028.60
  ii. Personal Advances  63,69,258.60 68,58,120.22
     (I) 3,83,02,37,730.72 3,34,65,01,866.59
   Of the Advances,   3,59,00,20,934.50 3,19,99,76,933.02
   amount due from individuals* 
   Of the Advances,  22,56,93,666.35 25,80,39,055.53
   amount Overdue 
   Considered Bad &  19,50,44,233.41 22,02,42,783.25
   Doubtful of recovery 
 II) Medium Term Advances
  i. Of which secured against :
    a) Government &  3,71,55,691.83 2,96,99,570.65
    Other approved Securities 
   b) Other Tangible Securities  5,12,16,48,804.41 4,61,83,77,813.62
  ii.  Personal Advances  51,75,09,630.68 52,43,85,963.89
     (II) 5,67,63,14,126.92 5,17,24,63,348.16
   Of the Advances, amount due   5,56,16,50,736.54 5,13,56,36,035.75
   from individuals* 
   Of the Advances,  68,10,40,513.51 71,50,73,847.84
   amount Overdue 
   Considered Bad &  66,11,47,160.88 75,90,83,389.15
   Doubtful of recovery 
 III) Long Term Advances
  i. Of which secured against :
    a) Government &  21,17,447.00 18,88,006.00
   Other approved Securities
   b) Other Tangible Securities  12,97,91,94,003.97 10,55,43,73,243.84
  ii. Personal Advances  14,31,78,425.82 16,58,51,952.00
     (III) 13,12,44,89,876.79 10,72,21,13,201.84
  a) Of the Advances, amount  13,12,44,89,876.79 10,72,22,66,804.84
   due from individuals* 
  b) Of the Advances,  62,34,85,716.49 60,07,30,391.18
   amount Overdue 
  c) Considered Bad &  82,92,42,895.50 94,88,98,051.38
   Doubtful of recovery
.

 *Under the item “individuals” advances to institutions 
 other than co-operative Banks and Societies are 
 included as per  The Banking Regulation Act,1949.
.     
     Total (I+II+III) 22,63,10,41,734.43 19,24,10,78,416.59

As on 31-3-2025
Current Year (J)

As on 31-3-2024
Previous Year (K)

Particulars

SCHEDULE 11 - FIXED ASSETS

  I) LAND & PREMISES
   i) LEASEHOLD LAND
    WDV as on 01/04/2024  1,30,50,002.00 1,30,50,002.00
    Add : Revaluation  0.00 0.00
    Less: Sales/Adjustment during the year  0.00 0.00
      1,30,50,002.00 1,30,50,002.00
   ii) LEASEHOLD BUILDING
    WDV as on 1/04/2024  2,68,79,198.00 2,78,19,469.00
    Add : Revaluation  0.00 0.00
  Less: Sales/Adjustment during the year  0.00 0.00
                                                              (a)  2,68,79,198.00 2,78,19,469.00
  Less: Amortisation  
  Amortisation  for current year  5,91,471.00 5,91,474.00
  Amortisation on Revalued Amount  3,31,357.00 3,48,797.00
                                                              (b)  9,22,828.00 9,40,271.00 
       Total (a-b) 2,59,56,370.00 2,68,79,198.00 
   iii)  FREEHOLD LAND
    WDV as on 01/04/2024  26,09,23,776.00 26,09,23,776.00
    Add : Revaluation  0.00 0.00
  Less: Sales/Adjustment during the year  0.00 0.00
      26,09,23,776.00 26,09,23,776.00
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SCHEDULE 11 - FIXED ASSETS

As on 31-3-2025
Current Year (J)

As on 31-3-2024
Previous Year (K)

Particulars

  ii) FREEHOLD BUILDING

   WDV as on 01/04/2024  28,19,52,154.00 28,97,42,716.00

   Add: Revaluation  0.00 0.00

   Add : Additions during the year  1,03,72,112.00 2,84,45,050.00

   Less: Sales / Adjustment during  

    the year  0.00      (2,09,18,834.00)

     (a) 29,23,24,266.00 29,72,68,932.00

   Less: Depreciation

   Depreciation for current year  75,99,660.00 75,24,705.00

   Depreciation on Revalued Amount  74,02,473.00 77,92,073.00

   Depreciation on sales  0.00 0.00

     (b) 1,50,02,133.00 1,53,16,778.00

     Total (a-b) 27,73,22,133.00 28,19,52,154.00

II)F URNITURE & FIXTURE

   WDV as on 01/04/2024  15,14,39,634.00 12,51,76,647.00

   Add: Additions during the year  4,27,35,655.00         4,72,61,844.00 

   Less : Sold during the year  (10,14,107.00)         (51,47,541.00)

     (a) 19,31,61,182.00 16,72,90,950.00

   Depreciation for current year  1,80,87,017.00 1,58,51,316.00

   Depreciation on sales  0.00 0.00

     (b) 1,80,87,017.00 1,58,51,316.00

     Total (a-b) 17,50,74,165.00 15,14,39,634.00

 III) OTHER ASSETS

   i) PLANT & MACHINERY

    WDV as on 01/04/2024  2,28,20,390.00 1,87,37,322.00

    Add: Additions during the year  56,71,764.00 79,60,664.00

    Less : Sold during the year  (1,38,240.00)           (2,85,302.00)

     (a) 2,83,53,914.00 2,64,12,684.00

    Depreciation for current year  39,26,419.00 35,92,294.00

    Depreciation on sales  0.00 0.00

     (b) 39,26,419.00 35,92,294.00

     Total (a-b) 2,44,27,495.00 2,28,20,390.00

   ii)    COMPUTERS

    WDV as on 01/04/2024  10,72,87,785.00 4,20,88,055.00

    Add: Additions during the year  7,24,40,580.00 11,38,21,463.00

    Less : Sold during the year  (2,48,271.00)           (1,86,759.00)

     (a) 17,94,80,094.00 15,57,22,759.00

    Depreciation for current year  6,82,37,064.00 4,84,34,974.00

    Depreciation on sales  0.00 0.00

     (b) 6,82,37,064.00 4,84,34,974.00

     Total (a-b) 11,12,43,030.00 10,72,87,785.00

  iii)   VEHICLES

   WDV as on 01/04/2024  1,38,18,654.00 54,26,156.00

   Add  : Additions during the year  83,18,222.00 1,56,32,858.00

   Less : Sold during the year  (1,75,044.00)         (12,30,874.00)

     (a) 2,19,61,832.00 1,98,28,140.00

   Depreciation for current year  80,10,413.00            60,09,486.00 

   Depreciation on sales  0.00 0.00

     (b) 80,10,413.00 60,09,486.00

     Total (a-b) 1,39,51,419.00 1,38,18,654.00

  iv)   ELECTRICAL FITTING

    WDV as on 01/04/2024  3,08,71,840.00 2,29,31,511.00

    Add  : Additions during the year  82,09,349.00 1,14,57,036.00

    Less : Sold during the year  (3,32,584.00)           (2,53,129.00)

     (a) 3,87,48,605.00 3,41,35,418.00

    Depreciation for current year  36,51,242.00 32,63,578.00

    Depreciation on sales  0.00 0.00

     (b) 36,51,242.00 32,63,578.00

     Total (a-b) 3,50,97,363.00 3,08,71,840.00

SCHEDULE 11 - FIXED ASSETS

As on 31-3-2025
Current Year (J)

As on 31-3-2024
Previous Year (K)

Particulars

 v) MISCELLANEOUS ASSET  

  WDV as on 01/04/2024  51,394.00 7,25,195.00

  Add  : Additions during the year  1,18,796.24 0.00

  Less : Sold during the year  (45,869.00) 0.00

     (a) 1,24,321.24 7,25,195.00

  Depreciation for current year  40,269.00 6,73,801.00

  Depreciation on sales  0.00 0.00

     (b) 40,269.00 6,73,801.00

     Total (a-b) 84,052.24 51,394.00

 vi) LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT

  WDV as on 01/04/2024  2,50,14,535.00 0.00

  Add  : Additions during the year  1,98,90,075.00 2,94,21,607.00

  Less : Sold during the year  0.00 0.00

     (a) 4,49,04,610.00 2,94,21,607.00

  Amortisation for current year  88,93,113.00 44,07,072.00

  Amortisation on sales  0.00 0.00

     (b) 88,93,113.00 44,07,072.00

     Total (a + b) 3,60,11,497.00 2,50,14,535.00 

 IV) CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS  44,25,000.00         2,18,89,000.00 

  (PREMISES)  

V)  CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS  5,01,25,000.00            58,70,745.00 

  (SOFTWARE)
.

     Grand Total (I to V) 1,02,76,91,302.24 96,18,69,107.00

As on 31-3-2025
Current Year (J)

As on 31-3-2024
Previous Year (K)

Particulars

 i) Deposit for Services  2,56,87,777.90          2,30,25,693.22 

 ii) Rent Receivable  0.00 0.00

 iii) Stock in Hand  54,14,919.48 61,08,054.39 

 iv) Prepaid Expenses  1,40,33,473.97 1,15,58,149.93 

 v) Deferred Tax Asset (Net)  11,03,13,980.00 11,11,83,130.00 

 vi) Advance Income Tax  7,59,08,196.26 8,98,96,628.46 

 vii) Margin on Guarantee Fund (CCIL)  2,44,00,000.00 2,31,00,000.00 

 viii) Other dues  25,68,71,746.25 24,66,95,713.52 
.

   Total 51,26,30,093.86 51,15,67,369.52

SCHEDULE  12 - OTHER ASSETS

As on 31-3-2025
Current Year (J)

As on 31-3-2024
Previous Year (K)

Particulars

 i) Letters of Credit  0.00 0.00

 ii) Guarantees        52,62,60,245.00 51,02,07,513.93 

 iii) Unclaimed Liabilities under DEAF Scheme       21,52,27,945.05 18,37,17,602.56 
.

   Total 74,14,88,190.05 69,39,25,116.49

SCHEDULE  13 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
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stNOTES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31   MARCH 2025 AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
st

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH, 2025

A.     OVERVIEW :

 The Karad Urban Co-Operative Bank Ltd. (‘The Bank’) was incorporated in the year 1917. The Bank has 67 branches. The area of operation is in 
seven districts, Mumbai and its suburbs in the State of Maharashtra. The main business is of banking services and allied business as permitted 
by Reserve Bank of India.

B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

 I. ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS :

  (a) Basis of Accounting :  

  The financial statements have been prepared and presented following fundamental accounting assumptions namely Going Concern, 
Consistency & Accrual, on historical cost convention unless otherwise stated and comply with generally accepted accounting principles, 
statutory requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act,1949, (AACS) Maharashtra Co-Operative Societies Act 1960, (MCS 
Act 1960) circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and under MCS Act 1960 from time to time, the Accounting 
Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and current practices prevailing within the banking industry in 
India.

  (b) Use of estimates: 

  The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires Management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements 
are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognized 
prospectively.

  (C) All accounting policies are consistently followed. 

 II. REVENUE RECOGNITION  (AS-9) :-

  (a) Income/Expenditure is generally accounted for on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

  (b) Interest on performing advances is recognized on accrual basis.

  (c) Income from non-performing assets is recognised to the extent realised, as per the directives issued by RBI.

  (d) Interest on Government Securities, debentures and other fixed income securities is recognised on accrual basis.  

  (e) Locker Rent, Loan processing charges, Commission income on the bank guarantees and letter of credit is recognised as income on    

   realisation basis.

  (f) Dividend income is accounted on receipt basis.

  (g) Income from distribution of insurance products is recognised on the basis of income received.

  (h) Other items of income are recognized on realisation basis.

 III.  ADVANCES AND PROVISIONING: 

  (a) Advances are disclosed net of write offs.

  (b) Advances include Bills purchased and discounted, Cash credits, Overdrafts, Loans repayable on demand and Term loans. These are        

   further categorised as secured by Tangible assets (including advances against Book Debts), covered by Bank/Government Guarantees 

   and Unsecured advances.

  (c) The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provision on non-performing 

   advances has been arrived at in accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI from time to time. 

  (d) In addition to provisions on Non-Performing Advances, general provisions are made on following categories of standard assets as per 

   RBI guidelines, as under:

CATEGORY PROVISION (%)

Direct advances to Agricultural & SME Sectors 0.25%

Commercial Real Estate Sector 1.00%

Commercial Real Estate -Residential Housing Loans 0.75%

All other loans and advances not included above  0.40%



  (e) In respect of restructured advances, including advances restructured under the COVID Regulatory package, adequate provisioning has  

   been made in accordance with the RBI guidelines issued from time to time.

  (f) The overdue interest in respect of nonperforming advances is shown separately under “Overdue Interest Reserve” as per the directives 

   issued by RBI.

  (g) Recovery of written off accounts is credited to profit & loss accounts.

  (h) The Bank vide RBI circulars FIDD. CO. Plan. BC. 23/ 04.09.01/2015-16 (as amended from time to time) trades in priority sector   

   portfolio by selling or buying PSLC. In the case of a sale transaction, the Bank sells the fulfillment of priority sector obligation and in the 

   case of a purchase transaction the Bank buys the fulfillment of priority sector obligation through RBI trading platform. There is no 

   transfer of risks or loan assets in these transactions. The fee paid for purchase of the PSLC is treated as an ‘Expense’ and the fee 

   received from the sale of PSLCs is treated as ‘Other Income’.

 IV. INVESTMENTS :

  (a)  Categorisation of investments :

   In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the Bank classifies its investment portfolio into the following three categories:

   i) Held to Maturity (HTM) - Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to hold till maturity.

   ii) Held for Trading (HFT) - Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to trade.

   iii) Available for Sale (AFS) - Securities which do not fall within the above two categories are classified as ‘Available for Sale’.

  (b) Classification of Investments:

   For the purpose of disclosure in Balance Sheet, Investments are classified as required under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and RBI   

guidelines as follows:

   i) Government Securities

   ii) Other Trustee Securities

   iii) Shares in co-operative institutions

   iv) Bonds issued by public sector units and

   v) Other Investments.

  (c) Transfer/Shifting of investments between categories:

   Transfers from/to HTM category are done once in a year at the beginning of the year, at acquisition cost or book value or market value on  

   the date of transfer, whichever is least and scrip-wise depreciation, if any, is debited to Profit and Loss account and appreciation, if any, 

   is ignored.

  (d)    Valuation of Investments:

   i) ‘Held to Maturity’ – These investments are carried at their acquisition cost less amortization. The premium paid, if any, on 

    investments  under this category is amortized over the remaining period to maturity. 

   ii) ‘Held for Trading’ - The individual scrip in the HFT category is marked to market at monthly intervals or at more frequent intervals.   

    The resultant depreciation in each classification is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

   iii) ‘Available for Sale’ –The individual scrip in the AFS category is marked to market at the year-end or at more frequent intervals. The    

    net resultant depreciation in each classification is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

   iv) Market value of Government Securities (excluding Treasury Bills) is determined based on the price list published by RBI or the prices    

    periodically declared by Financial Benchmark India Private Limited (FBIL) for valuation at year-end. In case of unquoted Government  

    Securities, market price or fair value is determined as per the rates published by FBIL.

   v) In case of bonds & debentures where interest is not received regularly (i.e., overdue beyond 90 days), the valuation is in accordance     

    with  prudential norms for provisioning as prescribed by RBI.

   vi) Investments in quoted debt/money market Mutual Fund Units are valued as per stock exchange quotations. Investments in un- 

    quoted Mutual Fund Units are valued on the basis of the latest re-purchase price declared by the Mutual Funds in respect of each 

    particular Scheme. Shares are valued at cost. Full provision is made for investment in shares, in case dividend is not declared or 

    financial position  is not available or which have gone into liquidation.

   vii) Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission, etc. pertaining to investments paid 

    at the time of acquisition are charged to Profit & Loss Account.

   viii)Investments are identified and classified as per applicable RBI guidelines. Depreciation on securities is not set off against the 

    appreciation in other securities as per RBI guidelines. Interest on non-performing investments is not recognized in the Profit and 

    Loss Account until received.
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   ix) Disposal of Investments: 

    Investments classified under the HTM category: The Bank does not resort to sale of securities held in HTM category as per Master 

    Direction – Reserve Bank of India (Classification, Valuation and Operation of Investment Portfolio of Primary (Urban) Co-operative    

    Banks) Directions, 2023 dated 1st April 2023. However, if due to liquidity stress, if securities from HTM portfolio are sold with prior   

    approval of the Board of Directors on a specific rationale, Profit on sale of investments from HTM category is first taken to the Profit 

    and Loss account and, thereafter, the amount of such profit is appropriated to ‘Capital Reserve’ from the net profit for the year after 

    statutory appropriations. Loss on sale is recognized in the Profit and Loss account in the year of sale. Investments classified under 

    the AFS and HFT categories : Realized gains/losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.
.

  (e) Non-Performing Investments (NPI) :

   i) Non-performing investments are identified and classified as per RBI guidelines.

   ii) Net depreciation in respect of NPIs is not set off against appreciation in respect of other performing securities.
.

  (f) Accounting for Repo/Reverse Repo transactions (including transactions under the Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF)/ Standing    

   Deposit Facility (SDF) with the RBI):

   i) The securities sold and purchased under Repo/ Reverse Repo are accounted as Collateralized Borrowing and Lending transactions.  

    However, securities are transferred as in the case of normal outright sale/ purchase transactions and such movement of securities is   

    reflected using the Repo/ Reverse Repo accounts and contra entries. The above entries are reversed on the date of maturity of Repo/ 

    Reverse Repo transactions.

   ii) Costs and revenue are accounted as interest expenditure/income.

   iii) Balance in Repo account is classified under Schedule 4 (Borrowings) and balance in Reverse Repo account is classified under 

    Money at Call & Short Notice. Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) / Standing Deposit Facility transactions are accounted for as per

    RBI guidelines.
.

V.     PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (PPE) (AS 10) :

  (a) Computers, Furniture & Fixtures, Dead Stock Plant & Machinery, Leasehold improvement and Motor Cars are stated at Written Down  

   Value. Premises (including Freehold Land): These are stated at the revalued amounts less depreciation. Leasehold land is stated at 

   revalued amounts less amortization over the lease period. Cost includes incidental expenses incurred on acquisition of assets. Cost 

   comprises the purchase price including non-refundable purchase taxes and any cost attributable for bringing the asset to its working 

   condition for its intended use after deducting trade discount and rebates. Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets put to use is 

   capitalized only when it increases the future benefit/ functioning capability from / of such assets.

  (b) Depreciation Rates

   i) Furniture, Fixture, Deadstock and Misc. Assets are depreciated on written down value method @10% p.a.

   ii) Plant & Machinery are depreciated on written down value method @15% p.a.

   iii) Premises (excluding Freehold Land) is depreciated on written down value @5% p.a.

   iv) Vehicle are depreciated on Straight Line Method @33.33%.

   v) Computers are depreciated on straight line method @ 33.33% as directed by RBI.

   vi) Leasehold improvements are amortized @20% on Straight Line Method.

   vii) Leasehold Land is amortized over the period of lease.

   (c) Depreciation on fixed assets purchased during the year is charged for the entire year if the asset is purchased for 180 days or more; in   

   other cases, it is charged at 50% of the normal rate. No depreciation is charged on fixed assets sold during the year. 

  (d) The addition to the Fixed Assets are net of GST Input Tax Credit to the extent it is availed by the Bank.

  (e) An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from   

   the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is 

   determined as difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profit and loss.

  (f) The Bank has framed its own policy for the revaluation of immovable properties, which is duly approved by its Board of Directors.  

   Revaluations are carried out by obtaining two expert valuation reports by using applicable methods of valuations. The increase in Net 

   Book Value of the asset due to revaluation is credited to the Revaluation Reserve Account without routing through the Profit and Loss 

   Account. Depreciation on the revalued asset is debited to Revaluation Reserve Account.  

  (g) The Cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under "Capital work in progress".



 VI.  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS 15) :

(a)   Provident Fund & Pension Fund:

The defined contribution as per Provident Fund & Pension Fund scheme is charged to Profit & Loss Account. In accordance with law, all 
the employees of the Bank are entitled to receive benefits under the provident fund. Every employee contributes an amount, on a monthly 
basis, at a determined rate (currently 12% of employee’s Basic Salary plus eligible allowances). The Bank contributes an equal amount 
@ 12% of employees’ Basic Salary plus eligible allowances subject to maximum of J 3000.00. The Bank’s contribution to Provident 
Fund is accounted for on the basis of contribution to the scheme.

(b)   Gratuity:

The Bank provides for gratuity to all eligible employees. The benefit vests upon completion of five years of service and is in the form of 
lump sum payment to employees on resignation, retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment, an amount 
equivalent to 15 days salary plus eligible allowances payable for each completed year of service, as per the Payment of Gratuity 
Act,1972. The Bank makes contributions to funds administered by trustees and managed by the LIC of India. The defined gratuity benefit 
plans are valued by an independent actuary as at the Balance Sheet date, using the projected unit credit method as per the requirement of 
AS-15 “Employee Benefits”, to determine the present value of the defined benefit obligation and the related service costs. Under this 
method, the determination is based on actuarial calculations, which include assumptions about demographics, early retirement, salary 
increases and interest rates.

(c)   Leave Encashment: 

Employee Leave Benefits in the nature of Privilege Leave is a defined benefit plan. Privilege Leave which is en-cashable is provided for on 
the basis of Actuarial Valuation done by an Independent Actuary as at the year-end using the Projected Unit Credit Method in accordance 
with the guidelines issued under AS-15 on Employee Benefits as issued by ICAI.

(d)   Cost towards Staff incentives is consistently recognized on payment basis.
.

 VII.  SEGMENT REPORTING (AS-17) :

  In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Segment Reporting is made as under-

 (a) The bank has categorized Treasury operations and other banking operations for segment reporting.

 (b) Income and expenses in relation to the segments are categorized based on the items that are individually identifiable to the segments.

 (c) Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale of investment. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses 

  on funds borrowed from external sources and depreciation/amortization of premium on Held to Maturity category investments.

 (d) Other Banking Operations includes all other operations not covered under Treasury operations.

 (e) Unallocated expenses include general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated and specifically identified to any  

  business segment.

 (f) Assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to specifically identifiable segments are grouped under unallocated assets and liabilities.
.

 VIII.  RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS-18) :

  There are no related parties which require a disclosure under AS 18, other than the Key Management Personnel. Since Mr. CA. Dilip M. Gurav 
the Chief Executive Officer of the Bank is a single party under the category Key Management Personnel, no further details need to be 
disclosed in terms of RBI Master Direction on Financial Statements – Presentation and Disclosures dated August 30, 2021.

 IX.   OPERATING LEASE (AS-19) :

  Lease rental obligations in respect of assets taken on operating lease are charged to Profit and Loss Account on straight-line basis over the 
lease term. Initial direct costs are charged to Profit and Loss account.

 X.  EARNING PER SHARE (AS-20) :

  (a) Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit/(loss) for the period after tax attributable to shareholders (before   

   appropriation) by weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period. 

  (b) The weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are calculated by aggregating the shares outstanding at the  

   beginning of the period adjusted by the number of shares surrendered/ forfeited or issued during the period multiplied by the time-

   weighting factor, which is the number of days for which the shares are outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during the   

   year.

 XI.  TAXES ON INCOME (AS-22) :

  (a) Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current tax is determined and provided on the basis of estimated taxable income for 

   the year arrived at as per the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.
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  (b) Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income originating during the 

   current year and reversal of timing differences for earlier year. Deferred tax is measured using tax rates and tax laws enacted or 

   substantively enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognized for only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that 

   sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

  (c) Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management’s judgement as to whether the 

   realization is reasonably certain.

 XII.  INTANGIBLE ASSETS (AS 26) :  

Intangible assets consist of acquisition, development, amendments / modifications / customization in software applications, tools 
developed by the Bank. The Bank follows the principle of recognition and amortization in respect of computer software which has been 
customized for the Bank’s use and is expected to be in use for some time as per the Accounting Standard. All other computer software is 
amortized equally over the period of three years as per RBI guidelines.
.

 XIII.  IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS 28) :

The Bank assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. Impairment loss, if any, is 
recognised in the statement of Profit & Loss to the extent, the carrying amount of asset exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. 
.    

 XIV.   PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS 29) :

A provision is recognised when the Bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it is probable that an outflow of resources 
will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value 
and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance 
Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

When there is a possible or present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure 
is made.

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually 
certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed by 
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank or any present obligation arising 
from past event which is not recognised since it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a 
reliable estimate of the amount of such obligation cannot be made.

 XV.  ACCOUNTING OF GOODS AND SERVICE TAX :

  (a) Bank has collected 18% GST on eligible income and accounted as Output GST.

  (b) In case of expenses, GST paid to vendor is accounted as ITC GST, eligible Input Tax Credit as Set-Off. In case Input Tax Credit remains   

   unutilized, the same is availed as set off subsequently. The Input Tax Credit on expenses which is not allowable to be set off as per GST  

   Law, is expense out.

  (c) In case of fixed assets, eligible Input Tax Credit of GST paid to vendor is utilized against the amount of GST collected from the         

   customers and disallowed portion of Input Tax Credit is added back to the value of the assets i.e. same is capitalized.

C.   NOTES TO ACCOUNTS :

 I.      CASH FLOW STATEMENTS (AS-3) : 
The bank has prepared and disclosed the cash flow statement by following the indirect method, in terms of guidelines issued in AS-3.
..

 II.     PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS (AS-5) : 

During the year there were no material prior period income/expenditure items.

 III.   EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS 15) :
  (Salaries and Allowances include an amount of H 129.44 Lakh (Previous year H 126.43 Lakh) contributed by the Bank on account of 

contribution towards Provident Fund and amount of H 107.76 Lakh (Previous year H 112.46 Lakh) contributed by the Bank on account of 
contribution towards Pension Fund. 
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  Actuarial assessment of Gratuity & Leave encashment liability is as under-

PARTICULARS
31.03.202431.03.2025

Gratuity Leave Encashment

31.03.202431.03.2025

(    in Lakh)

Assumptions

Mortality table IALM (2012- IALM (2012- IALM (2012- IALM (2012-     

  14) ult 14) ult 14) ult 14) ult  

Discount rate 6.90% 7.20% 6.90% 7.20%

Rate of increase in compensation levels 5.50% 5.50% 5.50% 5.50%

Expected rate of return on plan assets 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%

Expected average remaining working lives of employees (in years) 7.51 8.46 7.51 8.46

Average remaining working life (years) 9.70 10.33 9.70 10.33

Retirement Age 58 years 58 years 58 years 58 years

Withdrawal Rate        

Age upto 30 years 3.00% 2.00% 3.00% 2.00%

Age 31 - 40 years 3.00% 2.00% 3.00% 2.00%

Age 41 - 50 years 3.00% 2.00% 3.00% 2.00%

Age above 50 years 3.00% 2.00% 3.00% 2.00%

Table value showing changes in present value of obligations        

Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the period 2327.55 2272.21 711.39 849.17

Interest cost 161.14 163.78 42.00 53.99

Current service cost 124.11 110.57 45.58 139.22

Benefits paid (178.90) (147.73) (255.98) (248.98)

Actuarial (Gain) / Loss on obligations 3.95 (71.27) 225.46 (82.01)

Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 2437.85 2327.55 768.45 711.39

Table showing changes in fair value of Plan Assets        

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period 2666.55 2404.37 930.61 835.67

Adjustment to opening Fair value of plan assets 21.30 144.57 11.61 87.71

Expected return on plan assets 186.58 166.66 64.61 56.76

Contributions 134.06 100.71 0.00 0.00

Mortality Charges and Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Benefits paid (178.90) (147.73) (38.49) (49.54)

1Actuarial Gain / (Loss) on plan assets (1.57) (2.03) 0.00 0.00

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period 2828.02 2666.55 968.33 930.61

Actual return on plan assets 185.01 164.63 64.61 56.76

Actuarial Gain Loss Recognized        

Actuarial (Gain) / loss for the period — Obligations 3.95 (71.27) 225.46 (82.01)

Actuarial (Gain) / Loss for the period — Plan assets 1.57 2.03 0.00 0.00

Total (Gain) / Loss for the period 5.52 (69.24) 225.46 (82.01)

Actuarial (Gain) / Loss recognised in the period 5.52 (69.24) 225.46 (82.01)
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PARTICULARS
31.03.202431.03.2025

Gratuity Leave Encashment

31.03.202431.03.2025

The amounts to be recognized in the Balance Sheet        

Present value of obligation at the end of period 2437.85 2327.55 768.45 711.39

Fair value of the plan assets at the end of period 2828.02 2666.55 968.33 930.61

Surplus I (Deficit) 390.18 339.00 199.88 219.21

Current liability 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Non-current liability 2437.85 2327.55 768.45 711.39

Net asset / (liability) recognised in balance sheet 390.18 339.00 199.88 219.21

Expenses recognised in the statement of profit & loss account        

Current service cost 124.11 110.57 45.58 139.22

Interest cost 161.14 163.78 42.00 53.99

Expected return on plan assets (186.58) (166.66) (64.61) (56.76)

Actuarial (Gain) / Loss recognised in the period 5.52 (69.24) 225.46 (82.01)

Expenses recognised in the statement of profit & loss at the end of period 104.19 38.44 248.43 54.44

Reconciliation of Net assets (liability) recognized        

Net asset / (liability) recognised at the beginning of the period 339.00 132.16 219.21 (13.50)

Company Contributions 134.06 100.71 0.00 0.00

Adjustment to opening Fair value of plan assets 21.31 144.57 11.61 87.71

Benefits directly paid by Company 0.00 0.00 217.49 199.44

Expense recognised at the end of period (104.19) (38.44) (248.43) (54.44)

Net asset / (liability) recognised at the end of the period 390.18 339.00 199.88 219.21

(J in Lakh)

(    in Lakh)IV.     The Segment Reporting Statement on the basis of Product & Services as on 31.03.2025 (AS-17):

 Revenue
 
 Segment Revenue 9214.69 32779.32 41994.02
  (8931.05) (28272.22) (37203.27)
.

 Results 1540.21 5929.65 7469.65
  (2292.01) (4382.99) (6675.00)
. 

 Unallocated Expenses   4074.72
    (3389.27)
.

 Operating Profit   3395.13
    (3285.73)
.

 Income Tax   748.19
    (873.67)
.

 Extraordinary profit/loss 0.00 0.00 0.00
  (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
.

 Net Profit   2646.94
.    (2412.07)

PARTICULARS TREASURY OPERATIONS
OTHER BANKING

OPERATIONS
TOTAL
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(    in Lakh)

 Other Information
.   
 Segment Assets 114755.50 264211.57 378967.07
  (117589.90) (232821.40) (350411.29)
.

 Unallocated Assets   43143.32
    (39140.49)
.

 Total Assets   422110.39
    (389551.78)
.

 Segment Liabilities 0.00 370671.36 370671.36
  (0.00) (338427.95) (338427.95)
.

 Unallocated Liabilities   700.00
    (900.00)
.

 Total Liabilities   371371.36
    (339327.95)

PARTICULARS TREASURY OPERATIONS
OTHER BANKING

OPERATIONS
TOTAL

Note : 
 i. These segments have been reported considering the nature of products or services, different risks and returns attributable to them, organization   
  structure and internal management information system. 
 ii. Types of products & services in each business segment :
  a. Strategic Business Unit (SBU) Treasury: Dealing operations in money market & fixed income products. 
  b. Other Banking Operations: Corporate & Retail Banking & Allied services. 
 iii. Secondary Segment information: Bank caters mainly to the needs of Indian customers; hence separate information regarding secondary segment    
  i.e. Geographical Segment is not given. 
 iv. Segment Liabilities exclude Capital and Reserves other than those specifically identifiable with a segment. 
 v. Figures in brackets represent previous year’s figures.

PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year

- Not later than one year 

317.76  323.67

5.91 5.91

 - Later than one year and not later than five years 23.66 23.66

 - Later than five years 288.19 294.10

Total of minimum lease payments recognized in the Profit and Loss Account for the year 5.91 5.91

Total of future minimum sub-lease payment expected to be
received under non-cancellable sub-lease

0.00 0.00

Sub-lease payments recognized in the Profit and Loss Account for the year 0.00 0.00

V.        OPERATING LEASE COMPRISES LEASING OF OFFICE PREMISES (AS 19):

           Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease term. (K in Lakh)

(K in Lakh)

VI.    REVALUATION RESERVE :

       The details of revaluation reserve are as under -

PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Market Value of Land & Building

Book Value of Land & Building

Revaluation Reserve

Less :- Deprecitaion of Revaluation Reserves

Balance of Revaluation Reserve as on 31.03.2025 / 31.03.2024

5849.86

1941.22

3908.64

77.34

3831.30

5909.46

1919.41

3990.05

81.41

3908.64
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(K in Lakh)

PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Net Profit after taxation (J in Lakhs)

Nominal Value of Share (J)

Weighted average No. of Shares outstanding during the period (Nos in Lakh)

EPS – Basic & Diluted (J)

2646.94

10.00

1017.91

2.60

2412.07

10.00

1009.54

2.39

VII.   EARNING PER SHARE (AS-20) : 

 VIII. INCOME TAX :

The bank has decided to exercise the option of lower tax rate available under section 115BAD of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as introduced by the 
Finance Act 2020 w.e.f. financial year 2020-21 (Assessment Year beginning on 1st April, 2021). Accordingly, the bank has recognised provision for 
tax and remeasured its deferred tax assets (DTA) at 31st March, 2024 based on the tax rate prescribed in the section.

IX.   DEFERRED TAX (AS-22) : 

PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2025

Deferred Tax Assets :

Provision for BDDR

Cost of Acquisition 

Sub-Total (A)

Deferred Tax Liability :

Difference in WDV of Fixed Assets

Sub-Total (B)

Deferred Tax Assets (A)-(B)

1183.71

0.00

1183.71

71.88

71.88

1111.83

1183.71

0.00

1183.71

80.57

80.57

1103.14

Note : Deferred Tax Assets has been recognised to the extent Management is reasonably certain of its realization.

(K in Lakh)

 X. INTANGIBLE OF ASSETS (AS- 26) :

 Amortisation rates used for computer software @33.33% p.a. on straight-line method. (However, if useful life of software is shorter, then  

 proportionate rates are used).

PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Opening Balance as on April 1

Add: - Addition during the year

Sub-Total (A)

Less: - Deduction during the year

Less: - Amortization during the year

Sub-Total (B)

Net Carrying amount as on March 31

258.04

203.15

461.19

0.00

170.14

170.14

291.05

28.81

327.09

355.90

0.00

97.86

97.86

258.04

 XI. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28) :

  There is no material impairment of any of assets in the opinion of the bank and as such no provision under AS 28 issued by ICAI is required. 

 XII. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS-29) :

  (a) All letters of credit / guarantees are sanctioned to customer with approved credit limits in place. The liabilities thereon is dependent on terms of  

   contractual obligations, devolvement, raising demand by concerned parties and the amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized 

   by margins, counter-guarantees and secured charges.

(K in Lakh)
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  All guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. Liability thereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligations,   

  devolvement, raising of demand by concerned parties and the amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized by margins, counter- 

  guarantees and secured charges.

  (b) Details of amount transferred to the Depositor Education Awareness Fund (DEA) Fund :

   The following is the movement in amount transferred to the Fund -

 The quantum of Contingent liabilities in respect of  Bank Guarantees and Letter of Credit (as per Schedule 13 of the Balance Sheet) are as under :-

  (c) Claims against Bank not acknowledged as Debts :

   This includes liability on account of income tax and other legal cases filed against the Bank. The bank is a party to various legal proceeding in  

   the normal course of business and has preferred appeals with the appropriate appellate authorities. These are categorized as follows:

PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

5102.08

0.00

5102.08

5262.60

0.00

5262.60

Bank Guarantee

Letter of Credit

Total

Note- Income Tax- Out of J 1629.31 lakh, the bank has held provision of J 54.51 lakh for income tax receivable due to non-availability of adequate 
documentation to substantiate the claim.

(  in Lakh)J

PARTICULARS 2024-25 2023-24

Opening balance of amount transferred to DEAF

Add : Amount transferred to DEAF during the year

Less : Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards calaims

Cloisng balance of amount transferred to DEAF

1694.04

262.37

119.23

1837.18

1837.18

359.86

44.76

2152.28

( in Lakh)J

PARTICULARS 2024-25 2023-24

Income Tax

Leagal Cases

1514.24

2.21

1629.31

2.21

(  in Lakh)J

. XIII. INFORMATION UNDER MICRO SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES (DEVELOPMENT) ACT, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006) :

  The information in respect of their registration under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development, Act 2006 is not received from   

  suppliers / service providers by the Bank. Hence, information relating to the cases of delays if any, in payments to such enterprises or   

  of interest payments due to such delays could not be given.

 XIV.  ISSUE OF FRESH CAPITAL :

  During this financial year, bank has issued 41,34,406 shares with face value of J 10.00 to the existing and new shareholders.

 XV.  NON-BANKING ASSETS :            

  Bank had acquired property through auction process during the course of recovery proceeding of one of the borrowers amounting to    

  J 1350.00 lakh and paid stamp duty and other charges of J 81.60 lakh.

  The bank published an auction notice for this property on February 2nd, 2024, and has received an expression of interest from one   

  potential buyer. The final sale deed is executed in the month of June 2024.

 XVI.  OTHER NOTES :

  (a) Unclaimed pay orders / pay-slips / demand drafts are transferred to Sundry Creditors under the head Other Demand Liabilities,  

   after expiry of 3 months.

  (b) The bank has tie up with the United India Insurance Company Limited, New India Assurance Company Limited, Kotak Mahindra 

   Life Insurance Company Limited and Life Insurance Corporation of India for sale of Insurance product and commission is 

   accounted on receipts basis.



39

PARTICULARSSr. No. 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

COMPOSITION OF REGULATORY CAPITAL:

Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any)

Other Tier 1 capital

Tier 1 capital (i + ii)

Tier 2 capital

Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2)

Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs)

Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs

Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs)

Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs)

Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR)

Percentage of shareholding of -  Government of India

Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year

Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year

Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

22722.28

0.00

22722.28

4757.33

27479.61

179921.51

12.63%

12.63%

2.64%

15.27%

NIL

413.44

NIL

NIL

20743.64

0.00

20743.64

4370.19

25113.83

155444.66

13.35%

13.35%

2.81%

16.16%

NIL

393.87

NIL

NIL

I. 

i. 

ii. 

iii. 

iv. 

v. 

vi. 

vii. 

viii. 

ix. 

x. 

xi. 

xii. 

xiii. 

xiv. 

(K in Lakh)

D.   DISCLOSURE IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS PER RBI MASTER DIRECTION ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-
 PRESENTATION AND DISCLOSURES : 

(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs)

II. ASSETS LIABILITY MANAGEMENT :

a.   Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31.03.2025 (K in Lakh)

PARTICULARS Deposits Advance Investment Borrowings
Foreign

Currency Assets
Foreign

Currency Liabilities

Day 1

2 to 7 days

8 to 14 days

15 to 30 days

31 days to 2 months

Over 2 months and upto 3 months

Over 6 months and upto 6 months

Over 6 months and upto 1 year

Over 1 year and upto 3 year

Over 3 year and upto 5 year

Over 5 years

TOTAL

4603.83

6232.09

5818.05

6374.41

9680.39

18505.50

20082.07

75731.27

201323.39

7277.22

1775.23

357403.45

542.41

749.55

721.98

937.34

3633.74

7506.92

9430.65

47557.77

24986.46

25713.15

107681.21

229461.18

8047.74

3895.53

2888.04

2985.38

4322.44

4172.80

5383.69

15120.15

42673.78

9207.78

14190.93

112888.26

5.51

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

 0.00

0.00

0.00

1700.00

0.00

0.00

1705.51

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

0.00

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

0.00
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b.      Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31.03.2024 (K in Lakh)

PARTICULARS Deposits Advance Investment Borrowings
Foreign

Currency Assets
Foreign

Currency Liabilities

Day 1

2 to 7 days

8 to 14 days

15 to 30 days

31 days to 2 months

Over 2 months and upto 3 months

Over 3 months and upto 6 months

Over 6 months and upto 1 year

Over 1 year and upto 3 year

Over 3 year and upto 5 year

Over 5 years

TOTAL

4073.11

6199.37

5411.44

3394.88

2230.47

3720.98

4832.28

51066.58

127227.34

113041.15

4989.51

326187.11

416.12

1377.17

986.37

2137.34

3609.93

3200.94

16619.78

50631.93

59857.63

29376.83

24109.09

192323.13

11308.74

6138.91

4318.45

3962.11

2075.28

2995.83

4216.15

12382.91

27657.32

28119.77

12533.97

115709.44

5.51

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

 0.00

0.00

0.00

1700.00

0.00

0.00

1705.51

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

0.00

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

0.00

III. INVESTMENT
a.    Composition of Investment Portfolio 
      i.  As at 31.03.2025:

PARTICULARS
Government
Securities

Other
Approved
Securities

Shares
Debentures
and Bonds

Subsidiaries
and / or joint

ventures
Others

Total
Investments

in India

Investments in India

Held to Maturity

Gross

Net

Less : Provision for non-
performing investment (NPI)

48015.54

0.00 0.000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0048015.54 48015.54

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48015.54

Available For Sale

Gross

Net

Less : Provision for 
depreciation and (NPI)

56860.44

57354.26

493.82

0.00

0.00

0.00

35.11

35.51

0.40

7482.95

7482.95

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

64378.50

64872.72

494.22

Held for Trading

Gross

Net

Less : Provision for 
depreciation and (NPI)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

104875.98 0.00 35.11 7482.95 0.00 0.00 112394.04

Total Investment

Net

Less : Provision for non-
performing investment (NPI)

Less : Provision for 
depreciation and (NPI)

105369.80

0.00

493.82

0.00

0.00

0.00

35.51

0.40

0.00

7482.95

0.40

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

112888.26

0.40

493.82

(K in Lakh)

Investment outside India 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net 104875.98 0.00 35.11 7482.95 0.00 0.00 112394.04
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PARTICULARS
Government
Securities

Other
Approved
Securities

Shares
Debentures
and Bonds

Subsidiaries
and/or joint

ventures
Others

Total
Investments

in India

Investments in India

Available For Sale

Gross

Net

Less : Provision for 
depreciation and NPI

Held to Maturity

Gross

Net

Less : Provision for non-
performing investment (NPI)

48043.97

48043.97

0.00

58564.11

60675.48

(2111.37)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

35.11

35.51

(0.40)

0.00

0.00

0.00

6954.48

6954.48

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

48043.97

48043.97

0.00

65553.70

67665.47

(2111.77)

Held for Trading

Gross

Net

Less : Provision for 
depreciation and NPI

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Investment outside India 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

106608.08 0.00 35.11 6954.48 0.00 0.00 113597.67

Total Investment

Net

Less : Provision for non-
performing investment (NPI)

Less : Provision for 
depreciation and NPI

108719.45

0.00

(2111.37)

0.00

0.00

0.00

35.51

(0.40)

0.00

6954.48

(0.40)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

115709.44

(0.40)

(2111.37)

Net 106608.08 0.00 35.11 6954.48 0.00 0.00 113597.67

ii.      As at 31.03.2024 : (K in Lakh)

(K in Lakh)b.  Movement of provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve :

PARTICULARS 2023-242024-25Sr.
No.

i)

a)

b)

c)

d)

ii)

a)

b)

c)

d)

iii)

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Opening balance

Add: Provisions made during the year

Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year

Closing balance

Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Opening balance

Add: Amount transferred during the year

Less: Drawdown

Closing balance

Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments in AFS and 

HFT/Current category

2200.00

0.00

1700.00

500.00

3153.65

500.00

0.00

3653.65

5.63%

3225.00

0.00

1025.00

2200.00

2703.65

450.00

0.00

3153.65

4.66%
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c. Transfer to/from HTM Category

   The bank has not sold out any securities during the current financial year from HTM category before maturity. Securities amounting to J NIL 
(Previous Year – 30436.44) have been transferred from HTM to AFS and securities amounting to J NIL (Previous Year – NIL) have been transferred 
from AFS to HTM category at the beginning of the year in the manner as prescribed by RBI its Master Circular on Investment by Primary (Urban) Co-
operative banks dated April 1, 2022 read with Master Direction- Reserve Bank of India (Classification, Valuation and Operation of Investment 
Portfolio of Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks) Directions, 2023 dated April 1, 2023.

d.   Non - SLR Portfolio

ii.  Issuer composition of non - SLR investment

Note: Figures in brackets represent previous year’s figures.

i.  Non - performing non - SLR investments

e.    Repo /Reserve Repo Transactions

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

v.

vi.

vii.

PSU

FIs

Banks

Private Corporates

Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures

Others

Provision held towards depreciation

Total

3984.20
(3359.20)

0.40
(0.40)

2000.00
(2000.00)

1498.75
(1595.28)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.40
(0.40)

7483.35
  (6954.88)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

PARTICULARS AMOUNT
EXTENT OF 

“BELOW INVESTMENT
GRADE” SECURITIES

EXTENT OF 
“UNRATED”
SECURITIES

EXTENT OF 
“UNLISTED”
SECURITIES

Sr.
No.

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

6059.20
(2432.54)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

247.80
(467.99)

0.00
(0.00)

103.13
(93.44)

0.00
(0.00)

17654.22
(8998.32)

0.00
(0.00)

498.70
         (299.20)

0.00
(0.00)

6955.19
(5597.83)

0.00
(0.00)

Securities Sold under Repo

Securities Purchased under Reverse Repo

i)  Government Securities 

ii)  Corporate Debt Securities 

i)  Government Securities 

ii)  Corporate Debt Securities 

PARTICULARS
Minimum

outstanding
during the year

Maximum
outstanding

during the year

Daily average
outstanding

during the year

Outstanding
stas on 31

March, 2025

Opening balance

Additions during the year since 1 st April

Reductions during the above period

Closing balance

Total Provisions held

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

v.

0.40

0.00

0.00

0.40

0.40

0.40

0.00

0.00

0.40

0.40

PARTICULARS 2023-242024-25Sr.No. 

(K in Lakh)

(K in Lakh)

(K in Lakh)
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Note : Figures in brackets represents previous year’s figures.

PARTICULARS
Minimum

outstanding
during the year

Maximum
outstanding

during the year

Daily average
outstanding

during the year

Outstanding
stas on 31

March, 2025

IV.   ASSETS QUALITY :

a) Classification of Gross advances and provisions held

       i)   as on 31.03.2025

Securities Sold under RBI Repo (LAF) / (MSF)

Securities Purchased under RBI Repo (LAF)

i)  Government Securities 

ii)  Corporate Debt Securities 

00.00
(100.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(1.37)

0.00
(0.00)

00.00
(100.00)

0.00
(0.00)

i)  Government Securities 

ii)  Corporate Debt Securities 

00.00
(100.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(1825.68)

0.00
(0.00)

00.00
(6500.00)

0.00
(0.00)

PARTICULARS Total

Standard

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub - 
Standard Doubtful Loss

Total Non-
performing
Advances

Non-Performing

i)     Upgradation

ii)    Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts)

iii)  Technical/ Prudential Write-offs

iv)  Write-offs other than those under (iii) above

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

* Reductions in Gross NPAs due to :

Opening Balance

Add : Additions during the year

Less : Reduction during the year

Closing balance

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Net NPAs

Opening Balance and provisions held

Add : Fresh provisions made during the year

Less : Excess provisions received/Write-off loans

Closing balance of provisions held

Opening Balance

Add : Fresh Additions during the year

Less : Reduction during the year

Closing balance

173128.54

 

 

209456.08

2377.94

 

 

409.92

16831.28

 

 

16374.43

73.02

 

 

69.99

595.00

665.00

5615.73

4140.35

12820.41

14309.46

73.02

69.99

19282.24

409.92

2837.82

16854.34

1056.59

3697.76

460.05

0.00

18509.16

995.00

984.36

18519.80

773.08

368.93

2807.47

(1665.46)

192410.78

-

-

226310.42

–

–

–

–

19104.16

-

-

19184.80

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add : Additions provisions during the year

Less : Amount drawn down during the year

Closing balance of floating provisions

NA

NA

NA

NA

(K in Lakh)

(K in Lakh)
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5828.06

430.31

34.58

6223.79

Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon

Opening balance of technical/prudential written-off accounts

Add : technical/prudential written-off during the year

Less : Recoveries made form technical/prudential

written-off accounts during the year

Closing balance 

       i)   as on 31.03.2024

PARTICULARS Total

Standard

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub - 
Standard Doubtful Loss

Total Non-
performing
Advances

Non-Performing

i)    Upgradation

ii)   Recoveries

     (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts)

iii)  Technical/ Prudential Write-offs

iv)  Write-offs other than those under (iii) above

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

* Reductions in Gross NPAs due to :

Opening Balance

Add : Additions during the year

Less : Reduction during the year

Closing balance

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Net NPAs

Opening Balance and provisions held

Add : Fresh provisions made during the year

Less : Excess provisions reversed / Write-off loans

Closing balance of provisions held

Opening Balance

Add : Fresh Additions during the year

Less : Reduction during the year

Closing balance

152611.20

173128.54

698.42

2377.94

20884.89

16831.28

238.98

73.02

470.00

595.00

4011.63

5615.72

13118.60

12820.41

238.98

73.02

21822.29

2674.35

5214.40

19282.24

1056.59

3697.76

460.05

0.00

17369.21

1600.00

460.05

18509.16

4453.08

2377.28

6057.28

773.08

174433.49

192410.78

–

–

–

–

17839.21

19104.16

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add : Additional provisions made during the year

Less : Amount drawn down during the year

Closing balance of floating provisions

NA

NA

NA

NA

5451.00

460.05

82.99

5828.06

Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon

Opening balance of technical/prudential written-off accounts

Add : technical/prudential written-off during the year

Less : Recoveries made form technical/prudential

written-off accounts during the year

Closing balance 

(K in Lakh)
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2888.44

28473.65

94845.92

16047.00

142255.01

3536.24

24451.42

77477.19

17841.62

123306.47

1219.20

0.00

11979.16

70857.05

84055.41

226310.42

1014.65

0.00

20451.72

47637.94

69104.31

192410.78

50.19

4054.90

6131.65

268.06

10504.80

44.94

419.17

7324.02

397.61

11957.74

63.58

0.00

1982.06

4303.90

6349.54

16854.34

64.17

0.00

2696.33

4564.00

7324.50

19282.24

1.74%

14.24%

6.46%

1.67%

7.38%

1.27%

17.14%

9.45%

2.23%

9.70%

5.21%

0.00%

16.55%

6.07%

7.55%

7.45%

6.32%

0.00%

13.18%

9.58%

10.60%

10.02%

ii) 

a)

b)

c)

d)

a)

b) 

c) 

d)

Priority Sector

Agriculture and allied activities

Services

Personal Laons

Sub Total ( 

Non-Priority Sector

Agriculture and allied activities

Industry

Services

Personal Loans

Sub Total (ii)

Total (i+ii)

Advances to industries sector eligible as
priority sector lending

SECTOR
Sr.
No.

2024-25 2023-24

Outstanding
Total Gross
Advances

Outstanding
Total

Advances

Gross
NPAs

% of
Gross

NPAs to
Total

Advances
in that
sector

Gross
NPAs

% of
Gross

NPAs to 
Total

Advances
in that
sector

b)  Sector-wise Gross Advances and Gross NPAs

i

ii

iii

Gross NPA to Gross Advances

Net NPA to Net Advances

Provision coverage ration

7.45%

0.00%

109.88%

10.02%

0.44%

95.99%

Ratios (in percent) 2024-25 2023-24
Sr.
No.

(K in Lakh)
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c)    Details of accounts subjected to restructuring :

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

1

679.00

9.50

1

777.24

10.87

1

679.00

9.50

1

777.24

10.87

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -- - -- - -

- - -- - -- - -

- - -- - -- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -- - -- - -

- - -- - -- - -

- - -- - -- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -- - -- - -

- - -- - -- - -

- - -- - -- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -- - -- - -

- - -- - -- - -

- - -- - -- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

Number
of

borrowers

Number
of

borrowers

Number
of

borrowers

Number
of

borrowers

Gross
Amount
(   lakh)

Gross
Amount
(   lakh)

Gross
Amount
(   lakh)

Gross
Amount
(   lakh)

Provision
held

(   lakh)

Provision
held

(   lakh)

Provision
held

(   lakh)

Provision
held

(   lakh)

Standard

Sub-
Standard

Doubtful

Total

F.Y.
24-25

F.Y.
23-24

F.Y.
24-25

F.Y.
23-24

F.Y.
24-25

F.Y.
23-24

F.Y.
24-25

F.Y.
23-24

F.Y.
24-25

F.Y.
23-24

Agriculture and
allied activities

Corporates
(Excluding MSME)

Micro, Small &
Medium Enterprises

(MSME)

Retail
(Excluding Agriculture

& MSME)
Total

d)  DIVERGENCE IN ASSET CLASSIFICATION AND PROVISIONING :

In terms of the RBI circular no. DOR. ACC.REC. NO.74/21.04.018/2022-23 dated October 11, 2022, banks are required to disclose the 
divergences in asset classification and provisioning consequent to RBl’s annual supervisory process in their notes to accounts to the financial 
statements, wherever either or both of the following conditions are satisfied: 
(a)  the additional provisioning for NPAs assessed by RBI exceeds 10 per cent of the reported profit before provisions and contingencies for the   
 reference period and 
(b)  the additional Gross NPAs identified by RBI exceed 15 per cent of the published incremental Gross NPAs for the reference period. 
 As the divergences are within threshold limit as specified above, no disclosure on divergence in asset classification and provisioning for  
 NPAs is required. 

(K in Lakh)

1

679.00

9.50

1

777.24

10.87

1

679.00

9.50

1

777.24

10.87



e)      DISCLOSURE OF TRANSFER OF LOAN EXPOSURE

               Details of stressed loan (NPA) transferred during the year -

f)     Fraud Accounts -
              Details of the number and amounts of frauds as well as the provisioning thereon as per template given below.

g)   RESOLUTION FRAMEWORK 1.0 & 2.0 :

 Disclosure on Resolution Framework 1.0 for COVID-19-related Stress as per RBI circular dated August 06, 2020 and same was extended in 
May 2021. Disclosure with respect to Stressed Assets as per RBI circular dated August 06, 2020 as below –
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To ARCs
To Permitted
Transferees

To Other Transferees
(please specify)

31.03.202431.03.2025 31.03.202431.03.2025 31.03.202431.03.2025

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

No. of accounts (Borrowers)

Aggregate Principal Outstanding of Loans Transferred

Weighted average residual tenor of the loans Transferred

Net book value of Loans Transferred (at the time of Transfer)

Aggregate Consideration

Additional consideration realized in respect of 
accounts transferred in earlier years

*As defined in Section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

(K in Lakh)

(K in Lakh)

(K in Lakh)

2023-242024-25

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Number of frauds reported

Amount involved in fraud ( H lakh)

Amount of fraud recovered ( H lakh)

Amount of provision made for such frauds ( H lakh)

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from 'other reserves' as at the end 
of the year. ( H lakh)

Particulars

Type of 
borrower 

Exposure to
 accounts classified 

as Standard 
consequent to 

implementation of 
resolution plan – 

Position as at 
the end of 

the previous year
(A)

Out of (A), 
aggregate
 debt that 

slipped into 
NPA during the 

year

Out of (A) 
amount written off 

during
 the year

Out of (A) amount
 paid by 

the borrowers 
during the year

Exposure to 
accounts 
classified 

as Standard 
consequent to 

implementation of 
resolution plan – 

Position as at 
the end of 
this year

Personal Loans

Corporate persons*

Of which, MSMEs

Others

Total

 444.81 0.00 0.00 57.85 386.96

 2433.62 0.00 0.00 1124.74 1308.88

 2433.62 0.00 0.00 1124.74 1308.88

 3019.27 0.00 0.00 1066.99 1952.28

 5897.70 0.00 0.00 2249.58 3648.12
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V.    EXPOSURES :

                a)     Exposure to Real Estate Sector

CATEGORY 2023-242024-25
Sr.
No.

30484.18 29032.87

14018.87 17030.08

9843.71 9097.00

i)

a)

Direct exposure

b)

c)

ii)

Residential Mortgages –

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied 
by the borrower or that is rented. 

Of which (a) Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances

Commercial Real Estate –

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space, 
multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted 
commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development 
and construction, etc.). 

Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures –

i) Residential

ii) Commercial Real Estate

Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing 
Finance Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

 0.00  0.00

 0.00  0.00

 0.00  0.00

26309.02 38129.87

(K in Lakh)

                b)     Exposure to Capital Market

i)

ii)

vi)

viii)

ix)

vii)

v)

iv)

iii)

x)

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading;

Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues;

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible 
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security;

Particulars 2023-242024-25
Sr.
No.

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and
units of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in 
corporate debt;

Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis to 
individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, 
convertible debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual funds;

Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / debentures or 
other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new 
companies in anticipation of raising resources;

Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue of shares or 
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds; 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of 
stockbrokers and market makers;

0.00 0.00

Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares or 
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. 
where the primary security other than shares / convertible bonds / convertible debentures / 
units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances;

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered)

Total exposure to capital market 0.00 0.00

(K in Lakh)



b)     Concentration of advances

PARTICULARS
Sr.
No.

i)

ii)

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers/customers

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank

37594.22

17.87%

33448.13

18.57%

2023-242024-25

Sr.
No.

i)

ii)

PARTICULARS

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total exposure 
of the bank on borrowers/Customers

37594.22 33448.13

17.87% 18.75%

2023-242024-25

Sr.
No.

PARTICULARS

i)

ii)

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs.

13190.66

78.26%

14467.39

75.03%

2023-242024-25

c)     Concentration of exposures

VII.    DERIVATIVES :

         Bank have not entered into any transactions in derivatives in the current and previous years and hence this disclosure is not required.

d)     Concentration of NPAs:
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c)    Risk category wise country exposure

Bank does not have exposure to country risk and hence this disclosure is not required.

d)    Unsecured advances

Total unsecured gross advances of the bank

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over 
the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities

6677.42

 0.00

 0.00

 6970.96

 0.00

 0.00

Sr.
No.

PARTICULARS

i)

ii)

iii)

2023-242024-25

(K in Lakh)

e)    Factoring exposures

Bank does not have factoring exposures and hence this disclosure is not required.

f)    Unhedged foreign currency exposure

Bank does not have foreign currency exposures and hence this disclosure is not required.

VI.    CONCENTRATION OF DEPOSITS, ADVANCES, EXPOSURES AND NPAs:

a)    Concentration of deposits

PARTICULARS

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank

i)

ii)

Sr.
No.

30624.43 24110.71

8.57%  7.39%

2023-242024-25

(K in Lakh)

(K in Lakh)

(K in Lakh)

(K in Lakh)
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IX.  DISCLOSURE OF COMPLAINTS :
    Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Banking Ombudsman (OBOs)                a. 

2023-242024-25Sr.
No.

PARTICULARS

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1.

3.

4.

6.

5.

2.

3.1

5.1

5.3

5.2

Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year

Number of complaints received during the year

Number of complaints disposed during the year

Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank

Number of complaints pending at the end of the year

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs

Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs

Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by BOs

Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by BOs

Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by BOs against the bank

Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those appealed)

0

20

20

0

03

13

10

0

0

0

0

11

11

0

0

10

10

0

0

0

b.     Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

Grounds of 
complaints,

(i.e. complaints
relating to) 

Number of 
complaints 

pending at the 
beginning of 

the year 

Number of 
complaints 

received during
 the year 

% increase/
decrease in the 

number of 
complaints received 

over the previous 
year 

Number of 
complaints pending 

at the end of 
the year 

Of 5, number of 
complaints pending 

beyond 30 days

1 3 52 4 6

Current Year

Ground 1
ATM/Debit Card

Ground 3 :
Electronic Banking

Ground 8 :
Loans and Advances

Ground 16 :
Others

00 02 00100.00% 00

00

00

00

02

09

07

01

01

01

100.00%

0.00%

100.00%

01

01

00

00 20 03 02Total 81.82%

VIII.    AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO DEAF :

         Disclosure with respect to ‘The Depositor Education and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014’ (DEAF) as per RBI Circular dated 27/05/2014

Particulars 2024- 25 2023- 24

Opening balance of amount transferred to DEAF

Add: Amount transferred to DEAF during the year

Less: Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claim

Closing balance of amount transferred to DEAF

1837.18

359.86

44.76

2152.28

1694.04

262.37

119.23

1837.18

(K in Lakh)



X.    PENALTIES :

No penalty has been imposed by Reserve Bank of India during the year ended on 31 March, 2025.  
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Grounds of 
complaints,

(i.e. complaints
relating to) 

Number of 
complaints 

pending at the 
beginning of 

the year 

Number of 
complaints 

received during
 the year 

% increase/
decrease in the 

number of 
complaints received 

over the previous 
year 

Number of 
complaints pending 

at the end of 
the year 

Of 5, number of 
complaints pending 

beyond 30 days

1 3 52 4 6

Previous Year

Other Grounds 1
ATM/Debit Card

Ground 3 :
Electronic Banking

Ground 8 :
Loans and Advances

Ground 16 :
Others

Total

00 01 00(75.00%) 00

00

00

00

01

09

00

00

00

00

100.00%

800.00%

(100.00%)

00

00

00

00 11 00 00(21.43%)

XI.   OTHER DISCLOSURES :

PARTICULARS 2023-242024-25
Sr.
No.

a.

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

v.

vi.

vii.

viii

b.

I.

ii.

c.

I.

Business ratios

Interest Income as percentage of Working Funds (%)

Non-Interest Income as percentage of Working Funds (%)

Cost of Deposits (%)

Net Interest Margin (%)

Operating Profit as percentage of Working Funds (%)

Return on Assets (%)  

Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee

Profit per employee 

Bancassurance business

Commission from selling of Life Insurance polices

Commission from selling of Non-Life Insurance polices

Marketing and distributions

Marketing and distribution

7.91%

0.39%

5.93%

2.90%

0.66%

0.68%

802.91

3.64

23.73

32.51

0.00

7.83%

0.41%

5.47%

3.25%

1.06%

0.69%

724.30

3.37

19.75

20.93

0.00

(K in Lakh)



PARTICULARS 2023-242024-25
Sr.
No.

Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLC)

Details of PSLCs purchased by the bank are set out below :

PSLC - Small & Marginal Farmar

PSLC - General

PSLC - Micro Enterprises

Total

Details of PSLCs sold by the bank are set out below :

PSLC - Small & Marginal Farmar

PSLC - General

PSLC - Micro Enterprises

Total

Provisions and Contingencies

Provision towards NPA

Provision towards Income Tax

Towards Standard Advances

Total

Deposit Insurance (DICGC) Premium Paid

Payment of DICGC Insurance premium

Arrears in payment of DICGC premium

Advances to Directors & their Relatives

Advances to Directors

a. Fund Based

b. Non-Fund Based

 

Advances to Relatives, companies/firms in which they are interested

a. Fund Based

b. Non-Fund Based

Total

d.

I)

i.

ii.

iii.

II)

e.

i.

ii.

iii.

f.

i.

ii.

g.

i.

ii.

7500.00

0.00

0.00

7500.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1000.00

748.19

70.00

1818.19

406.36

0.00

34.42

1.25

199.48

0.00

235.15

75.00

0.00

0.00

75.00

50.00

0.00

0.00

50.00

1620.00

873.67

125.00

2618.67

369.05

0.00

 

36.02

1.25

 

 291.61

0.00

328.88

Sameer S. Joshi
Vice-Chairman

Dr. Subhash S. Erram
Chairman

CA. Dilip M. Gurav
Chief Executive Officer

CA. Dhananjay A. Shingate
General Manager

For M/s. Gogate & Company
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Reg. No. 124144W

As per our report of even date CA. U. V. Gogate
Partner

Membership No.  109574
UDIN: 25109574BMJIRD7365 

Karad : May 30, 2025
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E.   Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended 31-03-2025 :

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Sr.
No.

PARTICULARS

 A. Cash Flow Generated from Operating Activities:         

 1 Net Profit as per profit and Loss A/c   2,646.94      2,412.07  

   Add:  Adjustment for         

 a. Adjustments for Depreciation / Amortisation on Fixed Assets  1,305.94        1,009.03    

 b. Standard Assets Provision for moratorium granted loans  70.00   125.00   

 c. Bad and Doubtful Debt Provision  1,000.00   1620.00   

 d. Amortization of Investment  28.43             28.53    

 e. BDDR Written off  430.31           460.05    

 f. Provision for Tax         700.00           900.00    

 g. Deferred Tax  8.69  --  

 h. Entrance Fees, Nominal Membership Fees  18.72               6.09    

 i. Fixed Assets written off/Adjustment           0.00  3562.09          17.52   4,166.22  

 j. Less:         

 k. Profit on Sale of Assets         4.71           110.61    

 l. Deferred Tax  --            30.27    

 m. Provision towards restructured loans written back         162.66           294.58    

 n. Reversal of IDR  1,700.00        1,025.00    

 o. Loans Written Off  430.31  2297.68        460.05    1,920.51  

   Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes   3911.35     4,657.78 

 2 Adjustments for working Capital Changes        

 a. (Increase)/ Decrease in Investment      2792.75        3,811.01   

 b. (Increase)/ Decrease in Advances  (34329.94)    (18,437.35)   

 c. Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings     (1258.33)         (106.80)   

 d. Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits   31216.34      25,436.41   

 e. Increase / (Decrease) in Interest payable        2902.60           714.20   

 f. (Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets      642.08        (361.69)   

 g. Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities  (625.52)           425.21   

       1339.98  11480.99 

           

   Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities before Tax    5251.33    16,138.77 

   Less:- Income Tax Paid (Net)    787.36   995.14

   Less: - Income Tax (Related to Previous year)        

   Net Cash generated from Operating Activities after Tax (A)   4463.97   15,143.63 

 B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities:        

 a. Fixed Assets Acquisition (Net)  (2061.79)     (2,333.46)   

   Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities

   (B)   (2061.79)    (2,333.46) 

 C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities        

 a. Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital  159.36             86.58   

 b. Payment of Dividend      (1001.21)         (773.32)   

   Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities (C)      (841.85)       (686.74)

(K in Lakh)
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31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Sr.
No.

PARTICULARS

 D. Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents

                                                                   [A+B+C]    1560.33    12,123.43 

           

 a. Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year    63172.60   51049.17

 b. Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year    64732.93     63172.60 

           

   Breakup of Cash and Cash Equivalent        

   1. Cash Balance     23806.97     19429.88 

   2. Balance with other banks     40925.96     43742.72 

Sameer S. Joshi
Vice-Chairman

Dr. Subhash S. Erram
Chairman

CA. Dilip M. Gurav
Chief Executive Officer

CA. Dhananjay A. Shingate
General Manager

For M/s. Gogate & Company
Chartered Accountants

FRN – 124144W

As per our report of even date

CA. U. V. Gogate
Partner

Membership No.: 109574
UDIN : 25109574BMJIRD7365 

Karad : May 30, 2025
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Bank Performance Highlights Since Last 5 Years

Sr. No. Particulars 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25

 A Numbers          

 1 Regular Members 76131 77266 82160 85220 90020

 2 Nominal Members 4940 4206 2949 3141 3735

 3 Depositors 303973 298584 295740 292192 295713

 4 Borrowers 14055 13520 14228 15403 17084

 5 Branches 62+1+1 62+1+1 62+1+1 62+1+1 67+1

 6 Owned/Leased Premises 23 22 22 21 21

 7 Employees 794 764 746 716 727

  B Key Financial Indicators (Rs. In Crore)     

 1 Share Capital 98.74 98.41 100.55 101.41 103.01

 2 Reserve & Surplus 275.19 304.57 394.30 400.83 404.38 

 3 Average Working Capital 3351.62 3349.88 3425.30 3505.20 3914.68

 4 Total Assets 3354.46 3441.14 3622.38 3895.50 4221.10

 5 Gross  232.95 284.89 218.22 192.80 168.54NPA

 6 Net  75.89 128.14 44.53 7.73 7.45NPA

 7 Priority Sector Advances 765.52 1107.93 1155.66 1233.06 1425.06

 8 Capital Funds 210.40 217.95 243.99 251.14 274.80

 9 Productivity per Staff 5.61 5.96 6.37 7.24 8.03

 10 Profit per Staff 0.03 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.04

 11  Deposits 643.40 710.11 741.53 802.25 840.16CASA

 12 Total Deposits 2780.69 2869.10 3007.51 3261.87 3574.03

 13 Total Advances 1671.48 1682.56 1744.33 1924.11 2263.10

 14  Business 4452.17 4551.65 4751.84 5185.98 5837.13 Mix

 15 Investment 1023.57 1101.17 1195.49 1157.09 1128.88

 16 Total Income 314.56 271.59 283.31 289.71 324.98

 17 Total Expenditure 252.90 229.13 227.73 239.40 280.33

 18 Operating Profit 61.66 42.46 55.58 50.31 44.65

 19 Provisions 32.57 28.04 31.73 17.45 10.70

 20 Profit before Tax 29.09 14.42 23.85 32.86 33.95

 21 Income Tax 8.96 5.10 4.78 8.74 7.48

 22 Net Profit 20.13 9.31 19.06 24.12 26.47

 C Key Financial Ratios (%)      

 1  16.14 16.91 17.11 16.16 15.27CRAR

 2 Gross  13.94 16.93 12.51 10.02 7.45NPA

 3 Net  5.01 8.40 2.84 0.44 0.00NPA

 4 Cost of Funds 6.04 5.45 5.13 5.53 5.93

 5 Yield on Assets 9.79 8.45 8.47 8.44 8.53

 6 Yield on Investment 8.93 6.99 6.78 7.14 7.31

 7  Ratio 60.11 58.64 58.00 58.99 63.32CD

 8 Growth rate of Deposits 0.97 3.18 4.83 8.46 10.45

 9 Growh rate of Advances -4.59 0.66 3.67 10.31 18.33

 10 Priorty Sector Advances 43.69 66.28 68.43 70.69 74.06

 11 Provision coverage ratio 67.42 55.02 79.59 95.99 100.00

 12 Return on Assets 0.60 0.28 0.60 0.69 0.68

 D Statutory Audit Class A A A A A



BYE-
LAW
No.

Sr.
No.

NEW
BYE-LAW

No.
TEXT OF PRESENT BYE-LAW REASON

TEXT OF BYE-LAW AFTER 
 AMENDMENTS

3

49(b) 49(b)

49(c)

31

1

3

The area of operation of the Bank shall    
be confined to the entire State of 
Maharashtra. For any revision in this 
regard, the approval in writing of the 
Reserve Bank of India and also the 
Registering Authority shall be necessary.

To increase the Area of 
Operation to entire state 
o f  M a h a r a s h t r a  t o 
consolidate customer 
base  and  i nc rease 
business opportunities. 

The RBI norms although 
stipulated maximum of 
12 BoM members, we 
had constituted the BoM 
with 7 members initially. 
However, considering 
t h e  s p e c i a l i z e d 
knowledge, experience 
and skillsets industry 
wise which will further 
benefit the bank, it is 
proposed to further add 
4 more BoM members 
to take the maximum 
l i m i t  t o  1 1  s u c h 
members. 

The need for such an 
appointment is keeping 
in view the expertise, 
growth in business, 
expansion of activities,
geographical footprints 
and  o rgan isa t i ona l 
vision for growth in the 
medium and long term. 
This will ensure that this 
Execut ive  D i rector / 
Whole time Director 
acts as an additional 
suppor t/ aid to the 
Managing Director/ CEO 
fo r  ove ra l l  smooth 
functioning and quick 
decision making.

The area of operation of the Bank shall be 
confined to the Districts of Satara, Sangli, 
Pune, Solapur, Kolhapur, Ratnagiri, 
Raigad and Mumbai and its suburbs in the 
State of Maharashtra. For any revision in 
this regard the prior approval in writing of 
the Reserve Bank of India and also the 
Registering Authority shall be necessary.

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT-
The Board of Directors shall constitute a 
BoM to facil itate the professional 
management and focussed attention to 
the banking related activities

A) Constitution - 
1)The BoM excluding CEO shall have 
seven members. CEO would be a non-
voting member.

2) Not more than 50% members (i.e. 
three) of BoM shall be nominated from the 
existing Board of Directors. 

B) Meeting –  
2) The quorum for the meeting of the BoM 
shall be 2/3 of the total strength (i.e. five)

New

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT-
The Board of Directors shall constitute a 
BoM to facil itate the professional 
management and focused attention to the 
banking related activities 

A) Constitution - 
1) The BoM excluding CEO shall have 
Eleven members. CEO would be a non-
voting member.

2)  Not more than 50% members (i.e. 
Five) of BoM shall be nominated from the 
existing Board of Directors. 

B) Meeting – 
2)  The quorum for the meeting of the BoM 
shall be 2/3 of the total strength (i.e. Eight) 

Appointment of Executive Director / 
Whole time Director -

Appointment of Executive Director/ Whole 
time Director as a single position only 
whose eligibility fit and proper criteria, 
appointment,  scope of work and 
remuneration shall be determined in 
accordance  w i th  app l icab le  RBI 
guidelines and duly approved by the Board 
of Directors. Any changes in this regard 
shall be communicated to the members in 
their ensuing Annual General Meeting.

AMENDMENT IN BYE-LAWS
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emIm§Mm ew^ma§^... jU{MÌo...

emIm - gmVmam E_.Am`.S>r.gr. ({O. gmVmam)

emIm - ~meu ({O. gmocmnya)

emIm - gm§Jmocm ({O. gmocmnya)

emIm - dmB© ({O. gmVmam)

emIm - n§T>anya ({O. gmocmnya)



{d{dY CnH«$_... {d{dY g_ma§^...

~±Ho$À`m 108 ì`m dYm©nZ {XZm{Z{_Îm lrgË`Zmam`U nyOm

_w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar$ grE. {Xcrn Jwad dmT>{Xdg A^rï>qMVZ

H$amS> A~©Z ñnmoQ>©g² Šc~ Am`mo{OV ñnY}Mm ew^ma§^. ~±H$mo ãcy [a~Z 2024 - ~oñQ> Q>Z©AamD§$S> ~±H$ nwañH$ma ñdrH$maVmZm
_w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar grE. {Xcrn Jwad d d[að> A{YH$mar

Á`oð> g§MmcH$ _m. gw^mfamd Omoer (^mD$) dmT>{Xdg A^rï>qMVZ

AÜ`j S>m°. gw^mf Ea_ dmT>{Xdg A^rï>qMVZ



_m. g§MmcH$ - godH$ ñZoh _oimdm, godH$ doVZ H$ama 2024-29 d 
ì`dgm` g§H$ënnyVu AmZ§XmoËgd gmohim... jU{MÌo...



H$amS>, nwUo, gmVmam d gm§Jcr `oWo g§nÞ Pmcoë`m _mo~mB©c ~±qH$J godm cmoH$mn©U g_ma§^ d
gm`~a {gŠ`w[aQ>r à{ejU _oimì`mMr jU{MÌo...

* _wIn¥ð> : {Z{_©Vr J«m{\$Šg², H$moëhmnya   * _wÐH$ : {\${ZŠg qàQ>g², H$moëhmnya


